
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education  
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, March 24, 2015 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
        Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias                          John Palacio                               Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

  Vice President                                  President                                     Secretary /  
                    Superintendent 
 
             Rob Richardson                            Valerie Amezcua     José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.  
                    Member          Clerk                 Member       
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 

supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 

 

 



 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 

may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING                         1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE MARCH 24, 2015 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER  

 

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 

STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 

 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c): 
 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION:  

Claim No. SUSD-008289 

 

 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957: 
 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT:  Assistant Director, Innovation Services-

Informational Technology Support; High School Principal(s) 

 

 

D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:  SAEA, CSEA, SASPOA, CWA 

          Bargaining Units 

                            Mr. Mark A. McKinney, 

       District Negotiator 

 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to 

instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 
 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 
 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 
 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  



HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 
Individual High School Ambassadors are allowed three-minutes to address the Board on school reports. 

 Century – Sofie Tam; Godinez – Paloma Dueñas; Griset Academy – Denyse Paredes;  

Middle College – Pablo Jimenez; Santa Ana – Hanna Galvan 

 

 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

 Boys and Girls Youth Scholarship Recipient 

 

 Acknowledgement of Santa Ana High School’s Soccer Team 

 

 Certificated Employee of the Month for March 2015, Ana Pedroza 

 

 Classified Employee of the Month for March 2015, Lorena Vasquez 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or 

non-agenda items. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Minutes - March 10, 2015 and Minutes of Special Study Session - 

March 17, 2015 

 

1.2 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 

1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-

Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored 

Trips 

 

1.4 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 

48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 

5144.1 

 

1.5 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for Students 

with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.6 Approval of Membership for Orange County Special Education Alliance for 2014-15 School 

Year 

 



1.7 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 

District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of February 25, 2015 through March 9, 

2015 

 

1.8 Approval of Agreement between Bureau of Lectures and Concerts Inc., and Walker 

Elementary School for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.9 Approval of Agreement between Ocean Institute and Washington Elementary School for 

2014-15 School Year 

 

1.10 Approval of Agreement between Orange County Children's Therapeutic Arts Center and 

Fremont Elementary School for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.11 Approval of Consultant Agreement between Dr. Stephen Tucker and Special Projects for 

April 1, 2015 through April 30, 2015 

 

1.12 Approval of Consultant Agreement between Revolution Prep and Middle College High 

School for March 25, 2015 through June 30, 2015 

 

1.13 Approval of Consultant Agreement between Padres Unidos and Valley High School for 

March 25, 2015 through June 30, 2015 

 

1.14 Approval of Consultant Agreement between Scholastic, Inc. and Valley High School for 

March 25, 2015 through June 19, 2015 

 

1.15 Approval of Consultant Agreement with Dieli Murawka Howe for Period of March 25, 2015 

through June 30, 2016 

 

1.16 Approval of Consultant Agreement with Fulcrum Management Solutions, Inc., for Period of 

March 25, 2015 through July 31, 2015 

 

1.17 Approval of Consultant Agreement Increase for Government Financial Strategies, Inc. 

 

1.18 Approval of Consultant Agreement Increase for Justin Wu for Oracle Programming Services 

 

1.19 Approval of Consultant Agreement Increase for Matthew Williams Enterprises, LLC for 

2014-15 School Year 

 

1.20 Approval of Consultant Agreement Increase for ProCare One Nurses for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.21 Approval of Consultant Agreement Increase for RCS Investigations & Consulting, LLC 

 

1.22 Approval of Student Teacher, Intern, and/or Fieldwork Agreement with California State 

University, Fullerton; California State University, Long Beach; California State University, 

Los Angeles; and Concordia University 

 



1.23 Approval of Intranet Network Support Services Agreement with Orange County 

Superintendent of Schools for Fiscal Year 2015 –2016 

 

1.24 Ratification of Amendment to Service Agreement with The Regents of University of 

California Center for Educational Partnerships Irvine Math Project 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.25 Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County Superintendent of 

Schools Regarding Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment/Induction Education 

Specialist Program 

 

1.26 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with County of Orange Health Care Agency 

Children, Youth, and Behavioral Health Services for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.27 Approval of Submission of Refunding Application for Head Start Funding for 2015-16 

Program Year 

 

1.28 Approval of Submission of K-8 California Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program Grant Renewal 

for 2015-16 School Year 

 

1.29 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period 

of February 25, 2015 through March 10, 2015 

 

1.30 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of February 25, 2015 

through March 10, 2015 

 

1.31 Approval of Disposal of Used Vehicles 

 

1.32 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor of Bid Package Increment 2 Fencing at SAUSD Sports 

Complex 

 

1.33 Authorization to Reject all Bids for Bid Package No. 1 Aquatic Center Classroom at 

Segerstrom High School 

 

1.34 Approval of Revised Job Description: Transportation Scheduler 

 

1.35 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such 

Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 

 

PRESENTATION 

 Santa Ana Unified School District Bond Program Overview and Refunding Analyses 

 



REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Adoption of Resolution 14/15-3047 – Proclaiming April 21, 2015, as Parents’ Day 

 

3.0 Approval of Resolution No. 14/15-3049 – National Deaf History Month 

 

4.0 Approval of Summer Extended Learning Programs for 2015-16 School Year 

 

4.1 Approval of Summer Enrichment Programs for 2015-16 School Year 

 

4.2 Approval of Engage 360º Summer Extended Learning Programs for 2015-16 School 

Year 

 

4.3 Approval of Summer School Programs for 2015-16 School Year 

 

5.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Learning Management System 

 

6.0 Authorization to Award Contract for Installation of Structured Cabling System and Network 

Equipment to Federal Technology Solutions, Inc., Under E-Rate Districtwide 

 

7.0 Approval of SAUSD Assistant Superintendent, Business Services Employment Agreement 

 

 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES  
The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy.  (Board Bylaw 9312) 

8.0 Board Policy (BP) 6145.2 – Athletic Competition (Revised:  For Adoption) 

 

 

BOARD REPORTS 

 

  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 

April 28, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

March 24, 2015 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Boys and Girls Youth Scholarship Recipient 

 

ITEM:  Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY:  Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the 2015 Boys and Girls Club of Santa Ana 

Youth of the Year scholarship recipient. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Boys and Girls Club of Santa Ana recently selected Jennifer Leal, a student at Santa Ana 

High School, the club’s 2015 Youth of the Year.  As the winner, Jennifer will be awarded a 

$10,000 scholarship, as well as a laptop for school.  Each year the Boys and Girls Club of Santa 

Ana honors an individual member to serve as Youth of the Year.  Jennifer will be the 

ambassador of the club, speak in front of city officials, board members, and at club events.  Most 

importantly, though, is that she will act as the role model for all the younger kids in the Boys and 

Girls program. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Acknowledge the Boys and Girls club of Santa Ana Youth of the Year scholarship recipient. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DM:sz 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

March 24, 2015 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Acknowledgement of Santa Ana High School Soccer Team 

 

ITEM:  Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY:  Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the Santa Ana High School soccer team members 

and Coach Joe Penaflor. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Santa Ana High School soccer team, under the direction of Coach Joe Penaflor, advanced to 

the California Interscholastic Federation (CIF) championship finals on March 6, 2015. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Acknowledge the Santa Ana High School soccer team. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DM:sz 







  Minutes Book Page 599 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

March 10, 2015 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Other 

members in attendance were Ms. Iglesias, Ms. Amezcua, Mr. Richardson, and Mr. 

Hernández. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Mr. 

McKinney, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller, and Dr. Rodriguez. 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Palacio asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to 

Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:00 p.m. to consider 

student discipline, personnel matters, and negotiations. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:14 p.m. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Andrea Lopez, 

eighth-grade student at Sierra Preparatory Academy. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 600                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

March 10, 2015 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the recommended non-reelected 

Probationary Certificated Employees:  Employee ID #28164 and Employee ID #27964 

effective June 19, 2015. 
 

Moved: Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ Amezcua ___ __ Richardson ___X__ Hernández ______ 

 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Iglesias ___ __ Amezcua ___X__ Richardson ______ Hernández ______ 

 

Ayes:  Palacio ___X__ Iglesias __X___ Amezcua __X___ Richardson ___X__ Hernández ___X__ 

 

Noes:  Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ Amezcua ______ Richardson ______ Hernández ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ______  

 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Yoly Aguilar to the position of 

Early Learning Specialist. 
 

Moved: Palacio ______ Iglesias __X___ Amezcua ___ __ Richardson ___ __ Hernández ______ 

 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Iglesias ___ __ Amezcua ___ __ Richardson ___X__ Hernández ______ 

 

Ayes:  Palacio ___X__ Iglesias __X___ Amezcua __X___ Richardson ___X__ Hernández ___X__ 

 

Noes:  Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ Amezcua ______ Richardson ______ Hernández ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ______  

 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Tina Douglas to the position of 

Assistant Superintendent, Business Services. 
 

Moved: Palacio ______ Iglesias __ ___ Amezcua ___X__ Richardson ___ __ Hernández ______ 

 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Iglesias ___ __ Amezcua ___ __ Richardson ___X__ Hernández ______ 

 

Ayes:  Palacio ___X__ Iglesias __X___ Amezcua __X___ Richardson ___X__ Hernández ___X__ 

 

Noes:  Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ Amezcua ______ Richardson ______ Hernández ______ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ______  

 

 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADOR 

 

Segerstrom – Geovanna Medel 

 

Geovanna provided highlights to the Board of current events, information, and 

activities at Segerstrom High School. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 601 

Minutes 

March 10, 2015 

 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

 

Anthony Solis, 3rd Grade Student at Pio Pico Elementary School, Named Recipient of 

Association of California School Administrators Region 17 Every Student Succeeding 

Award 

 

Lisa Gonzales-Solomon, Principal at Lowell Elementary School recognized SAUSD 

Anthony Solis who has succeeded in achieving his goals. 

 

Blake Smith, Valley High School Teacher, Represented the Angels at 2014 All Star 

Game in Minnesota 

 

Board Member Richardson recognized Blake Smith for his commitment to the students 

of SAUSD. 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 

Dr. Miller opened his report by mentioning Read Across America Day and the 

celebration throughout the District with guest readers at various schools.  He also 

mentioned KinderCaminata, an annual event at Santa Ana College where kindergartners 

experienced a day on a college campus.  Dr. Miller noted he was privileged to 

attend the Association of California School Administrators (ACSA) Region 17 Every 

Student Succeeding Breakfast.  He provided an update of the Santa Ana High School 

Soccer Team who competed at a Regional Tournament in Clovis, California this 

evening.  Dr. Miller concluded his report with a brief mention of his meeting with  

College presidents related to organization of smooth transitions from K-12 to 

higher education. 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Kathryn Cobb-Woll invited the Board to the upcoming Spring Musical – Into the 

Woods at Santa Ana High School.  Hiba Shublak addressed the Board related to the 

Active Learning Dance Program.  Maricela Bustos, Guadalupe Valdez, and Dora Ramirez 

addressed the Board related to the Dual Immersion Program at Carr Intermediate 

School.  Sergio Rodriguez addressed the Board related to the fundamental school 

lottery and wait list.  Paul Zive addressed the Board related to Class Size 

Reduction and Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) at Willard Intermediate School.  

Araceli Cazalez addressed the Board related to parent involvement partners.  Odalys 

Sanchez and Mario Ardilla addressed the Board related to the Active Learning Dance 

Program. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 602                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

March 10, 2015 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and 

separate action: 

 

1.8 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Imagine Learning for 2014-15 

School Year 

 

1.9 Ratification of Approval of Agreement between Padres Unidos and Garfield 

Elementary School for 2014-15 School Year 

 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows: 

 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Minutes - February 24, 2015 

 

1.2 Orange County Department of Education Second Quarter Site Review Report on 

Williams Settlement Legislation for Fiscal Year 2014-15 

 

1.3 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests 

 

1.4 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School- Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

 

1.5 Approval of Ethnic Studies Course for High School Students 

 

1.6 Approval of Ratification of Consultant Agreement between Dr. Anthony P. 

Mazzaferro and Special Projects for February 25, 2015 through March 4, 2015 

 

1.7 Approval of Consultant Agreement between Panjive Steel Drum Entertainment 

and Carr Intermediate School for April 1, 2015 

 

1.10 Adoption of Current K-5 Curriculum for Physical Education Course of Study 

 

1.11 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of 

February 11, 2015 through February 23, 2015 

 

1.12 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education 

Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) 

According to Board Policy 5144.1 

 

1.13 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with 

Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 

School Year 

 

1.14 Approval of Consultant Agreement for Training in New Reclassification 

Procedures for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.15 Approval of Consultant Agreement for Mental Health Counseling Services for 

2014-15 School Year 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 603 

Minutes 

March 10, 2015 

 

1.16 Approval of Consultant Agreement for Mental Health Counseling Services for 

2014-15 School Year 

 

1.17 Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding Increase with California School 

Climate, Health, and Learning Survey System Regional Center Agency of WestEd 

for California Healthy Kids Survey for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.18 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with the California School Climate, 

Health, and Learning Survey System Regional Center Agency of WestEd for 

California Healthy Kids Survey for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.19 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and 

Over for Period of February 11, 2015 through February 24, 2015 

 

1.20 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of 

February 11, 2015 through February 24, 2015 

 

1.21 Authorization to Utilize Western States Contracting Alliance Price 

Agreement for Cellular Services Districtwide with Verizon Wireless, Under E-

Rate for 2015-16 Fiscal Year 

 

1.22 Authorization to Award Contract for Managed Internet Services 

Districtwide to Foothills Education and Technology Partnership, Under E-Rate 

 

1.23 Approval of Internet Service Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of 

Schools for Fiscal Year 2015–16 

 

1.24 Approval of Consultant Agreement with Leadership Laboratories, Inc., for 

Period of March 11, 2015 through June 30, 2015 

 

1.25 Approval of Consultant Agreement Increase for Rayburn Corporation 

 

1.26 Approval to Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 New Building 

and Sitework – Lath & Plaster, Drywall, and Painting at Wilson Elementary 

School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.27 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Replacement of 

Fencing at Monte Vista Elementary School 

 

1.28 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Heating, 

Ventilation, and Air Conditioning at Monte Vista Elementary School 

 

1.29 Approval of Revised Job Description: Director of Certificated Personnel 

Copy of revised job description attached. 

 

1.30 Approval of Revised Job Description: Executive Director of Human Resources 

Copy of revised job description attached. 

 

1.31 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves.  Copy of Personnel Calendar attached. 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 604                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

March 10, 2015 

 

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE ACTION: 

 

1.8 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Imagine Learning for 2014-15 

School Year 

 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the memorandum of understanding with Imagine Learning for the 2014-15 

school year. 

 

1.9 Ratification of Approval of Agreement between Padres Unidos and Garfield 

Elementary School for 2014-15 School Year 

 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

ratify the approval of the agreement with Padres Unidos and Garfield 

Elementary School for the 2014-15 school year. 

 

 

PRESENTATION 

 

District Wide Parent Engagement Strategies 

 

Dr. Rodriguez, Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and Learning provided 

examples of district-wide efforts along with parent speakers on Padres Unidos, 40 

Developmental Assets, and Padres Promotores Programs. 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 CERTIFICATION OF SECOND INTERIM FINANCIAL STATUS (POSITIVE) 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

certify the District financial status as positive. 

 

3.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR WIDE AREA NETWORK SERVICES DISTRICTWIDE 

TO SUNESYS, INC., UNDER E-RATE 

 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

authorize staff to award a contract for Wide Area Network services 

Districtwide, under E-Rate in the amount of $4,841,466.60 for 60 months, 

pursuant to RFP No. 09-15 to Sunesys, Inc. 

 

4.0 AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW CONTRACT FOR VARIOUS TELECOMMUNICATION AND INTERNET 

ACCESS SERVICES DISTRICTWIDE WITH AT&T, UNDER E-RATE FOR 2015-16 FISCAL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

authorize staff to renew a contract for various telecommunication and 

internet access services Districtwide with AT&T, under E-Rate for the 2015-16 

fiscal year, pursuant to Request for Proposals No. 04-13. 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 605 

Minutes 

March 10, 2015 

 

5.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR INSTALLATION OF STRUCTURED CABLING 

SYSTEM AND NETWORK EQUIPMENT TO FEDERAL TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, INC., UNDER E-

RATE DISTRICTWIDE 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

table the item until March 24, 2015. 

 

6.0 APPROVAL OF THE AGREEMENT TO INDEMNIFY, WAIVE, AND RELEASE SUCCESSOR 

AGENCY TO THE FORMER COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SANTA ANA 

REGARDING RETRO-ACTIVE PASS-THROUGH OBLIGATIONS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0, Ms. 

Iglesias not present, to approve the Successor Agency’s proposed agreement 

regarding indemnity, waiver, and release regarding the pass-through 

obligations and incorporate Exhibit A.  Copy of Exhibit A attached. 

 

7.0 APPROVAL OF CONSULTANT AGREEMENT WITH AMERICAN MECHANICAL PLUMBING ENGINEERING 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0, 

Ms. Iglesias not present, to approve the consultant agreement with American 

Mechanical Plumbing Engineering for Proposition 39 projects in the amount of 

$250,000 for the 2014-15 school year. 

 

8.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR BID PACKAGE 504 NEW CONSTRUCTION TWO-

STORY CLASSROOM BUILDING AT SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL UNDER EMERGENCY REPAIR 

PROGRAM 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

authorize staff to award a contract to Robert Clapper Construction Services, 

Inc. dba R. C. Construction Services for Bid Package 504 New Construction of 

Two-Story Classroom Building at Saddleback High School under Emergency Repair 

Program in the amount of $6,471,000. 

 

9.0 APPROVAL OF NEW JOB DESCRIPTION: COORDINATOR OF TECHNOLOGY INTEGRATION 

SERVICES 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the new job description: Coordinator of Technology Integration 

Services.  Copy of new job description attached. 

 

10.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 6145.2 – ATHLETICS COMPETITION (REVISED:  FIRST READING) 

 

Revised for first reading; No Action Required. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 606                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

March 10, 2015 

 

BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

  

Ms. Iglesias 

 Participated in Read Across America at Heroes Elementary; 

 Attended KinderCaminata, great experience; 

 Attended the Honor Band Concert at Santa Ana High School. 

 

Ms. Amezcua 

 Participated in Read Across America at Heroes Elementary; 

 Participated in KinderCaminata; 

 Attended the Honor Band Concert; 

 Announced her participation in Principal for a Day at Valley High School. 

 

Mr. Palacio 

 Participated in KinderCaminata; 

 Announced the Annual Parent Conference on March 14th at 9:00 a.m. at Villa 

Fundamental Intermediate School; 

 Announced his participation in Read Across America at Franklin 

Elementary. 

 

Mr. Richardson 

 Looking forward to his participation of Principal for a Day at Century 

High School; 

 Announced the Godinez Fundamental High School presentation of Les 

Misérables; 

 Announced the Spring Musical – Into the Woods at Santa Ana High School; 

 Attended the Santa Ana High School Soccer game vs. Corona High School. 

 

 

 ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was 

adjourned by Mr. Richardson at 8:53 p.m. in memory of Brian Carman, Alan Fainbarg, 

and Mae Yamagata. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 24, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 































































  Minutes Book Page 637 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

SPECIAL STUDY SESSION 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

March 17, 2015 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 6:10 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Other 

members in attendance were Ms. Amezcua, Mr. Richardson, and Mr. Hernández.  Ms. 

Iglesias was absent. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Mr. 

McKinney, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller, and Dr. Rodriguez. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mr. Dixon, 

Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental Relations. 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

 

 

Board President Palacio began the discussion by asking Mr. Dixon, Assistant 

Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental Relations to lead the discussion.  Dr. 

Miller provided an outline on the discussion items. 

 

 

DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

 

1.0 HISTORY AND STRUCTURE OF DEVELOPER FEES 

 

2.0 HISTORY AND STRUCTURE OF EMERGENCY REPAIR PROGRAM (ERP) 

 

3.0 UPDATE ON VALLEY SPORTS COMPLEX 

 

4.0 CAPITAL FACILITIES PLANNING 

 

 

Following discussions and after hearing Board comments, Board President 

Palacio asked that staff prioritize projects and return in April with a layout of 

options. 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 638                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

March 10, 2015 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was 

adjourned by Mr. Palacio at 9:39 p.m. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 24, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 

 

 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 24, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests 
 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of gifts, grants, and bequests on 
behalf of school sites and the District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, 
the District does not perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value 
of the gift as provided by the donor. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 
greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 
indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 
students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 
in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 
fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 
designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 
 
 
 
 
DM:lr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2



 
 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – March 24, 2015 

 
 

 
 
For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 
perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of  
the gift as provided by the donor. 
 
DH:lr 

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 
 

 
Lincoln 
Elementary 

 $2,000 Vista Verde 
Foundation 
Mr. Jeff Kaufman 
Irvine 

Student incentives 
and instructional 
supplies 

Lincoln 
Elementary 

 $1,305 Lincoln PTA 
Mrs. Maria Sedano 
Santa Ana 

Field trip expenses 

     

Valley High 
School 

Aficio 1075 
Digital 
Copier/Printer 
machine.  Company 
will be providing 
maintenance and 
replacemnt 
cartiridges for 
life of machine  

$3,900 Advanced Office 
Services 
Mr. Tony Napoli 
Digital Systems 
Consultant 
Santa Ana 

Copier/printer will 
be used for 
classroom 
instruction 

Valley High 
School 

Eight vehicle 
tires of varies 
sizes.  These 
tires have 
exceeded their 
safety time frame 
and should not be 
used on the road  

$3,438 Mr. Donnie Crevier 
Costa Mesa 

Students learning in 
automotive shop will 
experience hands on 
experience mounting 
and dismounting 
tires 

Valley High 
School 

New BMW Engine $6,167 Mr. Donnie Crevier 
Costa Mesa 

Students learning in 
automotive shop will 
experience 
automotive repairs  

Valley High 
School  

1995 Mercedes 
C220 

$1,000 Mercedes Benz of 
Foothhill Ranch 
Ms. Jodie Robinson 
Laguna Niguel 

Vehicle will be used 
for student 
instruction in 
automotive shop 

     
Pupil Support 
Services 

250 student 
backpacks with 
hygiene products, 
snacks and school 
supplies 

$3,987 Feed the Children, 
Inc. 
Ms. Erin Carlstrom 
Procurement Manager 
Oklahoma City, OK 

Mc Kinney-Vento 
Homeless Children 
and Youth 

     
March 24, 
2015 
donations 

 $21,797   

2015 Total 
donations 

$100,841 $122,638   



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 24, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 

(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 
 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of extended field trip(s) for the 

school(s) listed. 
 

 

RATIONALE: 
 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important components of student 

development.  In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning experiences, such 

trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of community resources, 

and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board believes that careful 

planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips involving out-of-state or 

overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is contingent upon national 

and international safety and security at the time of the trip. 
 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 

school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will 

provide 24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend 

the trip under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   
 

 

FUNDING: 
 

Not Applicable 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 

Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 
 

 

 

 

DM:sz 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – March 24, 2015 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 

 

Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

 

April 6-11, 2015 

(Monday - Saturday) 

 

 

 

 

MacArthur Fundamental 

Intermediate School 

8th Grade Student Tour 

Smithsonian 

Institute, Arlington 

Cemetery, Mount 

Vernon, Gettysburg, & 

more. 

Washington DC 

 

 

$1,870.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

donations & 

fundraising) 

 

37 

 

16 

 

April 10-11, 2015 

(Friday - Saturday) 

 

 

Valley High School 

Goodguys Del Mar 

National 

Del Mar Fairgrounds 

Del Mar 

 

$155.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

High School, 

Inc. & ROP) 

 

10 

 

1 

 

April 10-12, 2015 

(Friday - Sunday) 

 

Valley High School 

CampMed at UCI 

Lazy W. Ranch 

San Juan Capistrano 

 

$102.50 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

High School, 

Inc.) 

 

8 

 

1 

 

April 18-19, 2015 

(Friday - Sunday) 

 

Educational Services 

GIRLS Academy 

Sierra Preparatory 

Academy 

Santa Ana 

 

$102.50 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

Kappa Kappa 

Gamma 

Sorority) 

 

60 

 

6 

 

May 1-3, 2015 

(Friday - Sunday) 

 

 

 

 

 

Santa Ana High School 

33rd Annual Southwest 

Dance Movement and 

Acro-Sports Workshop 

Palm Springs 

Convention Center 

Palm Springs 

 

$150.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

ASB Dance) 

 

59 

 

6 

 

May 1-3, 2015 

(Friday - Sunday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Valley High School 

33rd Annual Southwest 

Dance Movement and 

Acro-Sports Workshop 

Palm Springs 

Convention Center 

Palm Springs 

 

 

$205.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

ASB Dance) 

 

40 

 

4 



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 

 

Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

 

June 18-21, 2015 

(Thursday - Sunday) 

 

 

 

 

 

Santa Ana High School 

HOBY Leadership 

Conference  

Chapman University 

Orange 

 

$150.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

General 

funds) 

 

1 

 

1 

 

June 20-27, 2015 

(Saturday - Saturday) 

 

 

 

 

 

Santa Ana High School 

78th Annual Boys State 

Leadership Conference 

CSU 

Sacramento 

 

$420.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

General 

funds) 

 

1 

 

1 

 

June 22-27, 2015 

(Monday - Saturday) 

 

 

 

 

Godinez Fundamental 

High School 

Foreign Language Trip 

to Canada 

Tour of QueBec City 

and Montreal 

Canada 

 

 

$1,759.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

student) 

 

30 

 

3 

 

June 28-July 3, 2015 

(Sunday - Friday) 

 

 

 

 

Godinez Fundamental 

High School 

72nd Annual girls 

State Leadership 

Conference 

McKenna College 

Claremont 

 

 

$400.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

General 

funds) 

 

1 

 

1 

 

June 28-July 3, 2015 

(Sunday - Friday) 

 

 

 

 

Santa Ana High School 

72nd Annual girls 

State Leadership 

Conference 

McKenna College 

Claremont 

 

 

$400.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

General 

funds) 

 

1 

 

1 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for MacArthur Fundamental 

Intermediate School students to participate in the 8
th
 Grade 

Student Tour to Washington D.C.  The trip will be April 6-11, 

2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate is requesting 8
th
 grade 

students to participate in an extended field trip to Washington 

D.C. and New York. 

 

 

RATIONALE: This extended filed trip will provide students with an 

exceptional enrichment opportunity to experience hands on 

social studies in a living classroom. Students will visit historical 

locations in the Washington, D.C. area.  Including a trip to 

Gettysburg, participate in guided experiences at various 

museums, and learn about the various historical events that are 

instrumental to learning about the birth of our nation. These 

exercises align with content from 8th grade social studies 

standards and the overall intent of our recently adopted 

Common Core standards. In short, this unique experience will 

serve to enrich the overall education of our students and is 

likely to foster a deep interest in history for years to come. 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 37 students and 16 chaperones (3 certificated and 13 classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $1,870 per student – To include tours, educational materials, 

lodging, meals, and travel. 

 

 

FUNDING: Cost paid by fundraising and donations. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for MacArthur 

Fundamental Intermediate School students to participate in the 

MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate School 8
th
 Grade Student 

Tour to Washington D.C. on April 6-11, 2015.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Valley High School students 

to participate in the Goodguys Del Mar National Competition at 

the Del Mar Fairgrounds.  The trip will be April 10-11, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Valley High School is requesting their students to participate in 

the Goodguys Del Mar National Competition at the Del Mar 

Fairgrounds. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 10 students will be participating in a. Automotive Engine 

Competition held in Del Mar CA, April 11, 2015 Hosted by Hot 

Rodders of Tomorrow. Two teams of 5 students will 

demonstrate their problem-solving, critical-thinking, and 

collaborative skills. As the event it-self resembles the tear down 

between rounds at a drag race. Students must properly 

disassemble the engine using hand tools only with proper de-

torque and disassembly procedure. The cam and crank remain 

in the block. The team then returns behind their bench and when 

approved, begin working to reassemble once again with the 

correct assembly procedure and torque specs, all while behind 

viewed by judges and spectators. Time added penalties for 

dropped components, improper disassembly, assembly, 

sportsman ship, etc. will be added to ensure correct assembly. 

The engine when reassembled should fire up and run if gas, 

water, and oil were added.  The team with the fastest time 

including penalty minutes wins. 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 10 students and 1 chaperones (1 certificated). 

 

 

COSTS: $155 per student – To include tours, educational materials, lodging, 

meals, and travel. 

 

 

FUNDING: Cost paid by High School, Inc. and ROP. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request for Valley High School students to 

participate in the Goodguys Del Mar National Competition at 

the Del Mar Fairgrounds on April 10-11, 2015.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Valley High School students 

to attend CampMed hosted by the University of California, 

Irvine, a 3-day medical Camp at Lazy W. Ranch Camp in San 

Juan Capistrano.  The trip will be April 10-12, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Valley High School is requesting their students to attend 

CampMed at Lazy W. Ranch Camp in San Juan Capistrano. 

 

 

RATIONALE: CampMed at DCI is a student-run, high school outreach 

organization that encourages high school students with low SES 

to pursue higher education. During the spring, we invite 

students from Title I high schools (Estancia, Westminster, Los 

Amigos and Santa Ana Valley HS) to attend a three-day camp, 

cost-free. The field trip will be held at Lazy W Ranch campsite 

on Friday, April 10-Sunday, April 12, 2015. The camp is 

designed to expose students to various healthcare professions, 

provide a network of like-minded students, and assist them in 

developing basic medical skills and confidence in their abilities 

to reach their goals. They will be able to participate in a variety 

of workshops and have the opportunity to network with 

healthcare professionals. These experiences will hopefully 

encourage the students to pursue higher education in any field 

they are interested in. 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 8 students and 1 chaperones (1 certificated). 

 

 

COSTS: $102.50 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel. 

 

 

FUNDING: Cost paid by High School, Inc. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request for Valley High School students to attend 

CampMed hosted by the University of California, Irvine, a 3-

day medical Camp at Lazy W. Ranch Camp in San Juan 

Capistrano on April 10-12, 2015.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Educational Services to have 

various intermediate students attend the GIRLS Academy at 

Sierra Preparatory Academy in Santa Ana.  The trip will be 

April 18-19, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Educational Services is requesting various intermediate students 

to attend GIRLS Academy at Sierra Preparatory Academy. 

 

 

RATIONALE: GIRLS Academy is a one-and-a-half day leadership retreat 

tailored to grades 6-8. Girls will have the opportunity to make 

new friends, play interactive games, and learn more about 

themselves and their leadership talents, STEM careers, and 

participating in a school service project.  

 

Participants will: 

• Learn basic leadership concepts of decision making and 

accountability 

• Reflect broadly on the significance of leadership in everyday 

circumstances 

• Evaluate personal leadership styles using social behavior 

assessment tools 

• Explore how values impact behavior as a leader and 

participating in group settings 

• Practice ethical decision-making in personal and leadership 

situations 

• Develop appropriate risk-taking strategies to encourage 

creative leadership 

• Have opportunities to benefit from mentoring activities with 

collegiate women 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 60 students and 6 chaperones (4 certificated and 2 classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $60 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel. 

 

 

FUNDING: Cost paid by Kappa Kappa Gamma Sorority at Chapman 

University. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request for Educational Services to have various 

intermediate students attend the GIRLS Academy at Sierra 

Preparatory Academy in Santa Ana on April 18-19, 2015.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Santa Ana High School 

students to attend the 33
rd

 Annual Southwest Dance Movement 

and Acro-Sports Workshop at the Palm Springs Convention 

Center in Palm Springs.  The trip will be May 1-3, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting their students to attend the 

33
rd

 Annual Southwest Dance Movement and Acro-Sports 

Workshop in Palm Springs. 

 

 

RATIONALE: This conference offers a wide range of standards-based 

curriculum that will enrich student learning and challenge their 

skills of critical thinking. 

Objectives 

• Students will study a variety of cultural dance styles. 

(Afro-Caribbean, Greek, Middle Eastern, Flamenco, or Folk) 

• Students will take classes in alternate movement vocabularies. 

(Yoga, Tai Chi, Stretch I Strengthening, Pilates, Athletic 

training) 

• Students will explore new methods, techniques, and historical 

dance forms. 

Rationale 

• Students can study a variety of different dance genres from 

outstanding teachers in the fields of Ballet, Modem, Hip Hop, 

Multi-Cultural, Lyrical, and Jazz techniques. 

• To encourage and inspire team collaboration and unity among 

students. 

Follow Up 

• To bring back a wide range and variety of dance information 

and choreographic material for use in the dance program and to 

share with other students. 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 59 students and 6 chaperones (3 certificated and 3 classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $150 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel. 

 

 

FUNDING: Cost paid by ASB Dance. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request for Santa Ana High School students to 

attend the 33rd Annual Southwest Dance Movement and Acro-

Sports Workshop at the Palm Springs Convention Center in 

Palm Springs on May 1-3, 2015.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Valley High School students 

to attend the 33
rd

 Annual Southwest Dance Movement and 

Acro-Sports Workshop at the Palm Springs Convention Center 

in Palm Springs.  The trip will be May 1-3, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Valley High School is requesting their students to attend the 

33
rd

 Annual Southwest Dance Movement and Acro-Sports 

Workshop in Palm Springs. 

 

 

RATIONALE: This conference offers a wide range of standards-based 

curriculum that will enrich student learning and challenge their 

skills of critical thinking. 

Objectives 

• Students will study a variety of cultural dance styles. 

(Afro-Caribbean, Greek, Middle Eastern, Flamenco, or Folk) 

• Students will take classes in alternate movement vocabularies. 

(Yoga, Tai Chi, Stretch I Strengthening, Pilates, Athletic 

training) 

• Students will explore new methods, techniques, and historical 

dance forms. 

Rationale 

• Students can study a variety of different dance genres from 

outstanding teachers in the fields of Ballet, Modem, Hip Hop, 

Multi-Cultural, Lyrical, and Jazz techniques. 

• To encourage and inspire team collaboration and unity among 

students. 

Follow Up 

• To bring back a wide range and variety of dance information 

and choreographic material for use in the dance program and to 

share with other students. 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 40 students and 4 chaperones (3 certificated and 1 classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $150 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel. 

 

 

FUNDING: Cost paid by ASB Dance. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request for Valley High School students to attend 

the 33rd Annual Southwest Dance Movement and Acro-Sports 

Workshop at the Palm Springs Convention Center in Palm 

Springs on May 1-3, 2015.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Santa Ana High School to 

have one student participate in the Hugh O’Brien Youth 

(HOBY) Leadership Conference at Chapman University in 

Orange, California. The trip will be June 18-21, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting authorization for one 

student to participate in the HOBY Leadership Conference at 

Chapman University. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The HOBY Leadership Conference allows students to organize 

their leadership talents and apply them in becoming effective, 

ethical leaders in their home, school, and community.  Selected 

students participate in hands-on leadership activities, meet 

leaders in their state, and explore their own personal leadership 

skills while learning how to lead others and make a positive 

impact in their community. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 1 chaperone (Tisha More – HOBY 

representative). 

 

 

COSTS: $150 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

 

 

FUNDING: General funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Santa Ana 

High School to have one student participate in the Hugh 

O’Brien Youth (HOBY) Leadership Conference at Chapman 

University in Orange, California on June 18-21, 2015. 

. 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for a Santa Ana High School 

student to attend the 78
th
 Annual Boys State Leadership 

Conference at California State University (CSU), Sacramento.  

The trip will be on June 20-27, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting approval for 1 student to 

go to the 78
th
 Annual Boys State Leadership Conference in 

Sacramento, California. 

 

 

RATIONALE: One exceptional male delegate is selected to attend the 

conference at the end of his junior year.  This is a nationally 

recognized program with a mission for participants to learn 

about city, county, and state government structure and 

responsibilities. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 1 chaperone (Jess Lawson, conference trip 

supervisor at Leadership Conference). 

 

 

COSTS: $420.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and auto 

 

 

FUNDING: General funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for a Santa Ana 

High School student to attend the 78
th
 Annual Boys State 

Leadership Conference at California State University, 

Sacramento on June 20-27, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Godinez Fundamental High 

School students to participate in a Foreign Language Trip to 

Canada to tour QueBec City and Montreal.  The trip will be 

June 22-27, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Godinez Fundamental High School is requesting their Foreign 

Language students to participate in a tour of Canada. 

 

 

RATIONALE: Students who study French in Santa Ana have nearly no 

opportunities to use their knowledge of the language outside of 

the French classroom. The French restaurants that operate here 

are not run either by French owners or French speakers. This 

trip would provide an opportunity for our students to use their 

French language skills in a true Francophone culture, while 

simultaneously providing a French cultural experience.  Prior 

trips to Tahiti and France, while valuable were largely out of 

reach in terms of cost. This trip to Canada carries a much 

smaller price tag and, for that reason, is expected to draw a 

larger number of participants.  Students who make this trip 

should improve their ability to use French in everyday practical 

life, improve their speed and understanding of the language, and 

observe first-hand the differences between French and English 

approaches to expressing oneself.  All of this will be 

accomplished through services provided by Explorica, Inc, of 

Boston, MA, a company that routinely sends hundreds of 

students on educational tours to Canada. This company allows 

flexibility of itinerary, and covers virtually all details of the 

tour: flights to Canada, hotels, bus transportation by land, and 

meals. This company was chosen, in particular, because of their 

extensive experience with American students in Canada. 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 30 students and 3 chaperones (3 certificated). 

 

 

COSTS: $1,759 per student – To include tours, educational materials, 

lodging, meals, and travel. 

 

 

FUNDING: Cost paid by student. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Godinez 

Fundamental High School students to participate in a Foreign 

Language Trip to Canada to tour QueBec City and Montreal on 

June 22-27, 2015.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for a Godinez Fundamental High 

School student to attend the 72
nd

 Annual Girls State Leadership 

Conference at McKenna College in Claremont, California.  The 

trip will be on June 28-July 3, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Godinez Fundamental High School is requesting approval for 1 

student to attend to 72
nd

 Annual Girls State Leadership 

Conference at McKenna College in Claremont, California. 

 

 

RATIONALE: For 72 years, girls have traveled to the Girls State Leadership 

Conference, each summer in every state, to learn not only about 

the structure and responsibilities of state government, but also 

about themselves.  Delegates learn about the importance of 

meaningful participation on all levels: city, county, and state by 

living for a week as a self-governing citizen. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 1 chaperone (Valarie Hardy-program director at 

State Leadership Conference). 

 

 

COSTS: $400.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and auto 

 

 

FUNDING: General funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for a Godinez 

Fundamental High School student to attend the 72
nd

 Annual 

Girls State Leadership Conference at McKenna College in 

Claremont, California on June 28-July 3, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for a Santa Ana High School 

student to attend the 72
nd

 Annual Girls State Leadership 

Conference at McKenna College in Claremont, California.  The 

trip will be on June 28-July 3, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting approval for 1 student to 

attend to 72
nd

 Annual Girls State Leadership Conference at 

McKenna College in Claremont, California. 

 

 

RATIONALE: For 72 years, girls have traveled to the Girls State Leadership 

Conference, each summer in every state, to learn not only about 

the structure and responsibilities of state government, but also 

about themselves.  Delegates learn about the importance of 

meaningful participation on all levels: city, county, and state by 

living for a week as a self-governing citizen. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 1 chaperone (Valarie Hardy-program director at 

State Leadership Conference). 

 

 

COSTS: $400.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and auto 

 

 

FUNDING: General funds 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for a Santa Ana 

High School student to attend the 72
nd

 Annual Girls State 

Leadership Conference at McKenna College in Claremont, 

California on June 28-July 3, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 24, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California 

Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, 
and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Sonia Rodarte-Llamas, Ed.D., Director, School Climate 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of student expulsions in violation of 
Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c).   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The 
students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have 
received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth.  The panel has recommended 
the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve expulsion of students for violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4



 
Recommendations for Expulsions 

 
Board Meeting:  March 24, 2015 

 
 
             Student Name                     School/Grade        Charges        Recomm.      Placement                       Date Eligible 
                                                                                                                                                                      Options                                                       to Reapply 

   
 

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 
 
(A) Caused, attempted, or  threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, 

explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, 
intoxicants). 

(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 
and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any 
person another liquid, substance, or material and represented the 
liquid, substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private 

property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 

(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 
PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 

(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a 
complaining witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the 
purposed of either preventing that student by being a witness or 
retaliating against that student by being a witness 

         (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA  
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in 
subdivisions (f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically 
toward a pupil or school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

 
 
 

 
 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 
 
 
        

1 357070 Lathrop/6 A, B 2A Special Education 03/24/16 
2 344120 Saddleback/11 C 2A Community Day HS 03/24/16 
3 357624 Walker/5th C 2A County 03/24/16 
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
        
       
       
       
       



 

 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 24, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for 

Related Services for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year 
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of payment and reimbursement of 
costs incurred for related services for students with disabilities. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
In accordance with the students’ Individualized Education Program (IEP) the parties on the 
attached list require reimbursement for related services or participated in a resolution session, 
settlement conference and/or mediation following the filing of a due process hearing and agreed 
to resolve the dispute by reimbursing those applicable for costs incurred. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to Exceed $ 4,773 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for related services for students with 
disabilities for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5



 

Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for Students with Disabilities for 
2014-15 School Year 

 
Board Meeting: March 24, 2015 

 
 

Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Parent of: 
403070  $411 Mileage 403070  

326331  $4,362 Mileage 326331  



 

DL:cvl 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 24, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Membership for Orange County Special Education 

Alliance for 2014-15 School Year 
 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for the Orange County Special 
Education Alliance (OCSEA) membership dues for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The goal of the OCSEA is to address special education issues and concerns that are of common 
interest to Orange County school districts so that programs are administered in a better way to 
special education student.  Examples of the Alliance outreach are: 
 

• Fund transportation for students in special circumstances, those in Orangewood or 
homeless students who need very costly transportation back to their home districts. 

• Provide staff development on issues of importance in special education such as 
implementation of State Standards for Students with Disabilities. 

• Provide staff development in conflict resolution for school teams so that they work better 
with parents at Individualized Education Program (IEP) meetings. 

• Support advocacy for special education by sending Santa Ana Unified School District 
parents and school district staff to Legislative advocacy activities. 

• Seek clarification of foundational legal questions related to the need for costly services 
such as private contracts or private school when students are making educational progress 
in a district program. 

• Support identified Orange County school districts in court cases involving issues of 
common interest to the districts in Orange County.   
 

 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education: $7,765.29 
 
 
 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6



RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve membership for the Orange County Special Education Alliance for the 2014-15 school 
year. 





 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 24, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa 

Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for 
Period of February 25, 2015 through March 9, 2015 

 
ITEM:  Consent  
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval/ratification of the listing of 
agreements/contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and various consultants submitted 
for the period of February 25, 2015 through March 9, 2015. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Consultants have been requested by school sites to enhance and support educational programs 
and provide professional development to improve student achievement. 
 
The attached list identifies various consultants that will provide services at no cost to the District. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
No cost to the District 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve/ratify the listing of agreements/contracts with the Santa Ana Unified School District 
and various consultants submitted for the period of February 25, 2015 through March 9, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



1 

 2014-15 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 

March 24, 2015 
 

NO. 
 

NAME IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE DATE 
 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 

1. 
 
Healthy Smiles for Kids of 
Orange County 

 
Head Start Program:  Will conduct a series of lesson plans for 
Head Start children, one workshop for parents at each of the 
seven centers, and two training for teachers.  The program will 
illustrate the importance of oral health.  In addition, they will 
provide a free consultation to the parents regarding dental 
concerns.  The program will provide services for 550 children.  
The outcome is increased awareness and services in oral health 
for children and families in the head start program.   
 

 
March 25, 2015  

Through 
June 30, 2015 

  
No Cost to 
the District 

 
N/A 

 
2.  

 
Orange County Animal 
Care 

 
Heroes Elementary Schools:  Will provide one hour assembly for 
K-5 grade students to show them the importance to promote 
responsible pet ownership, animal care, and pet adoptions. 
 

 
March 25, 2015 

  
No Cost to 
the District 

 
N/A 

 



Education 
 
 

Bilingual outreach workers will teach the basics of oral 
hygiene and nutrition to children and parents. The 
educators will discuss: 

 Importance of the teeth for overall health 

 Establishment of oral health habits 

 Proper oral hygiene, brushing and flossing  

 Importance of visiting a dentist  

 Nutrition for healthy teeth 

Healthy Smiles For Kids of Orange County 
Outreach Program 

 
Our mission is to improve the oral health of children in Orange County through  

collaborative programs focused on prevention, education,  
    treatment, and advocacy 

 
 

1 in 3 children screened in Orange County  
schools show signs of visible decay 

Referral to Dental Clinics  
 
Healthy Smiles is the lead agency of the OC Pediatric Oral Health  Col-
laborative, a coordinated group of community clinics offering children’s 
dental services for Denti-cal patients or uninsured patients at a reduced 
cost 
 Friends of Family Health Center  
 The Gary Center    
 La Amistad     
 Puente A La Salud    
 St. Jude Dental Clinic 
 Camino Health Center 
 Share Our Selves 
 
Our Care Coordination team assist families in scheduling dental  
appointments at the Collaborative Clinics and providing referrals for 
families to apply for insurance.  Referrals will be determined by insur-
ance and/or proximity to the child's home.  

Dental Screenings 
       

 Professional dental staff will do a visual  
        screening of children’s teeth to identify cavities 
 Parents will be informed of the results of the 

screening    
 Children screened will receive a hygiene kit 

(toothbrush, toothpaste and a timer) 

Healthy Smiles would like to invite your site 
to participate in an Oral Health Program  
where families with children ages 0-5 will  
receive information about the importance of 
oral health and community resources. 

To schedule an event contact Rita Barstad at rbarstad@healthysmilesoc.org or at 714-251-7589 
For additional questions about programs and services contact Elisa Briseno at ebriseno@healthysmilesoc.org or at 714-823-7419 



 
Kitten Nursery 

 
Donations have helped us create 
a great nursery for our orphan 

kittens and cat families.                             
We use donations to purchase fun 

toys, bedding, special food and 
other things to enrich their stay 

with us until they are big enough 
to be adopted or rescued. 

Animal Care 
 

We want our animals to be as     
comfortable as possible and have all 
their needs met while they are in our 
care.  We have a full staff including 

kennel attendants, Registered     
Veterinary Technicians and           

Veterinarians who care for our      
animals. 

Donations help purchase items such 
as beds, specialized diets, exotic    
animal supplies, blankets, toys      

and other items to enrich their stay 
with us. 

Special Needs Animals 
 

Some of our animals need         
assistance finding the right 

adopter or have medical          
conditions needing follow up care. 

Donations can help sponsor   
adoptions, reduce the fees of hard 
to place animals and fund special 

adoption events. 

Volunteer Supplies 
 

We have hundreds of volunteers 
that interact with our animals 

and provide them with              
enrichment.   

Donations are used to purchase 
comfortable leashes, treats,      

interactive toys, and grooming 
supplies to make our animals 

more adoptable. 

Community Outreach 
 

OC Animal Care believes it is 
very important to promote    
responsible pet ownership. 

Donations help pay for supplies 
for community outreach        

projects, community service days  
and promotional items. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 24, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  Approval of Agreement between Bureau of Lectures and Concerts 

Inc., and Walker Elementary School for 2014-15 School Year 
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the agreement between Bureau of 
Lectures and Concerts Inc., and Walker Elementary School for the 2014-15 school year.  
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Bureau of Lectures and Concerts Inc. will perform on drums ranging from the large odaiko, 4 
feet by 2.5 feet, to the shimedaiko, the size of a snare drum.  Their performance will feature 
traditional and original compositions interwoven with descriptions of the drums and other 
instruments and the history of Taiko as an incentive for Students who achieved accelerated 
reader’s goals.  
 
The Bureau of Lectures and Concerts Inc., made presentations to 291 schools nationwide. 
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Title III:  $425 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the agreement between Bureau of Lectures and Concerts Inc., and Walker Elementary 
School for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8











AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 24, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  Approval of Agreement between Ocean Institute and Washington 

Elementary School for 2014-15 School Year 
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the agreement between Ocean 
Institute and Washington Elementary School for the 2014-15 school year.  
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Ocean Institute will be doing an informational hand on, two hours program, to further extend 
learning on the ocean animals being studied in the unit of study in the long term English 
Learners Program.   
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Title III:  $450 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the agreement between Ocean Institute and Washington Elementary School for the 
2014-15 school year 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



 

24200 Dana Point Harbor Drive 
Dana Point, CA 92629 
 
March 5, 2015 
 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 East Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The Ocean Institute, founded in 1977 as the Orange County Marine Institute, is a community-based 
501(c)(3) organization that educates 116,000 students and 50,000 public visitors annually through over 40 
marine science and maritime history programs. Located on 2.4 acres in the Dana Point Harbor, at the edge 
of the Pacific Ocean and the end of a watershed, the site is ideal for hands–on learning about the ocean 
and nearby ecosystems.  All Ocean Institute programs are designed to maximize immersion, inspire deep 
commitment to learning and spark curiosity, inquiry, and develop critical thinking skills.   
 
Our Visiting Classroom Program, If a Dolphin Were a Fish, will be facilitated by two Ocean Institute 
teachers at Washington Elementary on April 28, 2015.  Each class is provided a 50-minute, immersive, 
inquiry-based program.  Each school visit accommodates 1-4 classes per grade level or group.  Students 
investigate how a dolphin might be similar to a human, but different from other marine animals.  Live 
animals (Sea stars, Hermit Crabs, Sea urchins, and snails), artifacts, and interactive activities allow the 
students to discover which characteristics are unique to all mammals. 
 
Ocean Institute staff are trained in teaching techniques and content depth.  All staff are fingerprinted and 
checked through the California Department of Justice. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. 
 
Best, 
 
Jonathan Witt 
 
Senior Education Director 
 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 24, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  Approval of Agreement between Orange County Children’s 

Therapeutic Arts Center and Fremont Elementary School for 2014-15 
School Year 

 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the agreement between Orange 
County Children’s Therapeutic Arts Center (OCCTAC) and Fremont Elementary School for the 
2014-15 school year.  
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
OCCTAC will provide biweekly art history lessons to K through 5th grade students.  Professional 
artists will provide three instructional sessions over the course of six weeks.  Instructors will 
follow age-appropriate lesson plans with vocabulary and literacy prompts.  After the completion 
of the six-week session, OCCTAC will have an Art and Literacy exhibit to display and recognize 
students’ work.  OCCTAC has served over 15,000 district students since its inception in the year 
2000. 
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
PTA:  $3,692 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the agreement with Orange County Children’s Therapeutic Arts Center and Fremont 
Elementary School for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



Orange County Children’s Therapeutic ARTS Center 
2215 North Broadway Santa Ana, CA. 92706 

(714) 547 – 5468 www.occtac.org 
 

 

 

 

 

Fremont Elementary School Art Instruction 

Proposed Scope of Work 
 

Orange County Children's Therapeutic Arts Center (OCCTAC) proposes to provide biweekly art lessons 

to Fremont Elementary K-5 students over a six week session. Professional artists will serve as arts 

instructors to students, providing three instructional sessions to each classroom over the course of the six 

weeks. During the visits, Instructors will provide lessons in art history and lead students in a 

corresponding art project. Each Instructor will be assigned to provide instructions to two grade levels; all 

instructors will follow age-appropriate lesson plans with vocabulary and literacy prompts that can be 

integrated into the teacher's curriculum. Following the completion of the six-week session, OCCTAC 

and the Instructors can assist Fremont Elementary to stage an Art and Literacy exhibit to display and 

recognize the students' work.  

 

OCCTAC has served over 15,000 Santa Ana Unified School District students since its inception in 

2000. 















 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

March 24, 2015 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement between Dr. Stephen Tucker and 

Special Projects for April 1, 2015 through April 30, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement between 

Dr. Stephen Tucker and Special Projects for April 1, 2015 through April 30, 2015.  The 

consultant will provide conducting for the 2015 SAUSD Honor Orchestra. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The SAUSD Honor Orchestra is a select group of musicians.  Dr. Tucker will lead the orchestra 

through rehearsals and a final concert performance on April 15, 2015.  The orchestra students 

will also be covering music standards 1.0, 2.0, and 5.0 – Performing a variety of repertoire 

through singing and/or playing a musical instrument.  Dr. Tucker is the director of Orchestral 

Activities at Claire Trevor School of the Arts at the University of California, Irvine, where he 

conducts the UCI Symphony Orchestra.  He also has been working for a year with SAUSD 

students through a partnership with the Claire Trevor School. 

 

 6 hours of rehearsal 

 3 hours of preparation 

 1 hour conducting concert 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Visual and Performing Arts: $600 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the consultant agreement between Dr. Stephen Tucker and Special Projects for April 1, 

2015 through April 30, 2015. 
 

 

DM:sz 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11





 1 

Consultant Agreement 

 

 

This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School 

District, hereinafter referred to as “District” and Dr. Stephen Tucker, hereinafter referred to as 

“CONSULTANT.” 

 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 

 WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is specially trained and experienced and competent to 

perform the special services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a 

limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

Services to be provided by CONSULTANT:  Dr. Stephen Tucker will lead conducting the 

SAUSD Honor Orchestra Band (a select group of band musicians) through 

rehearsals and a final concert performance on April 15, 2015. 

 6 hours of rehearsal 

 3 hours of preparation 

 1 hour conducting concert 

 

1.  Term.  CONSULTANT shall commence providing services under this  

AGREEMENT on 04/01/15 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance 

by 04/30/15. 

3.  Compensation.   DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONSULTANT for  

services satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this  AGREEMENT at total fee not to exceed 

$600.00 and per attached fee schedule.   DISTRICT shall pay CONSULTANT 30 days after 

receipts of consultant invoice and with approval of a District representative. 

4.  Expenses.  DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONSULTANT for any  



 2 

costs or expenses paid or incurred by CONSULTANT in performing services for DISTRICT 

except as follows:   N/A   . 

  5.  Independent Contractor.  CONSULTANT, in the performance of this  

AGREEMENT, shall be and act as an independent contractor.  CONSULTANT understands and 

agrees that he/she and all his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents 

of the DISTRICT, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided 

employees of the DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, 

including, but not limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Worker’s Compensation.  

CONSULTANT assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her 

employees or agents as they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT.  

CONSULTANT shall assume full responsibility for payment of all Federal, State and local taxes 

or contributions, including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with 

respect to CONSULTANT’s employees. 

6.   Materials.  CONSULTANT shall furnish, at his/her own expense, all labor, materials, 

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT except as follows:    N/A    . 

CONSULTANT’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7.  Originality of Services.  CONSULTANT agrees that all technologies, 

formulae, procedures, processes, methods, writings, and ideas, dialogue, compositions, 

recordings, teleplays and video productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the 

DISTRICT and/or used in connection with this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to 

CONSULTANT and shall not be copied in whole or in part from any other source, except that 

submitted to CONSULTANT by DISTRICT as basis for such services. 

8.  Copyright/Trademark/Patent.  CONSULTANT understands and agrees  

that all matters produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and 

cannot be used without DISTRICT’s express written permission.  DISTRICT shall have all right, 

title and interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, 

trademark and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT.  CONSULTANT consents 



 3 

to use of CONSULTANT’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution 

of the matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination.  DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason,  

terminate this AGREEMENT and compensate CONSULTANT only for services satisfactorily 

rendered to the date of termination.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop 

further performance of services by CONSULTANT.  Notice shall be deemed given when 

received by the CONSULTANT or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is 

sooner. 

 

DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon written notice of intention to terminate for 

cause.  Cause shall include: (a) material violation of the AGREEMENT by the CONSULTANT; 

or (b) any act by CONSULTANT exposing the DISTRICT to liability to others for personal 

injury or property damage; or (c) CONSULTANT is adjudged bankrupt, CONSULTANT makes 

a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is appointed due to 

CONSULTANT’s insolvency.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall contain the reasons for such 

intention to terminate and unless within ten (10) days after service of such notice the condition or 

violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the correction thereof be made, this 

AGREEMENT shall, upon the expiration of ten (10) days cease and terminate.  In the event of 

such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required services from another contractor.  If 

the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charged to and collected from the CONSULTANT.  The 

foregoing provisions are in addition to, and not a limitation of, any other rights or remedies 

available to the DISTRICT.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given when received 

by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 

 10.  Hold Harmless:    CONSULTANT agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold 

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

 

 



 4 

(a) Liability for damages for (1) death or bodily injury to person.  (2) 

Injury to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense 

arising out of (1) or (2) above, sustained by the CONSULTANT or any 

person, firm or corporation employed by the CONSULTANT, either directly 

or by independent contract, upon or in connection with the services called for 

in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability for damages 

referred to above which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct 

of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents.   

(b) Any injury to or death of any persons, including the DISTRICT or its  

officers, employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused 

by any act, neglect, default, or omission of the CONSULTANT, or any 

person, firm or corporation employed by the CONSULTANT, either directly 

or by independent contract, arising out of, or in any way connected with, the 

services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury or damage 

occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT 

or its officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use  

of any copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented 

invention under this AGREEMENT.  

11. Insurance.  Pursuant to Section 10, CONSULTANT agrees to carry a comprehensive 

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per 

occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONSULTANT and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability, which may arise out of the AGREEMENT.  In addition, CONSULTANT agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.”  No 

later than the actual start date, CONSULTANT shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of 

insurance evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) 

day written notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage.  CONSULTANT agrees to name 

DISTRICT and its officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy.  



 5 

(Please check with DISTRICT’s Risk Manager regarding any and all insurance 

provisions.) 

12.  Assignment.    The obligations of the CONSULTANT pursuant to this  

AGREEMENT shall not be assigned by the CONSULTANT. 

13. Compliance With Applicable Laws.  The services completed herein must meet the 

approval of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to 

secure the satisfactory completion thereof.  CONSULTANT agrees to comply with all federal, 

state and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become 

applicable to CONSULTANT, CONSULTANT’s business, and personnel engaged in operations 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such operations. 

14.  Permits/Licenses.    CONSULTANT and all CONSULTANT’s employees or 

agents shall secure and maintain in force such permits ad licenses as are required by law in 

connection with the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 15.  Employment with Public Agency.    CONSULTANT, if an employee of another 

public agency, agrees that CONSULTANT will not receive salary or remuneration, other than 

vacation pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are 

actually being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 16.  Entire Agreement/Amendment.    This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached 

hereto constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

17.  Affirmative Action Employment/Nondiscrimination.    CONSULTANT agrees that it 

will not engage in unlawful discrimination in employment of persons because of race, color, 

religious creed, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, or 

sex of such persons. 

 18.  Non-waiver.    The failure of DISTRICT or CONSULTANT to seek redress for 

violation of, or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this 

AGREEMENT, shall not be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent 

a subsequent similar act from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

 

 



 6 

 19.  Notice.   All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either 

party to the other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) U.S. Mail, 

mailed either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid.  

Service shall be considered given when received, if personally served or if mailed, on the third 

day after deposit in any U.S. Post Office.  The address to which notices or demands may be 

given by either party may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice 

provisions of this section.  At the date of this AGREEMENT, the Addresses of the parties are as 

follows: 

 

DISTRICT:     CONSULTANT: 

Santa Ana Unified School District   Dr. Stephen Tucker 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue         28 McClintock Ct.                                              

Santa Ana, Ca  92701               Irvine, CA  92617                                               

  

20.  Severability.   If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a 

court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions 

will nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or 

invalidated in any way. 

 21.  Governing Law.   The laws of the State of California shall govern the terms and 

conditions of this AGREEMENT with venue in Orange County, California. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 7 

 

 

 

 

This AGREEMENT is entered into this 25 Day of March, 2015. 

 

DISTRICT:         CONSULTANT: 

 

By: ______________________________ By:        

                        Signature          Signature 

 

              Stefanie P. Phillips, E.D.,                 ________Dr. Stephen Tucker       ______ 

                        Printed Name        Printed Name 

 

Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO      ______Director, Orchestral Activities ____ 

      Title                Title  

 

                         03/24/2015                                _________________________________ 

      Board Approval Date         Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

 

 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

March 24, 2015 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement between Revolution Prep and 

Middle College High School for March 25, 2015 through June 30, 

2015 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement between 

Revolution Prep and Middle College High School for March 25, 2015 through June 30, 2015. 

The agreement with Revolution Prep will provide Scholastic Aptitude Test (SAT) preparation 

classes for all grade 11 students.  This will be Middle College High School’s first year using 

Revolution Prep. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Revolution K12 has prepared students for the SAT by not only teaching test strategies and 

techniques, but ensuring that every student has a strong grasp of the academic concepts. Middle 

College High students will be able to walk into the test with confidence and Revolution 

guarantees results. 

 

 Revolution will provide direct instruction and instructional materials in order to prepare 

students to take the May 2015 SAT administration. 

 Revolution K12 will provide SAT test preparation courses via the “in-person” group 

course. Classes will be taught in-person by a Revolution K12 instructor.  

 Revolution will provide 12 classroom sessions of 3 hours each and three practice test 

sessions of 4 hours each for 4 weeks prior to the May SAT. 

 Revolution will prepare all 80 students, grade 11, at the Middle College High School site. 

 

Revolution’s agreement with Middle College High School will help to increase student SAT test 

scores and aid students to have better access to colleges and universities.   

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Title I: $10,000 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12



 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the consultant agreement between Revolution Prep and Middle College High School for 

March 25, 2015 through June 30, 2015. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DM:sz 

















 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SAT PREP Schedule (tentative)  

2015-2016 

Middle College High School  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

TUESDAY CLASS SCHEDULE   

DAY DATE TIME NAME 

  
Sat Mar 28, 2015 9:00-1:00 pm Exam 1   

Tue Mar 31, 2015 2:45-5:45 pm Class 1   

Tue Apr 14, 2015 2:45-5:45 pm Class 2   

Sat Apr 18, 2015 9:00-1:00 pm Exam 2   

Tue Apr 21, 2015 2:45-5:45 pm Class 3   

Sat Apr 25, 2015 9:00-1:00 pm Exam 3   

Tue Apr 28, 2015 2:45-5:45 pm Class 4   

 

 

WEDNESDAY CLASS SCHEDULE   

DAY DATE TIME NAME 

  
Sat Mar 28, 2015 9:00-1:00 pm Exam 1   

Wed Apr 1, 2015 2:45-5:45 pm Class 1   

Wed Apr 15, 2015 2:45-5:45 pm Class 2   

Sat Apr 18, 2015 9:00-1:00 pm Exam 2   

Wed Apr 22, 2015 2:45-5:45 pm Class 3   

Sat Apr 25, 2015 9:00-1:00 pm Exam 3   

Wed Apr 29, 2015 2:45-5:45 pm Class 4   

 

 

 



 
 

THURSDAY CLASS SCHEDULE   

DAY DATE TIME NAME 

  
Sat Mar 28, 2015 9:00-1:00 pm Exam 1   

Thu Apr 2, 2015 2:45-5:45 pm Class 1   

Thu Apr 16, 2015 2:45-5:45 pm Class 2   

Sat Apr 18, 2015 9:00-1:00 pm Exam 2   

Thu Apr 23, 2015 2:45-5:45 pm Class 3   

Sat Apr 25, 2015 9:00-1:00 pm Exam 3   

Thu Apr 30, 2015 2:45-5:45 pm Class 4   

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

March 24, 2015 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement between Padres Unidos and 

Valley High School for March 25, 2015 through June 30, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement between 

Padres Unidos and Valley High School for March 25, 2015 through June 30, 2015.  This 

agreement, through assessment and outreach, will allow Padres Unidos to identify and decrease 

obstacles that prevent families from being supportive and engaged.  This will be the first year 

that Padres Unidos will be working with Valley High School. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Through a structured process, Padres Unidos identifies the challenges families face and provides 

them with the tools and resources required to meet their goals.  A community worker will 

provide Valley High School with services, support, activities, information, and referrals for those 

in need of assistance as identified by the school community’s and individual needs. 

 

Objectives of Padres Unidos for Valley High School are: 

 

 Make parent engagement a distinctive feature of education at Valley 

 Create and sustain a culture that supports teaching excellence 

 Develop a cultural sensitive parent-to-parent systematic school outreach 

 Increase parenting knowledge and involvement to support effective child rearing and 

healthy families 

 Increased access to and availability of family and student support services and resources 

 Increase caregiver knowledge and skills to promote student’s readiness for school 

 Increase availability and access to quality parent support and education 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

School Improvement Grant (SIG): $6,000 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13



 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the consultant agreement between Padres Unidos and Valley High School for March 

25, 2015 through June 30, 2015. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DM:sz 











School Total Cost to 
School

Module

1 Franklin $10,000

Basic Program                                    
>Parents as Teachers/School  Readiness
>Child CareStructured Play with Learning Purposes 
>Community Worker Support

2      Fremont $22,200

Basic Program + Two  Enhancements_                                    
>Parents as Teachers/School  Readiness                                                      
>Child CareStructured Play with Learning Purposes                    
>Community Worker Support  
>Second day Community Worker        
> Second day of School Readiness/Early Literacy

3 Garfield $5,300
Two Program Enhancements              
>Two 12 Week of Parent Support Educational Modules

4 Glenn Martin $19,650

Basic Program + Enhancement added 
>Parents as Teachers/School  Readiness                                                 
>Child-CareStructured Play with Learning Purposes                        
>Community Worker Support               
> 12 week transition Parent Support                                          

5 Henninger $25,200

Basic Program + Two Enhancement                                           
>Parents as Teachers/School  Readiness                                                      
>Child-Care Structured Play with Learning Purposes                    
>Community Worker Support  
>Second day Community Worker      
 >12 week transition Parent Support  

6 Hoover $13,500

Basic Program                                  
>Parents as Teachers/4th and 5th                                                
>Child Care Structured Play with Learning Purposes                        
>Community Worker Support                                       

7 King $10,000

Basic Program                                  
>Parents as Teachers/School Readiness                                               
>Child CareStructured Play with Learning Purposes                        
>Community Worker Support  

8 Lowell $10,000

Basic Program                                  
>Parents as Teachers/School Readiness                                              
 >Child CareStructured Play with Learning Purposes                       
 >Community Worker Support  Basic Program                                    

PADRES UNIDOS  2014-2015 



School Total Cost to 
School

Module

9 Pio Pico $10,000

Basic Program                                  
>Parents as Teachers/School Readiness                                               
>Child-CareStructured Play with Learning Purposes                        
>Community Worker Support  

10 Remington $10,000

Basic Program                                  
>Parents as Teachers/School Readiness                                               
>Child-CareStructured Play with Learning Purposes                        
>Community Worker Support  

11 Roosevelt $4,650

Two Program Enhancements                
> 12 Week of Parent Support                  
>One day Community Worker support 

12 Walker $5,000

Basic Program                                  
>Parents as Teachers/4th and 5th                                                
>Child-Care Structured Play with Learning Purposes                        
>Community Worker Support    

13 Washington $10,000

Basic Program                                  
>Parents as Teachers/School Readiness                                               
>Child-CareStructured Play with Learning Purposes                        
>Community Worker Support  

$155,500



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

March 24, 2015 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement between Scholastic, Inc. and 

Valley High School for March 25, 2015 through June 19, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement between 

Scholastic, Inc. and Valley High School for March 25, 2015 through June 19, 2015. The 

agreement with Scholastic, Inc. will provide in-class teacher support and administrative training 

for implementation of the Read 180/System 44 reading intervention programs. 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Read 180/System 44 supports educators with a comprehensive system of curriculum, instruction, 

and professional development.  Scholastic offers comprehensive Read 180/System 44 

implementation training and professional development to help teachers grow as professionals, 

while fostering and sustaining the best teaching practices in their classrooms.  

 

System 44 gives students access to a range of text types with an emphasis on nonfiction to 

engage students in learning, build critical thinking, and construct knowledge that students need 

for school and beyond.  Read 180 provides strategic reading intervention in three stages, each 

with unique, age-appropriate content for students in Grades 4–12. 

 

The outcomes hoped to achieve of the agreement between Scholastic Inc. and Valley High 

School are improved classroom instructional strategies and improved student literacy. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Title I: $13,794 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14



 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the consultant agreement between Scholastic, Inc and Valley High School for March 

25, 2015 through June 19, 2015. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DM:sz 







 1 

Consultant Agreement 

 

 

This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School 

District, hereinafter referred to as “District” and Scholastic, Inc., hereinafter referred to as 

“CONSULTANT.” 

 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 

 WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is specially trained and experienced and competent to 

perform the special services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a 

limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

Services to be provided by CONSULTANT:  Services to include in-class teacher support and 

administrative training for implementation of the Read 180/System 44 reading 

intervention programs.  Training will be provided for classroom teachers and 

Teacher on Special Assignment (TOSA).   

 Read 180 in-classroom support 

 System 44 in-classroom support 

 Project Management literacy services 

 

1.  Term.  CONSULTANT shall commence providing services under this  

AGREEMENT on 04/01/15 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance 

by 04/30/15. 

3.  Compensation.   DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONSULTANT for  

services satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this  AGREEMENT at total fee not to exceed 

$600.00 and per attached fee schedule.   DISTRICT shall pay CONSULTANT 30 days after 

receipts of consultant invoice and with approval of a District representative. 



 2 

4.  Expenses.  DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONSULTANT for any  

costs or expenses paid or incurred by CONSULTANT in performing services for DISTRICT 

except as follows:   N/A   . 

  5.  Independent Contractor.  CONSULTANT, in the performance of this  

AGREEMENT, shall be and act as an independent contractor.  CONSULTANT understands and 

agrees that he/she and all his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents 

of the DISTRICT, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided 

employees of the DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, 

including, but not limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Worker’s Compensation.  

CONSULTANT assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her 

employees or agents as they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT.  

CONSULTANT shall assume full responsibility for payment of all Federal, State and local taxes 

or contributions, including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with 

respect to CONSULTANT’s employees. 

6.   Materials.  CONSULTANT shall furnish, at his/her own expense, all labor, materials, 

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT except as follows:    N/A    . 

CONSULTANT’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7.  Originality of Services.  CONSULTANT agrees that all technologies, 

formulae, procedures, processes, methods, writings, and ideas, dialogue, compositions, 

recordings, teleplays and video productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the 

DISTRICT and/or used in connection with this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to 

CONSULTANT and shall not be copied in whole or in part from any other source, except that 

submitted to CONSULTANT by DISTRICT as basis for such services. 

8.  Copyright/Trademark/Patent.  CONSULTANT understands and agrees  

that all matters produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and 

cannot be used without DISTRICT’s express written permission.  DISTRICT shall have all right, 

title and interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, 

trademark and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT.  CONSULTANT consents 



 3 

to use of CONSULTANT’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution 

of the matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination.  DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason,  

terminate this AGREEMENT and compensate CONSULTANT only for services satisfactorily 

rendered to the date of termination.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop 

further performance of services by CONSULTANT.  Notice shall be deemed given when 

received by the CONSULTANT or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is 

sooner. 

 

DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon written notice of intention to terminate for 

cause.  Cause shall include: (a) material violation of the AGREEMENT by the CONSULTANT; 

or (b) any act by CONSULTANT exposing the DISTRICT to liability to others for personal 

injury or property damage; or (c) CONSULTANT is adjudged bankrupt, CONSULTANT makes 

a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is appointed due to 

CONSULTANT’s insolvency.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall contain the reasons for such 

intention to terminate and unless within ten (10) days after service of such notice the condition or 

violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the correction thereof be made, this 

AGREEMENT shall, upon the expiration of ten (10) days cease and terminate.  In the event of 

such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required services from another contractor.  If 

the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charged to and collected from the CONSULTANT.  The 

foregoing provisions are in addition to, and not a limitation of, any other rights or remedies 

available to the DISTRICT.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given when received 

by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 

 10.  Hold Harmless:    CONSULTANT agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold 

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

 

 



 4 

(a) Liability for damages for (1) death or bodily injury to person.  (2) 

Injury to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense 

arising out of (1) or (2) above, sustained by the CONSULTANT or any 

person, firm or corporation employed by the CONSULTANT, either directly 

or by independent contract, upon or in connection with the services called for 

in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability for damages 

referred to above which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct 

of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents.   

(b) Any injury to or death of any persons, including the DISTRICT or its  

officers, employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused 

by any act, neglect, default, or omission of the CONSULTANT, or any 

person, firm or corporation employed by the CONSULTANT, either directly 

or by independent contract, arising out of, or in any way connected with, the 

services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury or damage 

occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT 

or its officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use  

of any copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented 

invention under this AGREEMENT.  

11. Insurance.  Pursuant to Section 10, CONSULTANT agrees to carry a comprehensive 

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per 

occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONSULTANT and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability, which may arise out of the AGREEMENT.  In addition, CONSULTANT agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.”  No 

later than the actual start date, CONSULTANT shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of 

insurance evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) 

day written notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage.  CONSULTANT agrees to name 

DISTRICT and its officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy.  



 5 

(Please check with DISTRICT’s Risk Manager regarding any and all insurance 

provisions.) 

12.  Assignment.    The obligations of the CONSULTANT pursuant to this  

AGREEMENT shall not be assigned by the CONSULTANT. 

13. Compliance With Applicable Laws.  The services completed herein must meet the 

approval of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to 

secure the satisfactory completion thereof.  CONSULTANT agrees to comply with all federal, 

state and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become 

applicable to CONSULTANT, CONSULTANT’s business, and personnel engaged in operations 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such operations. 

14.  Permits/Licenses.    CONSULTANT and all CONSULTANT’s employees or 

agents shall secure and maintain in force such permits ad licenses as are required by law in 

connection with the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 15.  Employment with Public Agency.    CONSULTANT, if an employee of another 

public agency, agrees that CONSULTANT will not receive salary or remuneration, other than 

vacation pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are 

actually being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 16.  Entire Agreement/Amendment.    This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached 

hereto constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

17.  Affirmative Action Employment/Nondiscrimination.    CONSULTANT agrees that it 

will not engage in unlawful discrimination in employment of persons because of race, color, 

religious creed, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, or 

sex of such persons. 

 18.  Non-waiver.    The failure of DISTRICT or CONSULTANT to seek redress for 

violation of, or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this 

AGREEMENT, shall not be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent 

a subsequent similar act from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

 

 



 6 

 19.  Notice.   All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either 

party to the other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) U.S. Mail, 

mailed either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid.  

Service shall be considered given when received, if personally served or if mailed, on the third 

day after deposit in any U.S. Post Office.  The address to which notices or demands may be 

given by either party may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice 

provisions of this section.  At the date of this AGREEMENT, the Addresses of the parties are as 

follows: 

 

DISTRICT:     CONSULTANT: 

Santa Ana Unified School District   Scholastic, Inc. 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue         P.O. Box 7502                                              

Santa Ana, Ca  92701               Jefferson City, MO  65102                                             

  

  

20.  Severability.   If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a 

court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions 

will nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or 

invalidated in any way. 

 21.  Governing Law.   The laws of the State of California shall govern the terms and 

conditions of this AGREEMENT with venue in Orange County, California. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 7 

 

 

 

 

 

This AGREEMENT is entered into this 25 Day of March, 2015. 

 

DISTRICT:         CONSULTANT: 

 

By: ______________________________ By:        

                        Signature          Signature 

 

              Stefanie P. Phillips, E.D.,                    ________  Kathi Koch       ______ 

                        Printed Name        Printed Name 

 

Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO              ______Account Executive ____ 

      Title                Title  

 

                         03/24/2015                                _________________________________ 

      Board Approval Date         Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

 

 

 



 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 24, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement with Dieli Murawka Howe for 

Period of March 25, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Mark Chavez, Director, Nutrition Services 

   Todd Butcher, Director, Construction   

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement with Dieli 

Murawka Howe for the 2014-15 and 2015-16 school year.  Dieli Murawka Howe will provide 

professional consulting and design services intended to improve kitchen and serving area 

efficiency at various school sites. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

At the January 28, 2014 meeting, the Board approved a consultant agreement with Square 1 

Design Group for architectural services.  Included in the Request for Proposals (RFP) process 

Square 1 Design Group included Dieli Murawaka Howe for specialized kitchen design.  During 

the RFP process staff reviewed all architectural firms and specialized consultants and 

recommended Square 1 Design Group. 

 

The Santa Ana High School kitchen remodel is in its final stages of approval and the project is 

estimated to begin in the summer of 2015. 

 

As a result of the FCMAT audit in the spring of 2014, Dieli Murawka Howe developed a 

comprehensive assessment of the districts cafeteria facilities. 

   

This agreement is designed to continue the progress of improving the cafeteria facilities as 

directed in the assessment provided under the previous agreement.  

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Cafeteria Fund 13:   2014-15:  $40,000 

Nutrition Services Budget   2015-16:  $100,000 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15



 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve the consultant agreement with Dieli Murawka Howe for the period of March 25, 2015 

through June 30, 2016. 

 
SP:mm 



 1 

Consultant Agreement 

 

 

This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School 

District, hereinafter referred to as “District” and Dieli Murawka Howe, hereinafter referred to 

as “CONSULTANT.” 

 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 

 WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is specially trained and experienced and competent to 

perform the special services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a 

limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

Services to be provided by CONSULTANT:  Dieli Murawka Howe will provide professional 

consulting and design services intended to improve kitchen and serving area efficiency at 

various school sites. 

 

1.  Term.  CONSULTANT shall commence providing services under this  

AGREEMENT on March 25, 2015 through June 30, 2016 and will diligently perform as 

required and complete performance by recommending cafeteria improvements that will 

increase efficiencies and design. 

3.  Compensation.   DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONSULTANT for  

services satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this  AGREEMENT at total fee not to exceed 

$40,000 for 2014-15 and $100,000 for the 2015-16 school year.   DISTRICT shall pay 

CONSULTANT 30 days after receipts of consultant invoice and with approval of a District 

representative. 

4.  Expenses.  DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONSULTANT for any  



 2 

costs or expenses paid or incurred by CONSULTANT in performing services for DISTRICT 

except as follows:   N/A. 

  5.  Independent Contractor.  CONSULTANT, in the performance of this  

AGREEMENT, shall be and act as an independent contractor.  CONSULTANT understands and 

agrees that he/she and all his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents 

of the DISTRICT, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided 

employees of the DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, 

including, but not limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Worker’s Compensation.  

CONSULTANT assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her 

employees or agents as they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT.  

CONSULTANT shall assume full responsibility for payment of all Federal, State and local taxes 

or contributions, including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with 

respect to CONSULTANT’s employees. 

6.   Materials.  CONSULTANT shall furnish, at his/her own expense, all labor, materials, 

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT except as follows:    N/A. 

CONSULTANT’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7.  Originality of Services.  CONSULTANT agrees that all technologies, 

formulae, procedures, processes, methods, writings, and ideas, dialogue, compositions, 

recordings, teleplays and video productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the 

DISTRICT and/or used in connection with this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to 

CONSULTANT and shall not be copied in whole or in part from any other source, except that 

submitted to CONSULTANT by DISTRICT as basis for such services. 

8.  Copyright/Trademark/Patent.  CONSULTANT understands and agrees  

that all matters produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and 

cannot be used without DISTRICT’s express written permission.  DISTRICT shall have all right, 

title and interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, 

trademark and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT.  CONSULTANT consents 



 3 

to use of CONSULTANT’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution 

of the matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination.  DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason,  

terminate this AGREEMENT and compensate CONSULTANT only for services satisfactorily 

rendered to the date of termination.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop 

further performance of services by CONSULTANT.  Notice shall be deemed given when 

received by the CONSULTANT or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is 

sooner. 

 

DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon written notice of intention to terminate for 

cause.  Cause shall include: (a) material violation of the AGREEMENT by the CONSULTANT; 

or (b) any act by CONSULTANT exposing the DISTRICT to liability to others for personal 

injury or property damage; or (c) CONSULTANT is adjudged bankrupt, CONSULTANT makes 

a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is appointed due to 

CONSULTANT’s insolvency.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall contain the reasons for such 

intention to terminate and unless within ten (10) days after service of such notice the condition or 

violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the correction thereof be made, this 

AGREEMENT shall, upon the expiration of ten (10) days cease and terminate.  In the event of 

such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required services from another contractor.  If 

the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charged to and collected from the CONSULTANT.  The 

foregoing provisions are in addition to, and not a limitation of, any other rights or remedies 

available to the DISTRICT.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given when received 

by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 

 10.  Hold Harmless:    CONSULTANT agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold 

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

 

 



 4 

(a) Liability for damages for (1) death or bodily injury to person.  (2) 

Injury to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense 

arising out of (1) or (2) above, sustained by the CONSULTANT or any 

person, firm or corporation employed by the CONSULTANT, either directly 

or by independent contract, upon or in connection with the services called for 

in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability for damages 

referred to above which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct 

of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents.   

(b) Any injury to or death of any persons, including the DISTRICT or its  

officers, employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused 

by any act, neglect, default, or omission of the CONSULTANT, or any 

person, firm or corporation employed by the CONSULTANT, either directly 

or by independent contract, arising out of, or in any way connected with, the 

services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury or damage 

occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT 

or its officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use  

of any copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented 

invention under this AGREEMENT.  

11. Insurance.  Pursuant to Section 10, CONSULTANT agrees to carry a comprehensive 

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per 

occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONSULTANT and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability, which may arise out of the AGREEMENT.  In addition, CONSULTANT agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.”  No 

later than the actual start date, CONSULTANT shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of 

insurance evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) 

day written notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage.  CONSULTANT agrees to name 

DISTRICT and its officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy.  



 5 

(Please check with DISTRICT’s Risk Manager regarding any and all insurance 

provisions.) 

12.  Assignment.    The obligations of the CONSULTANT pursuant to this  

AGREEMENT shall not be assigned by the CONSULTANT. 

13. Compliance With Applicable Laws.  The services completed herein must meet the 

approval of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to 

secure the satisfactory completion thereof.  CONSULTANT agrees to comply with all federal, 

state and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become 

applicable to CONSULTANT, CONSULTANT’s business, and personnel engaged in operations 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such operations. 

14.  Permits/Licenses.    CONSULTANT and all CONSULTANT’s employees or 

agents shall secure and maintain in force such permits ad licenses as are required by law in 

connection with the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 15.  Employment with Public Agency.    CONSULTANT, if an employee of another 

public agency, agrees that CONSULTANT will not receive salary or remuneration, other than 

vacation pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are 

actually being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 16.  Entire Agreement/Amendment.    This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached 

hereto constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

17.  Affirmative Action Employment/Nondiscrimination.    CONSULTANT agrees that it 

will not engage in unlawful discrimination in employment of persons because of race, color, 

religious creed, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, or 

sex of such persons. 

 18.  Non-waiver.    The failure of DISTRICT or CONSULTANT to seek redress for 

violation of, or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this 

AGREEMENT, shall not be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent 

a subsequent similar act from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

 

 



 6 

 19.  Notice.   All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either 

party to the other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) U.S. Mail, 

mailed either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid.  

Service shall be considered given when received, if personally served or if mailed, on the third 

day after deposit in any U.S. Post Office.  The address to which notices or demands may be 

given by either party may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice 

provisions of this section.  At the date of this AGREEMENT, the Addresses of the parties are as 

follows: 

 

DISTRICT:     CONSULTANT: 

Santa Ana Unified School District  Dieli Murawka Howe                        

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue        6154 Mission Gorge Road                

Santa Ana, Ca  92701              San Diego, CA 92120                        

  

20.  Severability.   If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a 

court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions 

will nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or 

invalidated in any way. 

 21.  Governing Law.   The laws of the State of California shall govern the terms and 

conditions of this AGREEMENT with venue in Orange County, California. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 7 

 

 

 

 

This AGREEMENT is entered into this 25
th

 Day of March 2015. 

 

DISTRICT:         CONSULTANT: 

 

By: ______________________________ By:        

                       Signature                          Signature 

 

              Stefanie P. Phillips, E.D.,                __________________________________ 

                        Printed Name          Printed Name 

 

Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO    __________________________________ 

  Title                 Title  

 

           _________________________________ 

             Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

FEE SCHEDULE:   

 

The District shall pay the Consultant for actual services rendered.  Services shall be billed on a 

hourly basis as shown below: 

 

Not to exceed:  $40,000   2014-15 

   $100,000 2015-16 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 24, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement with Fulcrum Management 

Solutions, Inc., for Period of March 25, 2015 through July 31, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Mark Chavez, Director of Nutrition Services  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement with 

Fulcrum Management Solutions, Inc., for the period of March 25, 2015 through July 31, 2015.   

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Fulcrum Management Solutions will provide a full-service approach to building stakeholder 

engagement within our community using a process that guides stake holders and staff step-by-

step towards resolving issues, opportunities, or decisions. Fulcrum Management Solutions will 

assist in the design of ideal open-ended stakeholder engagement questions and a comprehensive 

analysis tool. Fulcrum Management Solutions “Thoughtexchange” process will  ensure the 

District is well equipped to ask the right questions, understand what your stakeholders are 

thinking, and implement what you have learned to develop the most effective solution. Fulcrum 

Management Solution’s Insight Platform empowers individual stakeholders to work together to 

develop mutually beneficial solutions to issues that affect the group at-large. By leveraging 

information exchange, shared learning, and cognitive diversity, Thoughtexchange helps build 

strong stakeholder engagement within your community. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

General Fund:  $10,000 

Business Services Budget  

 

   

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve the consultant agreement with Fulcrum Management Solutions, Inc., for the period of 

March 25, 2015 through July 31, 2015. 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16



































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 24, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement Increase for Government 

Financial Strategies, Inc. 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to increase the funding amount of 

consultant agreement for Government Financial Strategies, Inc.  At its June 10, 2014 meeting, 

the Board approved Government Financial Strategies, Inc. consultant agreement in the amount 

of $25,000 to provide financial advice and reports on District cash flow and/or debt financing 

related to G.O. Bonds, COPs, QZABs etc., on an “as needed” basis. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Due to the new requirements from the Security and Exchange Commission (SEC), additional 

financial advisory services have been requested from the consultant in order to comply with the 

SEC requirements. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

General Fund:  $15,000 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the consultant agreement increase for Government Financial Strategies, Inc., in the 

amount of $15,000 for the 2014-15 school year. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.17













AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 24, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement Increase for Justin Wu for Oracle 

Programming Services 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to increase the funding amount of the 

consultant agreement for Justin Wu.  At its August 26, 2014 meeting, the Board approved Justin 

Wu consultant agreement in the amount of $25,000 to provide Oracle programming services 

related to Health Benefit eligibility files. Phase 1 of the upgrade addressed the current group 

numbers associated with Blue Shield and the analysis of Blue Shield’s file requirements. Phase 1 

also addressed Delta Care (Dental) eligibility files. 

 

The increase is to continue with Phase II to update the Oracle Benefits Module as it relates to 

eligibility files. The District sends the eligibility files electronically to all our Providers (Blue 

Shield, Kaiser, Delta Dental, ACSIG, and VSP). The files are sent on a weekly basis for Active 

employees and on a monthly basis for Retirees.  This year we are making changes to the 

eligibility files due to new Group Numbers associated with new ACA plan offerings. In addition, 

the District is involved in a 5010 upgrade for government compliancy.  The 5010 is due to the 

requirement that employers upgrade the data standard to current government compliancy 

standards for electronic data exchange. The Standard dictates what type and in what order the 

District is allowed to transfer data.  For example, a data standard requirement would enforce that 

the first data point for each subscriber must be their birth date in a YYYYMMDD format.   

 

Also, Blue Shield is requiring a second layer of more specific requirements. The Blue Shield 

Facets upgrade involves translating our data to Blue Shield terminology.  Blue Shield has 

internally upgraded their own system to Facets and the only way for Blue Shield to be able to 

interpret SAUSD data is to send it in the Facets format.  For example, a facets requirement 

would enforce that all active CLASSIFIED HMO members are  sent with a Facets Class ID of 

“1" and Facets Subgroup ID of “B”.   

 

The District will also be required to update the format of our eligibility files that we 

electronically send to Express Scripts (self-insured Pharmacy Plan) for Blue Shield members.  

 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.18



 

RATIONALE: 

 

Formatting of the District’s Benefits Eligibility Files will need to be completed before Open 

Enrollment in May. The District will also need to send out new member cards for Blue Shield 

and Express Scripts (Pharmacy) in June.  

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

 Risk Management Fund 69:  $50,000  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the consultant agreement increase for Justin Wu for Oracle programing services, in the 

amount of $50,000 for the 2014-15 school year. 

 

 
SP:mm 

 















 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 24, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement Increase for Matthew Williams 

Enterprises, LLC for 2014-15 School Year 
 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement increase 
for Braille Transcriber, Matthew Williams, to cover costs for the remainder of the 2014-15 
school year. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
At its June 10, 2014 meeting, the Board approved the Consultant Agreement with Matthew 
Williams Enterprises, LLC in the amount of $7,000 to provide braille transcription for special 
education. To address the needs of students with visual impairments, the services of a qualified 
certified Braille transcriber are required and there are no transcribers on staff. The primary 
responsibility is to translate printed material and text into Braille for students with visual 
impairments and blindness.  The increased cost will result in an annual total contract of $14,000. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education: $7,000 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the consultant agreement increase for Matthew Williams Enterprises, LLC for the 
2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:jh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.19















 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 24, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement Increase for ProCare One Nurses 

for 2014-15 School Year 
 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement increase 
for CareerStaff Unlimited, Inc. dba ProCare One Nurses, to cover costs for the remainder of the 
2014-15 school year. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
At its August 26, 2014 meeting, the Board approved the Consultant Agreement with CareerStaff 
Unlimited, Inc. dba ProCare One Nurses in the amount of $12,000, to provide temp nurses and 
Licensed Vocational Nurse services for the District.  At its October 28, 2014 meeting the Board 
approved an increase of $48,000 in light of the sick leaves of nurses and additional services for 
students with diabetes and other health procedures.  An additional $4,000 is requested to cover 
respite care services at Mitchell Child Development Center as provided in infants’ Individualized 
Family Service Plans.  The increased cost will result in an annual total contract of $64,000. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education: $4,000 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the consultant agreement increase for ProCare One Nurses for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:jh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.20



























AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 24, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement Increase for RCS Investigations 

& Consulting, LLC 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Hector Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief of School Police 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to increase the funding amount of the 

consultant agreement for RCS Investigations & Consulting, LLC.  At its June 10, 2014 meeting, 

the Board approved RCS Investigations & Consulting, LLC in the amount of $8,000 to provide 

pre-employment background investigations for School Police Officers. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Due to vacant police officer job positions within the Santa Ana School Police Department, 

additional pre-employment background investigations are necessary. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

General Fund:  $5,600 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the consultant agreement increase for RCS Investigations & Consulting, LLC, in the 

amount of $5,600 for the 2014-15 school year. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.21















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.22





























































































 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 24, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
     

TITLE: Approval of Intranet Network Support Services Agreement with 

Orange County Superintendent of Schools for Fiscal Year 2015 –16  

 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

Ricardo Enz, Director, Technology Innovation Services 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

  

This agreement with the Orange County Superintendent of Schools will provide ongoing Intranet 

data connectivity services and support Districtwide.  The term of the Agreement covers a period 

of one year commencing on July 1, 2015 and ending on June 30, 2016, subject to renewals upon 

mutual written agreement. The fees charged through this agreement are for support services 

provided by the Orange County Superintendent of Schools for the intranet data connection 

between their office and the District office.  

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Intranet network support services 

agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools for fiscal years 2015-16. This support 

agreement allows the District to transfer fiscal and payroll data to the Orange County 

Superintendent of Schools. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

General Fund: $1,750 

  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve the Intranet network support services agreement with Orange County Superintendent of 

Schools for fiscal year 2015-16.   

 

 
SP:mm 

 

  

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.23















 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

March 24, 2015 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE:                  Ratification of Amendment to Service Agreement with The Regents of 

University of California Center for Educational Partnerships Irvine 

Math Project 2013-14 School Year 

 

ITEM:             Consent  

SUBMITTED BY:  Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the amendment to service 

agreement with The Regents of the University of California (UCI) Center for Educational 

Partnerships Irvine Math Project and the District.  This agreement releases classroom teachers to 

the Irvine Math Project, as the mathematic staff developers supervising the secondary level of 

professional development for the Irvine Math Project, which is housed in the UCI Center of 

Educational Partnerships.  The renewal of this service agreement was Board approved on 

December 10, 2013 in the amount of $122,744.52. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The service agreement was Board approved to reimburse the District for salaries and benefits in 

the amount of $122,744.52.  Due to the salary increase for the 2013-14 school year of $1,545.95, 

an amendment was made to the service agreement for a total of $124,290.47. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

UCI Center for Educational Partnerships Irvine Math Project District Reimbursement:  

$124,290.47 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Ratify the amendment to service agreement with The Regents of the University of California 

Center for Educational Partnerships Irvine Math Project 2013-14 school year. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

DM:sz 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.24



















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.25



















 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
March 24, 2015 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with County of Orange 

Health Care Agency Children, Youth, and Behavioral Health Services 
for 2014-15 School Year 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a memorandum of understanding 
with the County of Orange Health Care Agency (OCHCA) Children, Youth, and Behavioral 
Health Services (CYBHS) for the purpose of providing prevention and early intervention 
services for intermediate students in the District.  Through Proposition 63 funds, CYBHS will 
provide counseling, life skills, facilitation of referrals and linkages to community and school 
resources for children and parents. Services will address early onset of mental health symptoms, 
reduce risk factors, build resilience, and strengthen culturally appropriate coping skills in 
students. Ten Mental Health Clinicians and their supervisor will provide the targeted services to 
intermediate students with caseloads ranging from 20-30 students.  
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Through PBIS, the CYBHS will provide mental health support and related consultation with 
students, school administration, and parents for intermediate students. Mental health supports 
will nurture overall student well-being and academic success. 
  
 
FUNDING:  
 
There is no District funding required to implement these services as these services are provided 
by OCHCA through its access to Proposition 63 mental health funding.    
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the County of Orange Health Care Agency 
Children, Youth, and Behavioral Health Services for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
DL:hc 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.26



 

 Page 1 of 7  

005382.00001 
12834151.1 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
 

BETWEEN 
 

COUNTY OF ORANGE HEALTH CARE AGENCY 
 

AND 
 

Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) 
 

FOR THE PROVISION OF PREVENTION AND EARLY INTERVENTION SERVICES 
AND  

DATA SHARING 
 

 
This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the County of Orange Health Care 
Agency (OCHCA) and Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) is to outline the 
collaborative efforts between the parties for the purpose of providing prevention and early 
intervention services such as counseling, life skills education and facilitation of referrals and 
linkages to community and school resources for children and parents in the school setting, as 
well as sharing certain programmatic and demographic data.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 Page 2 of 7  

005382.00001 
12834151.1 

I. TERM 

The term of this MOU shall commence on March 25, 2015, and will remain 
continuously in effect unless terminated by either Party pursuant to the provisions of 
Paragraph XVII of this MOU. However, the Parties shall be obligated to perform such 
duties as would normally extend beyond this term including, but not limited to, 
obligations with respect to confidentiality. 

II. SCOPE OF SERVICE 
Children, Youth, and Prevention Behavioral Health Services (CYPBHS) provides 
prevention and early intervention services to address mental health symptoms early, 
reduce risk factors, build resiliency, and strengthen culturally appropriate coping skills in 
students.  

A. OCHCA staff serving as providers for CYPBHS programs include the following 
designations:  Licensed Marriage and Family Therapist, Licensed Clinical Social 
Worker, Marriage and Family Therapist Intern, Associate Clinical Social Worker, 
Mental Health Specialists, Health Education Associates, Community Workers and 
Mental Health Workers.  Additional designations may be used to co-facilitate groups 
and provide assistance with child care, and other program support as needed.  
OCHCA represents that the individuals serving as providers for CYPBHS programs 
are qualified to do so and will be appropriately licensed, credentialed, certified, or 
otherwise experienced or trained to provide such services to public school students in 
the state of California. OCHCA will furnish to SAUSD the names of the individuals 
providing services, and, upon request, copies of their certifications or licenses, if 
applicable.  

B. The following documentation may be kept by CYPBHS for participants that may 
contain identifying information: Referral form, Consent for Participation, 
Confidentiality Statement, Receipt of Notice of Privacy Practices, Release of 
Information, Participant’s Rights, Demographic/Intake Form, outcome measures, 
Encounter Documents, progress notes, and any other documents deemed necessary 
for treatment. Documents may be kept in OCHCA’s Electronic Health Record (EHR) 
maintained in IRIS data system.  

 
C. CYPBHS staff will follow all laws in regards to Mandated Reporting of Child, Elder, 

or Dependent Adult Abuse. OCHCA represents that all individuals providing services 
under this MOU have signed statements indicating their understanding of and 
compliance with child abuse and neglect reporting requirements and patient 
confidentiality under applicable law. These requirements will be provided to OCHCA 
in writing by SAUSD upon request. 
 

D. OCHCA represents that all employees, contractors, volunteers, or staff who will have 
contact with students have a current TB test and have been Live Scanned, before 
entering properties of SAUSD and will follow volunteer protocols and procedures per 
SAUSD. Employees, volunteers, contractors, or other staff members will be 
considered agents of the OCHCA. 



 

 Page 3 of 7  

005382.00001 
12834151.1 

 
E. OCHCA represents that it has developed and implemented a quality control system to 

ensure the services meet or exceed the standard of care in the community. 
 
F. Schools will provide CYPBHS staff with private space, a locking filing cabinet, and a 

dedicated phone line for each clinician assigned to a school. In addition, schools are 
asked to provide necessary supplies, materials, and allow use of their office 
equipment so that mental health clinicians can conduct mental health services in ways 
that would enable them to complete their responsibilities at the school. 

 
G. CYPBHS staff as a member of the school team: Although not a school employee, the 

CYPBHS staff is expected to work closely with the school staff, to share non-
confidential and confidential information with the staff as appropriate under the 
conditions noted below, and to assist staff in responding to behavioral health 
concerns. Administrative aggregate information such as the number of students seen, 
the number and theme of therapeutic groups and general concerns raised will be 
shared.  

 
 

H. CYPBHS staff can acknowledge receipt of a mental health referral and indicate 
whether that student has been seen. Compliance with a request to share any other 
information related to a student's treatment would require an appropriate release of 
information signed by the student or legal guardian, depending on the age of the 
student. Monthly summary reports of aggregate mental health data will be provided to 
the principal. 
 

I. Efforts will be made to resolve dilemmas that arise from the legal confidentiality 
requirements that are in place for the CYPBHS and the school so that all staff 
involved with a student can work together in the student's best interest while adhering 
to mandatory mental health laws. 

 
III. DISCRETION 

 
SAUSD reserves the right to refuse entry to its schools or facilities by any agent of 
OCHCA who, in the sole discretion of SAUSD, poses any risk to students, staff, or 
property of the District.  

 
IV. COST OF SERVICE 

All costs associated with the delivery of services identified in the Scope of Services 
section in this MOU shall be the sole responsibility of the County of Orange, Health Care 
Agency, Behavioral Health Services, Prevention and Intervention.  All costs associated 
with facilities, facility personnel for the purpose of maintaining the facility and associated 
tasks, and the costs associated with facility maintenance are the sole responsibility of the 
Santa Ana Unified School District. 



 

 Page 4 of 7  

005382.00001 
12834151.1 

V. INSURANCE 

OCHCA will secure and maintain a Commercial General Liability Policy (including 
coverage for contractual liability) with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence 
or claim. OCHCA will secure and maintain Malpractice Errors and Omissions Policy 
with limits of $1,000,000 per claim and $3,000,000 aggregate. OCHCA will secure and 
maintain Business Automobile Liability Insurance for automobiles owned, leased or 
hired by OCHCA with a combined single limit of not less than $1,000,000 per 
occurrence.  OCHCA will deliver a copy of such insurance policies to SAUSD upon 
request.  OCHCA will further provide all required worker’s compensation insurance for 
its employees, if any.  All of the insurance policies described in this paragraph will be 
maintained at OCHCA’s expense.  SAUSD shall be listed as an additional named insured 
on all of the policies described in this paragraph. 

VI. INDEMNIFICATION 
Santa Ana Unified School District agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold COUNTY, its 
elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, agents and those special districts and 
agencies for which COUNTY’s Board of Supervisors acts as the governing Board 
(“COUNTY INDEMNITEES”) harmless from any claims, demands or liability of any 
kind or nature, including but not limited to personal injury or property damage, arising 
from or related to the services, products or other performance provided by Santa Ana 
Unified School District pursuant to this MOU that are caused by the sole negligence or 
willful misconduct of the District.  If judgment is entered against Santa Ana Unified 
School District and COUNTY by a court of competent jurisdiction because of the 
concurrent active negligence of COUNTY or COUNTY INDEMNITEES, Santa Ana 
Unified School District and COUNTY agree that liability will be apportioned as 
determined by the court.  Neither party shall request a jury apportionment. 
 
COUNTY/OCHCA agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its 
agents, contractors, employees, appointed officials, officers, and governing board 
members, from and against all claims, damages, losses, and injuries to persons or 
property and all costs and expenses (including, but not limited to attorney’s fees, costs, 
and fees of other professional consultants) arising out of or related to the negligent acts or 
omissions or willful misconduct of COUNTY or its respective agents, contractors, or 
employees, during or related in any way to the COUNTY’S or OCHCA’s obligations 
under this MOU, including, but not limited to, the offer or delivery of services, except to 
the extent arising from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the District. 

 

VII. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW AND DISTRICT POLICY 

The parties will adhere to all applicable laws, regulations, and SAUSD policies in the 
performance of their respective responsibilities under this MOU, including but not 
limited to HIPAA and laws and regulations related to the confidentiality of pupil records, 
which are incorporated by this reference.   



 

 Page 5 of 7  

005382.00001 
12834151.1 

VIII. RESPONSIBILITIES 

This MOU describes the mutual agreements and obligations of SAUSD and OCHCA for 
the sole purpose of rendering services to District students. It does not place any additional 
responsibilities on either party or imply any transfer of responsibility from one to the 
other or sharing of statutory responsibilities.   

IX. NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES 

Nothing in this MOU, express or implied, is intended or shall be construed to confer on 
any person or entity other than the parties hereto any remedy or claim under or by reason 
of this MOU or any term, covenant, or condition hereof, as a third party beneficiary or 
otherwise. 

X. INDEPENDENT RELATIONSHIP 

The parties acknowledge and agree that the relationship created between the SAUSD and 
OCHCA is strictly that of an independent contractor with respect to the Services 
described.  Nothing contained in this MOU shall be construed as creating any other type 
of relationship between the parties such as that of a principal-agent, master-servant, or 
employer-employee between OCHCA and SAUSD.  No party to this MOU nor any of its 
agents shall have any claim hereunder or otherwise against the other party for payment of 
employment taxes, workers’ compensation, vacation, sick leave, retirement benefits, 
social security benefits, disability benefits, unemployment insurance, or employee 
compensation or benefits of any kind. 

XI. NONDISCRIMINATION 

Neither SAUSD nor the OCHCA shall discriminate on the basis of race, religion, sex, 
sexual orientation, national origin, age or disability in employment or in the delivery of 
Services hereunder. 

XII. NON-ASSIGNMENT 

Neither party shall assign, transfer or subcontract the rights, duties or obligations called 
for under this MOU without the written consent of the other party. 

XIII. SEVERABILITY 

In the event any part of this MOU should be found invalid, unenforceable, or non-
binding, the remaining portion will remain in force and fully binding. 

XIV. INTERPRETATION 

This MOU is entered into pursuant to the laws of the State of California and the United 
States and shall be interpreted pursuant to those laws. 



 

 Page 6 of 7  

005382.00001 
12834151.1 

XV. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

This MOU constitutes the entire understanding between the parties and supersedes all 
prior agreements, representations or understandings between the parties relating to the 
subject matter hereof.  It may be changed or modified only by a supplemental written 
agreement between the parties. 

 

XVI. CORRESPONDENCE 
Correspondence concerning this MOU will be sent to: 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
Attn: Heidi Cisneros  
1629 S. Center Street 
Santa Ana, CA 92704 
 
HCA: Health Care Agency 

Attn: Dawn Smith 
     405 W. 5th Street 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 
 

XVII. TERMINATION 
A. Either Santa Ana Unified School District or HCA may terminate this MOU without 

penalty immediately with cause or after thirty (30) calendar day’s written notice 
without cause, unless otherwise specified.  Notice shall be deemed served on the date 
of mailing. Cause shall be defined as any breach of this MOU, any misrepresentation, 
or fraud on the part of either Agency.  Exercise by Santa Ana Unified School 
District of the right to terminate this MOU shall relieve Santa Ana Unified School 
District of all further obligations; and exercise by HCA of the right to terminate this 
MOU shall relieve HCA of all further obligations. 

B. Upon termination, or notice thereof, the Parties agree to cooperate with each other in 
the orderly transfer of service responsibilities, case records, and pertinent documents. 

C. The obligations of Santa Ana Unified School District and HCA under this MOU are 
contingent upon the availability of Federal and/or State funds, as applicable, for the 
reimbursement of either Agency’s expenditures, and inclusion of sufficient funds for 
the services hereunder in the budget approved by the Orange County Board of 
Supervisors each fiscal year this MOU remains in effect or operation.  In the event 
that such funding is terminated or reduced, either Agency may immediately terminate 
or request to renegotiate this MOU.  Each Agency shall provide the other Agency 
with written notification of such determination. 



 

 Page 7 of 7  

005382.00001 
12834151.1 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, duly authorized representatives of the Parties have entered into this 
Memorandum of Understanding, in the County of Orange as attested to below. 
 
 
 
By:   Dated:    
 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 
Deputy Superintendent, Operations 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
 
 
 
By:                Dated:    
 
MARK A. REFOWITZ  
Director 
County of Orange Health Care Agency  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
March 24, 2015 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Submission of Refunding Application for Head Start 

Funding for 2015-16 Program Year 
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Charlotte Ervin, Coordinator, Head Start Program 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of submission of the refunding 
application for Head Start funding for the 2015-16 program year. 
 
To support its commitment to high quality, low cost preschool services, the District annually 
reapplies to Orange County Head Start (OCHS) for continued Head Start funding. As the 
grantee, OCHS receives Head Start funding for all of Orange County. The District is one of five 
delegate agencies of the OCHS. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The District supports the philosophy that all children, particularly those from low-income 
families, have developmental needs and can benefit from a comprehensive developmentally 
appropriate program. The District Head Start program contains the following components: 
education, health, mental health, social services, nutrition, parent involvement, community 
assessment, program planning calendars, updates, training plans, and program goals and 
objectives. 
 
Funds will be delegated to the District to serve 550 children from three to five years old at seven 
Head Start centers. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Orange County Head Start: $3,368,953 
Training and Technical Assistance: $27,205 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the submission of the refunding application for Head Start funding for the 2015-16 
program year. 
 
MR:CE:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.27



 
 
 

GRANT SUMMARY 
 

Title: Head Start Refunding Application 2015-16 
 

Funding Source: Orange County Head Start 
 

Due Date: March 25,2015 
 

Contact Person: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D.- Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and Learning  
 

Amount/Duration: Orange County Head Start Basic:  $3,368,953  
Training and Technical Assistance:  $27,205-  
2015-16 Program Year 
 

Target Population (e.g., Grade Level/s ) 
 

Preschool three to five years of age 
Highest need populations: Latino, Asian, and White and any other identified 
students of need. 
 

Budget Impact: $159,653.00 SAUSD  Projected contribution  
 

Indirect Rate: None 
 

Personnel Impact: Maintain current personnel 
 

Non Federal Share required: $849,040.00 
Grant Program Description 

 
 Program Goals : 
 
 

Head Start Five-Year Strategic Goals: The Head Start Strategic Goals were 
developed based on the community needs assessment, Self Assessment, and will 
be implemented for the next five years.  Goals are updated annually. 

• Goal 1: Families will practice good oral health habits as part of an 
overall healthy lifestyle 

• Goal 2: Families will adopt ongoing practices that support family 
literacy and lifelong learning 

• Goal 3:  Quality teaching practices will be implemented consistently and 
purposefully throughout the agency to achieve successful child 
outcomes. 

•  Goal 4: Integrated services to children and families will reach its 
maximum efficiency and effectiveness through intentional, meaningful 
parent engagement in accessing resources and follow-up services to 
meet the identified needs of the children and families.  

• Goal 5: The recordkeeping, reporting and data management systems 
will produce accurate, reliable and meaningful data used to measure 
outcomes and impact of services for children and families.  

• School Readiness Goals: Children transitioning to kindergarten from 
Santa Ana Unified School District Head Start Program will be able to 
demonstrate abilities and knowledge as stated in the expectations 
described in the California Department of Education Preschool 
Foundations at 60 months.  These are aligned with the Head Start Child 
Development and Early Learning Framework. 

 
Activities: 
 

Full-day preschool services-160 days (40 children) 
Part-day preschool services-140 days (510 children) 

 





 Total Projected 
Salaries, 

2015/2016 
 HS BASIC 
2015/2016 HS T&TA 

 NON-
FEDERAL 

SHARE 

SAUSD Projected 
portion 

2015/2016
a. Personnel

TOTAL SALARIES 2,246,147              2,112,323               195,281            133,824               

b. Fringe Benefits @   44 %
TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS 1,003,613              977,784                  -                        49,624              25,829                 

c. Travel
Conferences
CHSA Policy & Leadership 
Conference 2 people x $395 reg
July 13-15, 2015 2 people x $230/rt
Monterrey, CA 2 rooms x 4 nights x 165/nt

$50/day x 3 days x 2 people
TOTAL TRAVEL -                             -                              3,000                -                        -                           

d. Equipment
 

e.  Supplies
Classroom Supplies

36,550                    

Transition Supplies

$10/child x 550 children 5,500                      

ERSEA Supplies
6,000                      

$5/child x 550 children 2,750                      

6,000                      

Custodial Supplies

13,507                    

Reflecting Actual Projections & 
District Contribution

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
HEAD START Grant Application 

BUDGET FOR PROGRAM YEAR 2015-2016

    Library books, manipulatives, consummable supplies, curriculum supplies, nutrition & wellness 
curriculum & activities, outside supplies, block area, photo development
    $65/child (510) PD, $85/child (40) FD

    Transition folders, materials, & activities for transition to Kindergarten

    Children's file folders, recruitment materials, enrollment forms and supplies

Medical & Dental Supplies for Children
   First aid supplies, earthquake kits, toothbrushes, toothpaste

Paper goods/Food service supplies for Children's Meals
   Disposable serving bowls, plates, cups, flatware, etc. 

    Detergent, mops, brooms, buckets, disinfectant, soap, toilet paper, kleenex, trash can liners, 
etc. -- all sites

SANTA ANA HEAD START BASIC BUDGET 2015-2016 1 3/11/2015



 Total Projected 
Salaries, 

2015/2016 
 HS BASIC 
2015/2016 HS T&TA 

 NON-
FEDERAL 

SHARE 

SAUSD Projected 
portion 

2015/2016
Reflecting Actual Projections & 

District Contribution
Office Supplies

9,118                      

11,000                    

Discounts on Products 1,340                

TOTAL SUPPLIES -                         90,425                    -                    1,340                -                       

f.  Contractual

    Broadway 423.36/mo x 12 mos 5,080    
    Center Street $199.92/mo x 12 mos. 2,400    
    Edison $211.68/mo x 12 mos. 2,540    
    Jackson $211.68/mo x 12 mos. 2,540    
    Kennedy $211.68/mo x 12 mos. 2,540    
    Mitchell $211.68/mo x 12 mos. 2,540    
    Monte Vista $211.68/mo x 12 mos. 2,540    
    Roosevelt $211.68/mo x 12 mos. 2,540    22,720                    

8,211                      

Field Trips Entry Fees/Transportation 12,000                    

Mental Health Consultant ($70/hr x 35.7 hrs/mo x 10 mos) 28,980                    

10,000                    

Nurse Consultant 50,000                    

Audiology Consultants 3,000                      

T & TA
   School Readiness Goals, Child 
Outcomes, DRDP-PS  2 
Assessment, Pre-Kindergarten 
Standards 2,000                

   Education- Skill Development 
and Goal# 3 School Readiness

4,000                

Provide staff with training in assessments of children using the DRDP-PS 
and aligning them with the new Kindergarten Standards.  Send staff to local 
trainings for Pre-K Learning Foundations and hire West Ed to train staff on 
DRDP-PS.

High/Scope Trainer to support and mentor staff at sites to implement 
High/Scope Curriculum focus on literacy & math.  Train new staff on 
High/Scope Curriculum.  Offer  for parents to attend training on High/Scope. 
Provide training on the CLASS tool and coaching 

Nutrition Consultant

    Stationery, paper, consumable supplies, business cards, file folders, computer, etc.

Copy Machine, Computer, Printer Supplies
    Print cartridges, supplies

Equipment Leases, copiers

Child Plus annual subscription

SANTA ANA HEAD START BASIC BUDGET 2015-2016 2 3/11/2015



 Total Projected 
Salaries, 

2015/2016 
 HS BASIC 
2015/2016 HS T&TA 

 NON-
FEDERAL 

SHARE 

SAUSD Projected 
portion 

2015/2016
Reflecting Actual Projections & 

District Contribution
    Skill Development and Goal 
#3 School Readiness

1,965                

Total Contracts TOTAL CONTRACTUAL -                         134,911                  7,965                -                    -                       

h. Other

1,000                      

DSS/CCL Fees 3,400                      

Parent Activities
    Parent Activity Fund $5.30/child x 550 2,915                 

2,000                 
1,865                 
1,000                 
1,000                 
1,650                 10,430                    

    Speakers, Parent Meetings 2,140                
6,452                
4,008                

Printing Costs 7,826                      

Training & Technical Assistance
    Performance Standards 500                   

    Performance Standards/ Head 
Start Act

Policy Committee Training
1,000                

    Performance Standards
100                   

    Performance Standards
100                   

    ERSEA, Performance 
Standards

200                   

    ERSEA, Outside Monitoring, 
Validation Visits 2,000                

Train staff on performance standards, health procedures and plans, review 
case management and SAPPPS in Health

Training for staff on monitoring, Performance Standards, Service Area Plans, 
Policies & Procedures, Monitoring Protocol

Training on ERSEA Performance Standards and practices to include the 
attendance policy, documentation of eligibility in Child Plus and Child's file.

Review ERSEA, SAPPPS, full implementation of the Child Plus data system 
in ERSEA

Conduct Policy Committee orientation for new members

Train staff on the - Focus-Language and Literacy blending and deleting 
words and syllables without the use of picutres; recognition of letters of the 
alphabet; Math- Number quantities and duplication of patterns.

Finger Printing/Physicals for Licensing (Staff)

    Parent Activity, special activities, volunteer luncheon, etc.
    Baby Sitting/Parent Meetings
    Mileage Policy Committee Mtgs
    Policy & Ad Hoc Committee Meals/Snacks
    Center Committee Meals/Snacks, $3.00/child

    Policy & Ad Hoc Committee Meetings (6 x 2 hrs x 10 mos. X $53.77)
    Center Committee meetings, business portions (4 mtgs x 14 people x 7 sites x 20.45 x .5 hr)

SANTA ANA HEAD START BASIC BUDGET 2015-2016 3 3/11/2015



 Total Projected 
Salaries, 

2015/2016 
 HS BASIC 
2015/2016 HS T&TA 

 NON-
FEDERAL 

SHARE 

SAUSD Projected 
portion 

2015/2016
Reflecting Actual Projections & 

District Contribution

   Social Services, Performance 
Standards 1,000                

    Self Assessment 2,000                

    Self Assessment
100                   

    Family and Community 
Engagement 

40                     

    Required Annual CPR & First 
Aid Training 1,500                

    Program Design & 
Management, SAPPPs

200                   

    Education-Performance 
Standards, Licensing 
Regulations, Head Start Act

2,000                

   Education- Skill Development, 
CLASS Scores, Ongoing 
Monitoring

2,500                

    State developed PreK 
Learning Foundations tying to 
DRDP-PS state required 
assessment tool and School 
Readiness Goal. 1,000                

    Goals & Objectives 2014-19 
School Readiness

2,000                

 Rent/Lease
    Parking space, B'way 7th Day 
Adv. Church $225/mo x 12 months 2,700    
    Storage Unit $318/mo x 12 months 3,348    6,516                      

Training of Staff on Head Start Outcomes Framework and California 
Preschool Learning Foundations to ensure children are kindergarten ready

Provide activities that will promote literacy and math development  and 
include 15 minutes of literacy activities in the daily routine.  Provide teachers 
with training on developmentally appropriate activities in math and literacy.  
Social Emotional Development-Conflict Resolution, Cognition and General 
knowledge Patterning.

Provide training to staff on Monitoring Protocol.  All Staff will have access to 
Head Start Policies and Procedures on the Head Start website.

Train on Family Partnership agreements, the registration process, 
recruitment process, community resources, family literacy, Performance 
Standards, and to implement effective family literacy experiences

To ensure that all staff are current in Pediatric & Adult CPR and First Aid

Update staff on laws, Head Start Act, Requirements for Education 
requirements from the Head Start Act, review performance standards in 
Program Design and Management and use SAPPP's to show integration of 
service areas.

Encourage staff to continue classes in Child Development, Curriculum, 
administration, Child Family & Community, and other related courses and 
review Head Start Act requirements specific to Community Worker and 
teacher qualifications

Train staff on the CLASS - Instructional Support, provide activities to 
enhance curriculum and increase scores, provide mentor and coaching to 
teachers on the CLASS.  Train staff on providing effective ELL strategies and 
programs to ESL students.

Provide training to staff on implementation of Family and Community 
Engagement Framework

Self Assessment and Program Review

SANTA ANA HEAD START BASIC BUDGET 2015-2016 4 3/11/2015



 Total Projected 
Salaries, 

2015/2016 
 HS BASIC 
2015/2016 HS T&TA 

 NON-
FEDERAL 

SHARE 

SAUSD Projected 
portion 

2015/2016
Reflecting Actual Projections & 

District Contribution

 Utilities (Broadway)
    Electricity $808.33 ave./mo x 12 mos. 9,700    
    Gas $137.5 ave./mo x 12 mos. 1,650    
    Water $100 ave./mo x 12 mos. 1,200    
    District Classrooms if portion not used for In-Kind 2,000    14,550

Utilities (Paid by District) 15 classrooms x 394/mo. x 6 mos. 35,460              

Maintenance-Pest Control 
(District) 468                   

1,788

Local Travel -- Staff
4,000

Head Start Vehicles
    Maintenance 1,500    

2,500    4,000

Volunteers
    Classroom, parents 279,143            
    Book Reading/Take home  
activities  Programs based on 
individual school readiness 
goals 160,277            
    Jump Start Volunteers 114,847            

TOTAL OTHER -                         53,510                    16,240              602,795            -                       

Total Direct Costs 3,249,760$            3,368,953$             27,205$            849,040$          159,653$             
Indirect Cost
Grand Total 3,249,760$         3,368,953$          27,205$         849,040         159,653$          

Base Grants 3,368,953$          27,205$         849,040         
Difference 0 0 -                    

(278,846.0)              
3,249,760.00          3,090,107$               

159,653.00               159,653.00           

30 vols. X 130 days x 3.5 hrs x $20.45)

1.5 hrs/mo. x 550 children x 9.5 mos. X 20.45
6 vols. X 6 classrooms x 6 hrs/wk x 26 wks x 20.45

Child Liability Insurance

Bldg Alteration/Renovation/repairs

   6956.5 miles per year x .575/mi.

    Operating Expense

SANTA ANA HEAD START BASIC BUDGET 2015-2016 5 3/11/2015

































 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

March 24, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Submission of K-8 California Fresh Fruit and Vegetable 

Program Grant Renewal for 2015-16 School Year 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Mark Chavez, Director, Nutrition Services  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for the submission of the California 

Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program Grant renewal to the California Department of Education, 

Nutrition Services Division for Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD), K-8 schools for 

2015-16 school year.   

 

This will be the tenth year of the grant.  The grant is administered by the U.S. Department of 

Agriculture (USDA) at the federal level and the California Department of Education at the state 

level.  Schools are chosen based on their Free and Reduced lunch count.  Schools that have 95% 

or higher count are assured funding.  Thirty SAUSD elementary schools currently receive this 

funding (Adams, Carver, Davis, Diamond, Edison, Esqueda, Franklin, Fremont, Garfield, 

Harvey, Heninger, Heroes, Hoover, Jackson, Kennedy, King, Lincoln, Lowell, Madison, Martin, 

Monroe, Monte Vista, Pio Pico, Remington, Romero-Cruz, Roosevelt, Sepulveda, Walker, 

Washington and Wilson). 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

This grant, a California Department of Education project, if refunded, will be used to provide 

students with a variety of a fresh fruit and vegetable snacks during the school day as a 

supplement to (and not part of) the school’s breakfast and school lunch program.  Additionally, 

this grant will provide materials to teach students about good nutrition, help to combat the high 

obesity epidemic in K-8 students and increase their awareness of the importance of nutrition and 

active lifestyles. 

 

 

FUNDING:  

 

California Department of Education, Nutrition Services Division - $50.00-$75.00 per student, 

estimated to be the same level of funding as the 2014-15 school year, in the amount of 

$1,200,000. 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.28



 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the submission of the K-8 California Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program grant renewal 

for the 2015-16 School Year. 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

 



 

 

 

 

GRANT SUMMARY 

 

Title: California Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program Grant 

Funding Source: California Department of Education, Nutrition Services 

Due Date: April, 2015 

Contact Person: Mark Chavez,  Director, Nutrition Services  

Amount/Duration: $1,200,000  for July 1,  2015 – June 30, 2016 

Target Population (e.g. Grade Level/s ) Kindergarten, First, Second, Third, Fourth, Fifth, Six, Seventh and Eight 

Budget Impact: None 

Indirect Rate: 5.69%  (2015-2016) 

Personnel Impact: None 

Survey Questions: None without prior District approval and parent consent 

 

Grant Program Description 

 

This grant, a California Department of Education project, if funded, will be used to provide students with free fresh fruit and 

vegetable snacks during the school day as a supplement to (and not part of) the school breakfast and school lunch programs.   

 

This grant will serve to teach students about good nutrition; help to combat the high obesity epidemic in Kindergarten – 

grade 8 students, and increase the awareness of the importance of nutrition and active lifestyles.  

 

Goals /Objectives 

 

 

 To improve nutrition knowledge and awareness of eating more servings of 

fruits and vegetables. 

 To provide an opportunity for students to consume fresh fruits and 

vegetables as well as an opportunity to try new and exciting produce items 

they typically would not try outside of the school day. 

 

Activities: 

 
 Elementary students in grades Kindergarten -8 will receive an extra serving 

of a fresh fruit or vegetable snack three days a week during the school day.  

 Students in grades Kindergarten -8 will receive nutrition education lessons 

infused with academic instruction based on common core curriculum and 

strategies. 

 Students will be included in nutrition education and physical activity 

promotions through the After School Programs and with support of 

community partnerships. 

 Dissemination and public awareness of this program through materials sent 

to parents. 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 24, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders 

$25,000 and Over for Period of February 25, 2015 through March 10, 

2015 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Purchase Order Summary and 

Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of February 25, 2015 through March 10, 2015. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of February 25, 

2015 through March 10, 2015. A detailed listing is also included for orders $25,000 and over for 

various items and services. These are new or revised purchase orders that have been previously 

approved on the contracts report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of 

February 25, 2015 through March 10, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.29



 

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
John Palacio., President • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member Vice President 

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member • Rob Richardson, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 
Date:     March 6, 2015 

 

To:       Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 25-FEB-2015 through 10-MAR-2015 

 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                      $1,287,148.70 

 

      Fund 12 Child Development                                     $1,386.15 

 

      Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                       $97,330.12 

 

      Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                            $17,701.22 

 

      Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                              $12,749.85 

 

      Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                        $5,632.99 

 

      Fund 29 Measure G                                           $159,366.95 

 

      Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                 $77,261.63 

 

      Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                $10,000.00 

 

 

                                 Grand Total:                   $1,565,013.92 

 

 

 

 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 
 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and over 

                       From 25-FEB-2015 through 10-MAR-2015      Page:  1 of 1 

PO No.   Vendor                                                     BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                          --------- 

 Funding             Description        Location                      Amount 

 ------------------- ------------------ ------------------- -------------------- 

310006   AT&T 

 Unrestricted        Landline/Internet  DISTRICTWIDE              $184,498.69 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

310736   NHR NEWCO HOLDINGS, LLC. dba CURVATURE, LLC 

 Unrestricted        Equipment          TECHNOLOGY                  $86,000.00 

 Discretionary       Maintenance        INNOVATION SERVICES 

 Accounts            Supplies 

 

312849   PROCARE ONE NURSES, LLC                                     2014/08/26 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         PUPIL SUPPORT               $60,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   SERVICES 

 Accounts 

 

314436   IFUSION SOLUTIONS, INC.                                      2014/10/28 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES          $160,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

 LCFF                Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES           $90,000.00 

 Supplemental/       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Concentration 

 

316548   ILAPAK, INC. 

 Child Nutrition:    Other Equipment    NUTRITION SERVICES          $69,652.00 

 School Programs 

 

316568   NINYO & MOORE GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIROMENTAL SCIENCE 

 Emergency Repair    Building Lab Tests SADDLEBACK HIGH             $70,616.00 

 Program Williams    Construction       SCHOOL 

 

316569   VIRCO, INC. 

 Measure G Series E  Other Equipment    FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY         $76,697.76 

                                        SCHOOL 

316570   VIRCO, INC. 

 Measure G Series E  Other Equipment    KING ELEMENTARY             $81,874.19 

                                        SCHOOL 

316704   THE LEARNING TOGETHER COMPANY 

 Before              Sub-Agreements for EDUCATIONAL                $274,594.50 

 and After School    Services           SERVICES DIVISION 

  

 

 Before              Consultants        EDUCATIONAL                 $25,000.00 

 and After School    Instructional      SERVICES DIVISION 

  

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 24, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period 

of February 25, 2015 through March 10, 2015 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

  
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Expenditure Summary and 

Warrant Listing for the expenditures $25,000 and over on a bi-monthly basis. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Expenditure Summary consists of all warrants created during the period of February 25, 

2015 through March 10, 2015.  A detailed listing for expenditures $25,000 and over is also 

included.  These items have already been submitted in the prior month’s Purchase Order report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing of expenditures over $25,000 for the period of 

February 25, 2015 through March 10, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.30



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
John Palacio, President • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Vice President 

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member • Rob Richardson, Member  

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date: March 10, 2015 

 

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 25-FEB-2015 through 10-MAR-2015 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $4,507,651.73 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                            $4,613.98 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                           $1,121,986.40 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                   $66,538.27 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                         $343.00 

  Building Fund 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                     $97,449.65 

 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                              $38,802.77 

 

 Fund 29 Measure G                                                  $282,872.41 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                            $1,878,553.62 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                       $308,179.53 

 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component                   $2,000.00 

 

 Fund 56 Debt Service Fund                                        $1,569,316.88 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                       $51,256.90 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $1,986,650.30 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                        $23,005.18 

 

                             Total Expenditures:        $11,939,220.62 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 25, 2015 Page 1 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84203362 XEROX CORPORATION $33,046.85 
 Unrestricted One-time Funds PUBLICATIONS 

84203313 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $47,515.74 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84203511 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY $45,122.16 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES 

84203464 AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM $165,618.27 
 Common Core State Standards EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 

 E-Rate DISTRICTWIDE 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

84203461 WARE DISPOSAL, INC. $37,776.76 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84203453 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY  $1,100,000.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84203374 CONTINUITY FOCUS, INC. $53,795.01 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES 

84203358 UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA $38,332.47 
 ASCIP Risk Control STAT (Simulation for Threat Assessment Training) RISK MANAGEMENT 

84203354 THE EDUCATION TRUST dba - THE EDUCATION TRUST- $40,627.32 
 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 

84203343 PLAYWORKS EDUCATION ENERGIZED $30,000.00 
 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 25, 2015 Page 2 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84203340 KAPLAN K-12 LEARNING SERVICES $31,920.00 
 Unrestricted - CAHSEE Intensive (7055) SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84203329 DT-COMP, INC. $27,000.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES 

84203321 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA ANA $54,090.58 
 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 
 Partnerships 

84203315 ACTIVE LEARNING $42,876.00 
 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 
 Partnerships 

84203417 APPLE, INC. $39,633.59 
 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS 
 Partnerships 
 Education Academy [0434] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts PUBLICATIONS 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 25, 2015 Page 3 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84203526 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $40,877.17 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

84203524 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $91,832.45 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84203521 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $41,152.32 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84203522 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $52,239.16 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84203533 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $56,915.34 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84203539 GOLD STAR FOODS $28,797.94 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

84203541 GOLD STAR FOODS $38,061.23 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84203528 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $25,353.62 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 25, 2015 Page 4 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84203543 GOLD STAR FOODS $54,815.06 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84203557 PJHM ARCHITECTS, INC. $71,137.68 
 Fund 25 Walker/Roosevelt Joint Use WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond 

84203560 PJHM ARCHITECTS, INC. $26,962.00 
 Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 29 Measure G 

84203563 PJHM ARCHITECTS, INC. $29,018.97 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 25, 2015 Page 5 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84203566 CONSTRUCTION ELECTRIC, INC. $79,831.35 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

84203567 CUYAMACA CONST., INC. $322,526.90 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

84203569 EMPYREAN PLUMBING, INC. $33,330.75 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

84203572 INLAND BUILDING CONTRUCTION $64,904.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

84203574 NEXUS IS, INC. $65,169.51 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84203575 R.C. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $357,694.88 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84203576 R.C. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $489,917.19 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84203579 SECURITY BANK OF CALIFORNIA $25,785.12 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84203565 BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC $25,452.40 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 25, 2015 Page 6 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84203586 PCM3, INC. $96,121.13 
 Emergency Repair Prgm. Williams Case LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84203584 NEXUS IS, INC. $176,081.02 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 56 Debt Service Fund 

84203588 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY  $1,569,316.88 
 COP 2007 DISTRICTWIDE 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84203591 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,383,743.51 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84203592 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $7,534,392.33 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 04, 2015 Page 1 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84203692 API WIZARD, LLC $28,225.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES 

84203597 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $165,058.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84203599 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $86,683.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84203600 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $114,594.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84203601 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $387,434.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84203602 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $315,341.56 
 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84203603 ACTIVE LEARNING $43,372.00 
 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 
 Partnerships 

84203606 CAL PERS SAFETY $70,159.71 
 Fund 01 General Fund DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84203609 DISCOVERY CUBE ORANGE COUNTY $72,358.76 
 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 
 Partnerships 

84203629 REVOLVING CASH FUND $56,592.90 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 SPEECH & LANGUAGE 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 04, 2015 Page 2 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 DISTRICTWIDE 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SECONDARY DIVISION 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84203631 SCHOLASTIC, INC. $25,390.00 
 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

84203635 THINK TOGETHER $158,650.00 
 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 

84203643 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $54,421.47 
 Carol M White PEP Grant SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Medi-Cal Billing Option SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

84203596 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $73,067.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

 

 

 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 04, 2015 Page 3 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84203682 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL AND OFFICE SUPPLY $59,598.01 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84203822 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $45,821.33 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84203824 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $145,657.84 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

84203830 ARROW RESTAURANT EQUIPMENT $41,322.96 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84203836 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $46,808.31 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84203839 GOLD STAR FOODS $31,205.53 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84203841 GOLD STAR FOODS $30,312.78 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84203856 THE FRUITGUYS $147,399.00 
 Child Nutrition: Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 04, 2015 Page 4 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

  

 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 04, 2015 Page 5 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
Fund 29 Measure G 

84203882 ASSOCIATED SOILS ENGINEERING, INC. $25,234.41 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

84203883 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $43,247.00 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84203884 NEXUS IS, INC. $178,968.13 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84203893 HORIZONS CONSTRUCTION CO. INT'L, INC. $265,917.82 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84203889 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $43,529.88 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84203905 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $26,689.30 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84203907 DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY $46,365.04 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84203911 VISION SERVICE PLAN $37,209.67 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
 

 Grand Total: $2,866,634.41 



 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 24, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Disposal of Used Vehicles 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of disposal of used vehicles.  The 

District has surplus vehicles that have been deemed unserviceable due to overall mechanical 

condition, excessive mileage or age.   

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

All vehicles have been inspected and discovered to be non-operative beyond use of repair.  The 

vehicles are being disposed through public auction.  Monies from the sale and disposal of 

District vehicles will be deposited to the General Fund.  Authorization by the Board is required 

for disposal. 

 

Four vehicles have been identified as surplus vehicles as follows: 

 
Vehicle No. Year Make VIN No./Serial No. Miles License No. District ID Location 

210 1985 Chevy Van 1GCDM15NXFB125598 N/A 400435 29677 District 

234 1987 Chevy Van 2GBHG31K1H4138505 N/A 101687 29644 District 

240 1988 Chevy Van 1GCCM15Z0JB190127 N/A 101691 29634 District 

255 1990 Ford Pickup 1FTHF25H4LLA41634 N/A 263148 26988 District 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve the disposal of used vehicles, pursuant to Board Policy 3270. 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.31



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.32







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.33





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.34





Page 1 of 4 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SCHEDULER ROUTER 
 

 

BASIC FUNCTION:  JOB SUMMARY: 

 

Under the direction of the Supervisor Manager of Transportation performs technical duties in 

the preparation, analysis and revision of bus operating schedules; assists in the supervision 

of pupil transportation services; to coordinates home-to-school transportation schedules for 

students; and coordinates and schedules extra trips, athletics, and special events.  The Student 

Transportation Router is responsible for: carrying out and explaining the School District’s 

policies, methods and procedures relative to the development and monitoring of school bus 

schedules; making regular contact with the personnel of various school departments, bus 

contractor and drivers, and parents; and assisting in the compilation of statistics for 

reports and records. 
 

 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: 

 

 Utilizing computer based software develops all school bus routes and schedules for 

the School District and coordinates these routes with bus contractors.  E 
 

 Prepares the following for the Bus Contractor(s):  description of routes, maps, 

schedule of stops and running time, number and size of vehicle required.  E 
 

 Monitor daily home-to-school routes and schedules for efficient, on-time, safe 

performance.  Provide reports as needed.  E 

 

 Assign, delete or change student transportation services as determined by special 

education or regular school programs in accordance with district policies and regulations. 

Notify bus contractor and coordinate data. E 

 

 Maintain ongoing contact Monitors transportation services throughout the year with 

bus company dispatchers and managers to ensure routes are followed and schedules are 

met, analyzing problems, investigating complaints, and initiating changes to resolve 

difficulties or to maximize vehicle utilization. E 
 

 Keep accurate, current records of all routes and extra trip paperwork and make changes 

as necessary and appropriate. E 

 

 Handle a heavy volume of phone calls from the general public in relation to the 

following:  receive complaints from parents and schools regarding bus service and 

respond to them in a professional manner, and follow up on complaints by 

proposing corrective action to be taken; contract drivers and the bus company 

regarding early or late buses, missed stops, driver behavior, etc.; communicate with  
 

 



Page 2 of 4 

 

STUDENT TRANSPORTATION ROUTER (CONTINUED) 

 

 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES:  (Continued) 

 

and/or school site administrators; and assist manager in investigating and resolving 

complaints . E 

 

 When assigned by Supervisor Performs or supervises dry runs prior to the opening of 

school to evaluate the route, to determine the safety of bus stop locations, and 

during the year field check bus routes, schedules and stop locations; make reports on 

observations. E 

 

 Communicate with department employees; receive requests, questions, concerns 

and suggestions; provide routine information and assistance and/or forward to 

appropriate personnel.  E 

 

 Assists manager in auditing home-to-school and extra trip billings on a regular basis. E 

 

 Coordinate transportation for special field trips and athletics. E 

 

 Responds to emergencies, e.g. accidents, lost children, equipment failure or 

breakdown.  E 
 

 Maintain current knowledge of California highway laws and regulations and State 

Department of Education regulations related to pupil transportation. E  

 

 Prepare bus schedules for publication; compute costs for field trips; arrange for 

rental buses and other equipment as needed. E 

 

  Perform a variety of clerical support duties as assigned; use a computer to compose 

correspondence, memos and other items; compile data from clearly defined sources 

and prepare reports.  E 

 

 Perform related duties as assigned. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 3 of 4 

 

STUDENT TRANSPORTATION ROUTER (CONTINUED) 

 

 

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: 

 

      Knowledge of: 

 Principles of efficient bus routing, dispatching, and scheduling. 

 Computer utilization including scheduling software. 

 Modern office practices, procedures and equipment. Ability to stay current 

with technology. 

 Applicable sections of California Education Code (CEC), California Code of 

Regulations (CCR) and the California Highway Patrol Manual (CHP 82.7) 

District, State and Federal rules and regulations related to the transportation of  

school pupils. 

 Record keeping and report preparation techniques. 

 Customer service in dealing courteously, tactfully and effectively with the 

        general public 

 English, grammar, spelling, punctuation and math. 

 

      Ability to: 

 Assign buses and drivers to designated routes and special events and trips. 

 Review routes and schedules to accommodate changes. 

 Understand and follow oral/written directions. 

 Establish and maintain effective working relationships with others. 

 Plan and organize work and evaluate situations and determine priorities. 

 Prepare and maintain accurate, current records, logs, list, files and reports. 

 Interpret, apply and explain applicable laws, codes, rules and regulations. 

 Prepare and submit accurate reports. 

 Communicate effectively both orally and in writing. 

 Perform the essential functions of the job. 

 Complete work with many interruptions and meet schedules and timelines 
 

 

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 

 

Any combination equivalent to Graduation (or equivalent) from high school required 

and with one year of college course work in transportation planning or a related field 

leading toward an Associates (AA) degree desired. and At least three years of 

increasingly responsible experience in school or public transportation service, 

specifically in scheduling, dispatching, bus driving, or related experience required.  

Experience with computerized transportation scheduling software is highly desired. 

 

 

 

 



Page 4 of 4 

 

STUDENT TRANSPORTATION ROUTER (CONTINUED) 

 

 

LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS: 

 

 Valid California driver's license. 

 

 

WORKING CONDITIONS: 

 

      ENVIRONMENT: 

 Office and school environment with frequent interruptions in a fast paced 

setting. 

 Contact with dissatisfied or abusive individuals. 

 Community based field visits. 

 Driving a vehicle to conduct work. 

 Ability to handle frequent changes in priorities. 

      

PHYSICAL ABILITIES: 

 Hearing and speaking to exchange information in person or on the telephone. 

 Seeing to read a variety of materials and drive a vehicle.  

 Bending, kneeling or crouching. 

 Sitting for standing for extended periods of time. 

 Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard. 

 Reaching over head, above the shoulders and horizontally. 

 Lifting, carrying, pushing, or pulling moderately heavy objects. 

 Lifting, carrying or pushing objects, normally not exceeding forty (40) pounds. 

 

     HAZARDS: 

 Extended viewing of computer monitor. 

 Working around and with office equipment having moving parts. 

 Additional exposure to outdoor conditions and vehicle traffic when operating 

vehicles. 

 

 

Reasonable accommodation may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform 

the essential functions of the job with or without reasonable accommodation. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Board Approved:  (1/88) 5/01 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.35































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 24, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Santa Ana Unified School District Bond Program Overview and 

Refunding Analyses 

 

ITEM:  Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

In light of decreases in bond interest rates the District has evaluated the potential refunding 

opportunities within the District’s Central Park 2005 Special Tax Bonds and the Election 2008 

Series A General Obligation Bonds.  

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

This presentation is an informational overview and initial analysis of current debt and savings 

that could be provided to our tax payers.   

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

N/A 

   

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Presented for information. 

 

 

 
SP:mm 



 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ub

lic
 F

in
an

ce
 G

ro
up

 

Sa
nt

a 
A

na
 U

ni
fie

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t 

St
ife

l, 
N

ic
ol

au
s 

&
 C

om
pa

ny
, I

nc
or

po
ra

te
d 

51
5 

So
ut

h 
Fi

gu
er

oa
 S

tre
et

, S
ui

te
 1

80
0 

—
 L

os
 A

ng
el

es
, C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 9
00

71
  

Pr
es

en
ta

tio
n:

 D
is

tr
ic

t B
on

d 
Pr

og
ra

m
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 R
ef

un
di

ng
 A

na
ly

se
s 

  M
ar

ch
 2

4,
 2

01
5 



2 

•
Vo

te
rs

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
tw

o 
G

en
er

al
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
B

on
d 

el
ec

tio
ns

: 
−

N
ov

em
be

r 1
99

9:
 $

14
5,

00
0,

00
0 

(fu
lly

 is
su

ed
) 

G
en

er
al

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

B
on

d/
 C

FD
 D

eb
t P

ro
fil

e 

El
ec

tio
n 

of
 1

99
9 

G
en

er
al

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

B
on

ds
 

Se
rie

s 
D

at
ed

 D
at

e 
O

rig
in

al
 P

ar
 

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 P
ar

 F
in

al
 M

at
ur

ity
 F

in
al

 C
ou

po
n 

C
al

l F
ea

tu
re

 
20

00
 

4/
10

/2
00

0 
$5

6,
32

0,
00

0 
 

$0
  

- 
- 

R
ef

un
de

d 
20

02
 

8/
1/

20
02

 
$3

8,
00

0,
00

0 
 

$0
  

- 
- 

R
ef

un
de

d 
20

02
B 

11
/1

4/
20

02
 

$5
0,

82
8,

15
6 

 
$2

4,
18

8,
56

5 
 

8/
1/

20
32

 
5.

53
%

 
N

on
-C

al
la

bl
e 

20
09

 R
ef

 
12

/8
/2

00
9 

$4
9,

77
5,

00
0 

 
$4

1,
00

0,
00

0 
 

8/
1/

20
29

 
4.

25
%

 
8/

1/
20

19
 @

 1
00

 
20

10
 R

ef
 

12
/1

3/
20

10
 

$1
2,

29
0,

00
0 

 
$9

,8
40

,0
00

  
8/

1/
20

22
 

5.
00

%
 

8/
1/

20
20

 @
 1

00
 

20
12

 R
ef

 
10

/1
/2

01
2 

$1
9,

72
0,

00
0 

 
$1

9,
23

5,
00

0 
 

8/
1/

20
32

 
3.

25
%

 
8/

1/
20

22
 @

 1
00

 

  
  

$2
26

,9
33

,1
56

  
$9

4,
26

3,
56

5 
 

  
  

  
El

ec
tio

n 
of

 2
00

8 
G

en
er

al
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
B

on
ds

 
Se

rie
s 

D
at

ed
 D

at
e 

O
rig

in
al

 P
ar

 
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 P

ar
 F

in
al

 M
at

ur
ity

 F
in

al
 C

ou
po

n 
C

al
l F

ea
tu

re
 

20
08

A 
8/

19
/2

00
8 

$9
9,

99
7,

85
6 

 
$9

0,
48

7,
85

6 
 

8/
1/

20
33

 
5.

13
%

 
8/

1/
20

18
 @

 1
00

 (C
IB

s 
O

nl
y)

 
20

09
B 

12
/1

6/
20

09
 

$3
4,

86
1,

11
4 

 
$3

4,
86

1,
11

4 
 

8/
1/

20
47

 
7.

34
%

 
N

on
-C

al
la

bl
e 

20
08

C
 (T

ax
 C

re
di

t Q
S

C
B)

 
12

/1
6/

20
09

 
$1

9,
24

0,
00

0 
 

$1
9,

24
0,

00
0 

 
9/

15
/2

02
6 

1.
99

%
* 

N
on

-C
al

la
bl

e 
20

10
D

 
12

/1
3/

20
10

 
$8

,5
91

,0
11

  
$6

,1
16

,0
11

  
8/

1/
20

20
 

5.
00

%
 

N
on

-C
al

la
bl

e 
20

10
E 

(B
AB

) 
12

/1
3/

20
10

 
$1

9,
77

5,
00

0 
 

$1
9,

77
5,

00
0 

 
8/

1/
20

41
 

7.
00

%
 

M
ak

e 
W

ho
le

 +
 3

5 
bp

s 
20

10
F 

(D
ire

ct
 P

ay
 Q

SC
B)

 
12

/1
3/

20
10

 
$1

7,
53

5,
00

0 
 

$1
7,

53
5,

00
0 

 
8/

1/
20

28
 

6.
45

%
 

N
on

-C
al

la
bl

e 
  

  
$1

99
,9

99
,9

81
  

$1
88

,0
14

,9
81

  
  

  
  

•
Th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t h

as
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 S

pe
ci

al
 T

ax
 B

on
ds

 re
la

te
d 

to
 C

FD
 2

00
4-

1 
(C

en
tr

al
 P

ar
k 

Pr
oj

ec
t) 

−
Ju

ne
 2

00
8:

 $
20

0,
00

0,
00

0 
(fu

lly
 is

su
ed

) 

C
FD

 2
00

4-
1 

20
05

 S
pe

ci
al

 T
ax

 B
on

ds
 

Se
rie

s 
D

at
ed

 D
at

e 
O

rig
in

al
 P

ar
 

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 P
ar

 F
in

al
 M

at
ur

ity
 F

in
al

 C
ou

po
n 

C
al

l F
ea

tu
re

 
20

04
-1

 S
er

ie
s 

20
05

 
9/

14
/2

00
5 

$1
1,

78
5,

00
0 

 
$7

,6
60

,0
00

  
9/

1/
20

35
 

5.
10

%
 

An
y 

In
t. 

Pm
t D

at
e 

@
 1

02
%

 

*S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l c
ou

po
n 

ra
te

 



3
 

2.
0%

2.
5%

3.
0%

3.
5%

4.
0%

4.
5%

5.
0%

5.
5%

6.
0%

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

M
ax

 =
 5

.9
4%

M
in

 =
 2

.4
7%

C
ur

re
nt

 =
 2

.9
3%

Av
er

ag
e 

= 
4.

06
%

S
o

u
rc

e:
 T

h
o

m
so

n
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l.

 A
s 

o
f 

3
/

1
0

/
1

5.
 

 M
u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
b
o
n
d
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

ra
te

s
 a

re
 n

e
a
r 

a
ll-

ti
m

e
 l
o
w

s
 

30
-Y

ea
r A

A
A 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 M

ar
ke

t D
at

a 
In

de
x 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 M

ar
ke

t O
ve

rv
ie

w
 



4 


R

ef
in

an
ci

ng
 th

e 
E

le
ct

io
n 

of
 2

00
8,

 S
er

ie
s 

A
 B

o
n
d

s
 i
n
 t
o
d
a
y
’s

 m
a
rk

e
t 

is
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 

ge
ne

ra
te

 $
6.

6 
m

ill
io

n 
of

 s
av

in
gs

 fo
r t

ax
pa

ye
rs

 D
is

tri
ct

-w
id

e,
 n

et
 o

f a
ll 

co
st

s 

G
en

er
al

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

B
on

d 
R

ef
un

di
ng

 

Es
tim

at
ed

 R
ef

un
di

ng
 R

es
ul

ts
 

  
R

ef
un

di
ng

 T
yp

e 
C

ur
re

nt
 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
e 

5/
20

/2
01

5 
R

ef
un

de
d 

P
ar

 
$7

6,
42

5,
00

0 
 

N
ew

 P
ar

 
$7

5,
81

5,
00

0 
 

P
rio

r B
on

d 
In

te
re

st
 R

at
e 

5.
24

%
 

R
ef

. B
on

d 
In

te
re

st
 R

at
e 

3.
59

%
 

G
ro

ss
 S

av
in

gs
  

$6
,5

95
,1

11
  

N
PV

 S
av

in
gs

 ($
) 

$4
,6

44
,6

76
  

N
PV

 S
av

in
gs

 (%
) 

6.
08

%
 



5 

Sp
ec

ia
l T

ax
 B

on
d 

R
ef

un
di

ng
 


R

ef
in

an
ci

ng
 th

e 
20

05
 S

pe
ci

al
 T

ax
 B

on
ds

 in
 t
o
d
a
y
’s

 m
a
rk

e
t 

is
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
 $

1.
6 

m
ill

io
n 

of
 s

av
in

gs
 fo

r t
ax

pa
ye

rs
 w

ith
in

 C
FD

 2
00

4-
1,

 n
et

 o
f a

ll 
co

st
s 

 

Es
tim

at
ed

 R
ef

un
di

ng
 R

es
ul

ts
 

  
R

ef
un

di
ng

 T
yp

e 
C

ur
re

nt
 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
e 

6/
3/

20
15

 
R

ef
un

de
d 

P
ar

 
$7

,6
60

,0
00

  
N

ew
 P

ar
 

$7
,7

80
,0

00
  

P
rio

r B
on

d 
In

te
re

st
 R

at
e 

5.
06

%
 

R
ef

. B
on

d 
In

te
re

st
 R

at
e 

3.
74

%
 

G
ro

ss
 S

av
in

gs
  

$1
,6

11
,5

50
  

N
PV

 S
av

in
gs

 ($
) 

$6
63

,7
10

  
N

PV
 S

av
in

gs
 (%

) 
8.

66
%

 



6 

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Fi
na

nc
in

g 
Sc

he
du

le
 

D
at

e 
Ev

en
t 

M
ar

ch
 2

4t
h   

In
fo

rm
at

io
na

l i
te

m
s 

pr
es

en
te

d 
to

 B
oa

rd
 

W
ee

k 
of

 A
pr

il 
13

th
  

M
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 ra
tin

g 
ag

en
ci

es
 

A
pr

il 
28

th
  

B
oa

rd
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
ad

op
ts

 R
ef

un
di

ng
 B

on
d 

R
es

ol
ut

io
ns

 

W
ee

k 
of

 M
ay

 4
th

  
P

ric
in

g 
of

 G
en

er
al

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

R
ef

un
di

ng
 B

on
ds

 
P

ric
in

g 
of

 S
pe

ci
al

 T
ax

 R
ef

un
di

ng
 B

on
ds

 

M
ay

 2
0t

h   
C

lo
si

ng
 o

f G
en

er
al

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

R
ef

un
di

ng
 B

on
ds

 

Ju
ne

 3
rd

  
C

lo
si

ng
 o

f S
pe

ci
al

 T
ax

 R
ef

un
di

ng
 B

on
ds

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 24, 2015 
 

Board Meeting   
 
TITLE: Adoption of Resolution 14/15-3047 – Proclaiming April 21, 2015, as 

Parents’ Day 
  
ITEM: Action  
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: Nuria Solis, Director, EL Programs and Student Achievement 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3047 to 
declare Tuesday, April 21, 2015, as the Day of Commemoration of National Parents’ Day in the 
Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD).  National Parents’ Day is Sunday, July 26, 2015.  
SAUSD will recognize parents at all three levels (elementary, intermediate, and high schools) at 
the Parent of the Year event.  The event will take place Tuesday, April 21, 2015, at Segerstrom 
High School. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
In recognition of the important roles played by parents and in appreciation of their ongoing 
support to the programs of the District and to teachers and students in the schools, it is 
appropriate that Parents’ Day be officially acknowledged by the SAUSD. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Title I:  Not to exceed $15,000 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adopt Resolution No. 14/15-3047 proclaiming April 21, 2015, as Santa Ana Unified School 
District Parents’ Day. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DH:NS:lr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



 

RESOLUTION NO.14/15-3047 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

Parents’ Day Resolution 5 

 WHEREAS, parent participation and involvement increase student achievement; 6 

and, 7 

 WHEREAS, All families can, and do, contribute to their children’s success; 8 

and, 9 

 WHEREAS, the home environment is a powerful influence, not only on how 10 

children perform, but also on how far they go in their schooling; and, 11 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District 12 

recognizes that parents are critical contributors to student achievement; and, 13 

 WHEREAS:  Sunday, July 26, 2015 has been designated as National Parents’ 14 

Day.  15 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Santa Ana Unified School District’s 16 

Board of Education proclaims Tuesday, April 21, 2015, as Santa Ana Unified School 17 

District’s Parents’ Day and encourages the community to celebrate this occasion. 18 

Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 19 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 20 

AYES: 21 

NOES: 22 

ABSENT 23 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 24 
COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 25 
 26 
 I, Dr. Rick Miller, Secretary of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 27 

Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the 28 

above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular 29 



2 
 

meeting thereof held on the ________ day of ______________, 2015, and passed by a 1 

vote of ___________ of said Board. 2 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 3 

___________, 2015. 4 

 5 

 6 

Rick Miller, Ph.D., Secretary 7 
Board of Education 8 
Santa Ana Unified School District 9 



 

DL:cvl 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 24, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Resolution No. 14/15-3049 – National Deaf History Month 
 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3049 for 
National Deaf History Month.  Deaf History Month is the 13th of March through the 15th of 
April.  This is observed on these dates by the following national or well-known groups and 
agencies such as the National Association of the Deaf (NAD), Gallaudet University, Rochester 
Institute of Technology (RIT), National Institute of the Deaf (NID), and California State 
University, Northridge (CSUN), as well as other deaf institutions and public agencies. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Adoption of the National Deaf History Month will increase awareness of deaf issues, people, and 
culture and will honor the accomplishments of individuals who are deaf.  Activities and events 
throughout deaf history month encourage individuals to come together as a community for both 
educational events and celebrations. 
 
Through weekly lessons and activities, students will be celebrating the culture, language, and 
heritage unique to the deaf people of the world.  Students will gain a better understanding of the 
deaf culture and recognize the various achievements of the deaf community, including famous 
deaf individuals.  Students will also be exposed to sign language and other ways deaf and hard of 
hearing people communicate.   
 
The purpose is to create a stronger community of learners and to understand that being deaf and 
hard of hearing is not a handicap or disability.  Rather we are all capable and intelligent 
individuals that have multiple ways in which we communicate.   
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0



RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve Resolution No. 14/15-3049 – National Deaf History Month. 



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 14/15-3049 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 
National Deaf History Month 6 

 7 
 WHEREAS, Approximately one in ten Americans is either born deaf or has 8 

acquired some forms of hearing loss due to accident, illness, noise, heredity, or 9 

aging; and 10 

 WHEREAS, although the term “deaf community” implies uniformity, it actually 11 

consists of diverse individuals with varying communication modes and backgrounds, 12 

both deaf and hearing, who share common characteristics of hearing loss and/or 13 

deaf culture; and 14 

WHEREAS, the deaf community has been long unrecognized and misunderstood by 15 

most Americans; and  16 

 WHEREAS, numerous pioneers should be honored for their roles in transforming 17 

American culture, history, and politics as educators, artists, writers, inventors, 18 

informed citizens, and many other roles, as for example: 19 

A. Thomas Brown, deaf orator and grassroots community leader who planted the 20 

seed for the National Association of the Deaf in the 1870s; 21 

B. Thomas Alva Edison, inventor and scientists who received 1,093 patents 22 

and who said his deafness helped him concentrate on his experiments and 23 

research; 24 

C. Andrew J. Foster, deaf American educator who founded thirty-one schools 25 

and many other programs for deaf people in thirteen African countries; 26 

D. Sophia Fowler Gallaudet, an influential deaf advocate to the US Congress 27 

and who was known as “Queen of the Deaf Community;” 28 

E. Helen Keller, deaf-blind author and lecturer, who received many honors 29 

for her global advocacy on human rights; and  30 



 WHEREAS, for thirty years since the 1970s, the general public has been 1 

becoming more aware of the deaf community and sign language through television and 2 

theatre, ranging from: 3 

A. Children of a Lesser God, a Tony-Award winning play about the deaf 4 

culture which starred a deaf actress; and 5 

B. Sesame Street, a children’s educational television program with an award-6 

winning deaf actress as “Linda the Librarian” to the recent smash hit, 7 

C. Big River, The Adventures of Huckleberry Finn, multi-award winning 8 

musical play, produced by deaf-run Deaf West Theatre; and  9 

WHEREAS, the heritage of the deaf community in America has been recognized 10 

in Deaf Heritage, the first history of the deaf community in America, published in 11 

1981 by the National Association of the Deaf, and written by Jack R. Gannon, and 12 

American Sign Language has been acknowledged as a true language, and is taught 13 

throughout the United States, and 14 

WHEREAS, libraries have been instrumental in promoting public awareness of 15 

American Sign Language, deaf culture, and the history of the deaf community, as 16 

for example: 17 

A.  Since 1974, the District of Columbia Public Library in Washington, D.C. 18 

has celebrated deaf awareness in the first full week of December, now 19 

known as Clerc-Gallaudet Week.  This Week commemorates the anniversaries 20 

of the births of Laurent Clerc and Thomas Hopkins Gallaudet, two pioneers 21 

of deaf education in America, both born in December and who made a great 22 

impact on the deaf community when they founded the first permanent 23 

American school for deaf students in Hartford, Connecticut on April 15, 24 

1817; 25 

B. Public schools and academic libraries are acquiring literature and media 26 

concerning the deaf community in varied formats such as books, captioned 27 

media, American Sign Language video titles, large print, and Braille; 28 



WHEREAS, the month of March 13-April 15 contains these important dates in 1 

American History; 2 

A. March 13: The victory of the Deaf President Now movement at Gallaudet 3 

University located in Washington, D.C. when the first deaf person was 4 

selected to become president of this 124-year-old institution in 1988; 5 

B. April 8: Charter signed in 1864 by the President of the United States, 6 

Abraham Lincoln, authorizing the Board of Directors of the Columbia 7 

Institution (now Gallaudet University) to grant college degrees to deaf 8 

students; 9 

C. April 15: Establishment in 1817 of the first permanent school for deaf 10 

students in the Western Hemisphere, now known as the American School for 11 

the Deaf, located in Hartford, Connecticut; and  12 

WHEREAS, in the history of California, the Santa Ana Unified School 13 

District, as a prominent leader in deaf education, in 1948, founded a program for 14 

students who are deaf or hard of hearing that has served over 4000 Orange County 15 

students and has continued for over a half century to provide a high standard of 16 

education; 17 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Santa Ana Unified School District 18 

joins in the celebration of National Deaf History Month, held annually March 13 – 19 

April 15 and calls upon public officials, schools, and others to celebrate with 20 

programs and activities to highlight and honor the many contributions of the deaf 21 

community to American society. 22 

Upon motion of Member __________________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 23 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 24 

AYES: 25 

NOES: 26 

ABSENT 27 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 28 
    ) SS: 29 
COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 30 



 I, Richard L. Miller, Secretary of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 1 

Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the 2 

above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular 3 

meeting thereof held on the ________ day of ______________, 2015, and passed by a 4 

vote of ___________ of said Board. 5 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 6 

___________, 2015. 7 

 8 

    9 

Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Secretary 10 
Board of Education 11 
Santa Ana Unified School District 12 
 13 
 14 
Approved on: _________ By: ___________15 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 24, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Summer Extended Learning Programs for 2015-16 

School Year 
 
ITEM:  Action  
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for the summer extended learning 
programs for the 2015-16 school year.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The District will provide a variety of Summer School programs: 
 

• Summer Enrichment  
• Engage 360º Summer Extended Learning  
• Summer School 
• Extended School Year for Students with Disabilities 

 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Various Funding 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Summer Extended Learning Programs for the 2015-16 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 24, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Summer Enrichment Programs for 2015-16 School Year 
 
ITEM:  Action  
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for the summer enrichment programs 
for the 2015-16 school year.  The past two years, the District has used Title I (CORE) Set Aside 
funding to provide enrichment opportunities to students in grades kindergarten through 12 via 
teacher created proposals.  The goal is to build off of the success of the 2014 Enrichment 
Programs and continue to provide teachers with unique opportunities to develop engaging and 
interactive summer enrichment programs to accelerate student achievement with their students.  
Teachers will submit their proposal through a competitive application process utilizing a 
collaborative scoring process between the District and Santa Ana Educators Association (SAEA) 
staff.  Enrichment timing will mirror the other Summer School Programs and be held from June 
23 to July 29, 2015.  The enrichment programs will be doubled this year with approximately 
8,000 students receiving enrichment.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Students need opportunities such as the summer enrichment programs to support their learning 
and increase motivation during the school year.  During the enrichment programs, students have 
access to enrichment topics, field trips, project-based learning, hands-on activities, and expert 
speakers that they may not receive frequently during the school year.   
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Title I (CORE) Set Aside:  $2,000,000 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Summer Enrichment Programs for the 2015-16 school year. 
 
MR:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.1



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 24, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Engage 360º Summer Extended Learning Programs for 

2015-16 School Year 
 
ITEM:  Action  
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for the Engage 360º summer extended 
learning programs for the 2015-16 school year.  K-8 sites will be supported by both summer 
enrichment programs and extended school year for students with disabilities.  The Engage 360º 
program will supplement summer extended learning attendance at each school up to 100 
students.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
To ensure students from all sites have access to high quality summer extended learning 
programs, current, trained Engage 360º staff will provide instructional support to students in the 
area of reading comprehension, mathematics, and enrichment.   
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Title I Set Aside:  $268,000 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Engage 360º Summer Extended Learning Programs for the 2015-16 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.2



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 24, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Summer School Programs for 2015-16 School Year 
 
ITEM:  Action  
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 

PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 
Learning 

 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for the summer school programs for 
the 2015-16 school year.  In order to be fiscally sound and work within our current level of 
funding, a tightly focused program will target the six comprehensive high schools and the two 
continuation high schools.  Special Education students will be served in Extended School Year in 
accordance with their Individualized Educational Programs (IEPs).  The dates for summer 
session are as follows:  
 

Summer School Programs Dates 
High Schools  June 23 - July 29, 2015 
Alternative Schools  June 23 - July 29, 2015 
Community Day  June 23 - July 31, 2015 
Extended School Year for Students with Disabilities:  

- Preschool July 6 - August 6, 2015 
- Elementary/Intermediate/High schools July 1 - July 28, 2015 
- Adult Transition Program June 22 - July 17, 2015 

 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The District will provide a variety of Summer School programs. 
 

• For students who have not passed one or both parts of California High School Exit Exam 
(CAHSEE) who need opportunities for credit recovery or A-G completion 

• For students who may benefit from taking additional courses during the summer, 
enabling them to qualify for honors or Advanced Placement courses during the regular 
school year 

• For non-graduating seniors who need credit recovery opportunities in order to qualify for 
August 2015 graduation 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.3



 

• For students with disabilities who will be served in the Extended School Year, the 
program shall be provided without regard to State funding 

• The Santa Ana Regional Occupational Program (ROP) will offer a program, as well as 
the Migrant Education Program pending funding allocations 

 
 
FUNDING: 
 
LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration: $1.2 million - Comprehensive and Alternative high schools  
Special Education Funds:   $2 million - Special Education 
ADA Funds: Community Day School, no additional funding required 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Summer School Programs for the 2015-16 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:DL:ez 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 24, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  Authorization to Award Contract for Learning Management System  
 
ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Teaching and 

Learning 
Alexandra Ito, Director, Learning Innovation with Technology 

   Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The Board is requested to authorize the awarding of a contract for a Learning Management 
System to Instructure, Inc. 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The 2014-15 LCAP identifies several goals that are related to this action item: 
 

1.1 – Increasing access to technology-based learning resources 
1.9 – Creation of course choice options, including online classes and a virtual school  
2.5 – Increasing access to the core instructional program 
2.8 – Providing self-directed professional development opportunities for staff 

 
At its January 13, 2015 meeting, the Board authorized administration to obtain Request for 
Proposals (RFP) for implementation of a Learning Management System (LMS).  The LMS is the 
software application necessary for the administration, documentation, tracking, reporting, and 
delivery of online or blended learning courses and curriculum.  It is the core technology for 
providing online courses and operating an online learning program.  The LMS typically provides 
support for presenting a variety of online content, including multi-media, various assignments 
and assessments, communication tools, an online grade book, and core administrative features.  
 
The District has a goal of developing its own online curriculum for use in online learning, 
blended learning, and a virtual school program.  In order to be able to begin developing District 
online curriculum, it is necessary that the District select and acquire a LMS.  For the first year, 
LMS will be implemented at all intermediate, high, and alternative education schools.  
 
The RFP was advertised, as legally required, in the Orange County Register newspaper. Thirteen 
vendors submitted a response to the District RFP.  The vendor selection process utilized the 
District’s RFP Decision Matrix, which is in compliance with Board policy and Education Code 
20118.1-2 in assurances that purchasing follows a legal process.  
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0



The thirteen proposals were then reviewed by a team that will be working on implementing the 
LMS, consisting of a Director, Curriculum Specialist, Coordinator, and Programmer Analyst.  
  
The outcome of the evaluation results were as follows: 

Evaluation Results – Implementation Team 
  Vendor LMS Decision Matrix Score 
1 Instructure - Canvas 75 
2 Haiku Learning 75 
3 Arey Jones - Lightspeed  72 
4 D2L - Brightspace 71 
5 RGS - Lightspeed  70 
6 Lightspeed 70 
7 Adrenna 68 
8 Schoology 66 
9 Moodle by eThink 62 
10 LoudCloud Systems 60 
11 MGRM Pinnacle 53 
12 Atlas Learning  49 
13 DTC 43 

 
The four top-scoring proposals were identified and presentations scheduled.  On March 6, 2015, 
Arey Jones-Lightspeed withdrew from consideration.  An evaluation committee viewed 
presentations from the final three vendors; Canvas, Brightspace, and Haiku on March 9 and 
March 10, 2015.  The committee consisted of eleven members - two teachers, two school 
administrators, four district administrators, and three district staff.  Committee members used the 
RFP Decision Matrix to review the three proposals and make a final recommendation.  
Administration recommends award to Instructure, Inc. – Canvas in the total amount of $197,730.  
Should the district elect to expand the use of the LMS for the 2016-17 school year to additional 
grade levels, the cost increase would be $3.99 per student.    
 

Evaluation Results – Evaluation Committee 
  Vendor LMS Decision Matrix Score 
1 Instructure - Canvas 92 
2 Haiku Learning 87 
3 D2L - Brightspace 70 

 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Common Core Block Grant: $197,730  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Authorize administration to award contract for the purchase of the implementation of a Learning 
Management System to Instructure, Inc. 
 
 
DH:MR:AI:JG:lr 



Authorization to Award Contract for Learning Management System 
3/24/15 

1 
 

 

The District is submitting an agenda item is to seek Board authorization to award a contract for a 
Learning Management System to Instructure, Inc. 

Introduction 
At the January 13, 2015 board meeting, the Board authorized Administration to obtain Requests for 
Purchase (RFP) for implementation of a Learning Management System.   
 
A Learning Management System (LMS) is the software application necessary for the administration, 
documentation, tracking, reporting and delivery of online or blended learning courses and curriculum. It 
is the core technology for providing online courses and operating an online learning program. The LMS 
typically provides support for presenting a variety of online content, including multi-media, various 
assignments and assessments, communication tools, an online grade book, and core administrative 
features.  
 
Communication and Stakeholder Input 
Presentations were made to teachers, parents, students, principals, district education services staff, and 
district administrators to provide them with background on the function of a LMS, as well as to give 
them an opportunity to provide input on features that they determined would be important for an LMS 
to have. The criterion for the selection of the LMS was developed by incorporating this input with 
background knowledge and research on LMS criteria. 
 
Evaluation Process 
The RFP was advertised in the Orange County Register as legally required. Thirteen vendors submitted 
bids, including Adrenna, Arey Jones/Lightspeed, Atlas Learning,  Canvas, D2L Brightspace, DTC, 
eThink/Moodle, Haiku, Lightspeed, Loud Cloud, MGRM Pinnacle, RGS/Lightspeed, and Schoology.   

Three rounds of evaluations were held. All proposals were initially reviewed for meeting the basic RFP 
requirements by the Director of Purchasing, the Director of Technology Innovation Services, and the 
Director of Learning Innovation with Technology. All thirteen met the basic RFP requirements.  

Through the evaluation process, the District’s RFP decision matrix was utilized, which was also included 
in the RFP for vendor reference. The following selection criteria for the LMS was identified:   

Selection Criteria Weight 
Prices/charges 30% 
Content Building and Management  15% 
Technical Requirements 15% 
Communication/Learning Resources 10% 
Assessment Features 10% 
Training and Support 10% 
Past Performance References 10% 

 
The thirteen proposals were then reviewed by a team that will be working on implementing the LMS, 
consisting of a Director, a Curriculum Specialist, a Coordinator, and a Programmer Analyst.   

 

 



Authorization to Award Contract for Learning Management System 
3/24/15 

2 
 

 

The outcome of their review established the following ranking, with the goal to hold a review of the top 
four vendors with the evaluation committee.  

Evaluation Results – Implementation Team 
  Vendor LMS Decision Matrix Score 
1 Instructure - Canvas 75 
2 Haiku Learning 75 
3 Arey Jones - Lightspeed  72 
4 D2L - Brightspace 71 
5 RGS - Lightspeed  70 
6 Lightspeed 70 
7 Adrenna 68 
8 Schoology 66 
9 Moodle by eThink 62 

10 LoudCloud Systems 60 
11 MGRM Pinnacle 53 
12 Atlas Learning  49 
13 DTC 43 

 

The four top-scoring  vendors were notified and presentations scheduled. On March 6, Arey 
Jones/Lightspeed removed their proposal from consideration. 

The evaluation committee viewed presentations made by the final three vendors; Canvas, Brightspace, 
and Haiku on March 9 and March 10. The evaluation committee consisted of eleven members - two 
teachers, two school administrators, four district administrators, and three district staff. The evaluation 
committee used the RFP Decision Matrix to review the three vendors and make a final recommendation, 
which has resulted in the recommendation of an award of contract to Instructure - Canvas.  

Evaluation Results – Evaluation Committee 
  Vendor LMS Decision Matrix Score 
1 Instructure - Canvas 92 
2 Haiku Learning 87 
3 D2L - Brightspace 70 

 



Authorization to Award Contract for Learning Management System 
3/24/15 

3 
 

 

Vendors Annual subscription 
cost per student  
 

Year 1 subscription 
(all high schools and 
intermediate schools) 

One time cost for 
implementation 

One time training  
(18 sessions) 

Total 

Instructure  
Canvas $3.99 $79,800 $16,000 $39,000 

$35,000* 

 
 
$197,730 

Haiku Learning $4.00 $80,000 $2,500 $45,500 

 
$156,000 

D2L/Brightspace $5.00 
 $100,000 $32,500 $45,000 

 
 
$212,500 

 
The committee further recommends the purchase of the following service: 
 
Premium implementation services to assure that the district has the support to achieve a swift implementation to assure program readiness for 
use during the summer and the 2015-16 school year.  The one-time premium implementation services would cost $35,000*. Expanded use of 
the Learning Management System for the 2016-17 school years and beyond will be $3.99 per student.   



Authorization to Award Contract for Learning Management System 
3/24/15 

4 
 

 
Implementation Plan Overview 
• Upon purchase, the district plans to begin to implement the Canvas LMS, beginning with installation 

and data integration to take place during April-May.  
• The District has established an implementation, training and support team to assure a smooth 

implementation with teachers and students. This team will participate in advance training to assist 
with implementation. 

• In the beginning phases of implementation, District staff and teachers will be trained in using Canvas 
with a goal of developing online content. Teachers and curriculum specialists are currently working 
in teams to develop content online in areas of Biology, ERWC, AP Government, PE, Algebra I, and AP 
Calculus. The District plans to implement Canvas by developing this online content, with the goal of 
piloting online learning activities with students during the summer.  This online content will then be 
made available to independent studies for use for the 2015-16 school year. 

• District staff and staff from all high schools and intermediate schools will participate in professional 
development to equip teachers with the ability to use Canvas to provide students with course-
related resources.  The goal and expected outcome of this professional development is to expand 
access to learning resources to students and to provide teachers with the training that they need to 
use Canvas as a resource to engage students in relevant, accessible, personalized, standards and 
competency-based learning.  This training will begin spring semester, and continue through summer 
and fall.  
 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 24, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Authorization to Award Contract for Installation of Structured 

Cabling System and Network Equipment to Federal Technology 

Solutions, Inc., Under E-Rate Districtwide 

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Ricardo Enz, Director, Technology Innovation Services 

 Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

At its September 9, 2014 meeting, the Board authorized staff to obtain bids for the installation of 

structured cabling system and network equipment under E-Rate Districtwide.  The installation of 

network equipment at these sites is necessary to allow current District computers to be connected 

to the District’s wired and wireless network and to provide improved network infrastructure and 

wireless network access.  

 

The E-Rate funding process has changed for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2015 for the 

projects covered under Bid No. 10-15. These projects are classified by the E-Rate program as 

“Category 2” Internal Connections. In previous years the District was funded for Category 2 

projects based on the number of students participating in the National School Lunch Free and 

Reduced program, typically the District would receive 90% of project funding from the E-Rate 

program and provide a 10% match of budgeted funds. That funding could be spent at any E-Rate 

eligible site through the District and was not site specific. 

 

Under the new Category 2 funding system the District will be eligible for $30 per-student, per-

site, per-year in E-Rate funding of which 10% is anticipated to be required matching funds from 

the District. These funds are allocated by school site and cannot transfer between schools. The 

per-site funding rate is determined by the District’s student enrollment data reported to the State 

of California. The site funding information contained in Exhibit A is based on the November 

2014 CBEDS data. Under the new funding system the District is eligible for and will apply for 

upfront funding authority for the next five fiscal years. 

 

The contract scope that was bid included all school site technology projects necessary to fulfill 

the District’s current network technology goals. These primary goals are a complete 1-to-1 

wireless network infrastructure, upgraded network switching gear, and 10GB WAN access 

network equipment. These goals are established by Technology Innovation Services and are 

prioritized at each site based on work previously completed and the immediate needs of each site 

to meet the established network technology goals. Currently only projects that will be funded by 

E-Rate contributions and District matching funds will be completed under this bid award.  

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0



The amount awarded on Bid No. 10-15 is an estimate of the needs of the District if work at all 

sites was 100% completed to meet current and near future needs.  The winning bidder is aware 

that there is no guarantee of any work under this bid above what the District may receive in E-

rate funding. 

  

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to award a contract for the 

installation of structured cabling system and network equipment to Federal Technology 

Solutions, Inc., at E-Rate eligible sites Districtwide.  Thirty-one bidders requested bid documents 

and three submitted bids. The award is recommended to the lowest responsive, responsible 

bidder, Federal Technology Solutions, Inc., in the amount of $43,432,708.85. Vendor selection is 

in compliance with Board Policy. 

 

It is anticipated that the District will receive E-Rate funding approval for all school sites for 

fiscal years 2015-20. Funding will be made available after July 1, 2015. Additional, funds will be 

budgeted for fiscal years 2015-20 to cover the District’s matching funds responsibility for the E-

Rate projects planned at school sites. A listing of the school sites, their estimated funding and 

project priority is attached in Exhibit A.  

 

Qualified Bidders Amount 

Federal Technology Solutions, Inc. $43,432,708.85 

Digital Networks Group, Inc. $59,044,607.32 

AT&T $61,933,211.16 

 

 

FUNDING: 
 

District E-Rate Matching Contribution Budgeted Funds 2015-20: $     691,598.25 

Estimated E-Rate Contribution All Sites 2015-20: $  6,224,384.26 

Cost for E-Rate Funded Projects 2015-20: $  6,915,982.51 

 

Requested Bid Award Amount: $43,432,708.85 

District and Rate Funded Projects: $  6,915,982.51 

Possible Future Projects Under Bid No. 10-15 if additional funding is made available: $36,516,726.34 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Authorize staff to award a contract pursuant to Bid No. 10-15 to Federal Technology Solutions, 

Inc., for installation of structured cabling system and network equipment Districtwide, 

contingent on E-Rate funding in the amount of $6,915,982.51. 
 

 

SP:mm 















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0



 

 

005382.01001 

12800947.1 

CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT 
 

 WHEREAS, on the __ day of ___, 201__, the BOARD of EDUCATION of 

the Santa Ana Unified School District appointed TINA DOUGLAS, as ASSISTANT 

SUPERINTENDENT, BUSINESS SERVICES (ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT). 

 NOW THEREFORE, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 

 1. The term of employment shall be from the date of approval by the 

BOARD OF EDUCATION to and including June 30, 2018.  Subject to continuous 

satisfactory performance, the BOARD OF EDUCATION may extend the term of 

this Contract of Employment an additional year. 

 2. During the term of employment, TINA DOUGLAS shall satisfactorily 

perform duties pertaining to the position of ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, as 

provided by the job description and as prescribed by the Superintendent.  

 3. The SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT shall pay 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT an annual salary in the amount of $174,090 per 

school year.  Monthly installments shall be payable according to the classified 

payroll calendar.   

 4. The salary specified in paragraph 3 above may be adjusted in the 

manner provided in Education Code section 35032.  The stated salary may be 

increased at any time subject to the agreement of the ASSISTANT 

SUPERINTENDENT and the BOARD OF EDUCATION, with such increase 

becoming effective from the date of authorization by the BOARD OF EDUCATION. 

 5. The SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT shall pay the 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT’s membership dues in the Association of 

California School Administrators (ACSA), the California Association of School 

Business Officials (CASBO), or a similar professional organization. 

 6. The SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT shall pay the 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT’s membership dues in one Santa Ana-based 

service organization. 

 7. The ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT may earn and accrue up to 21 

days of paid vacation per school year based on her days of service, as calculated 



 

 

CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT – Page 2 
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

005382.01001 

12800947.1 

by the payroll department of the District.  If vacation is not used during the school 

year in which it was earned and accrued, such unused, earned and accrued 

vacation shall be carried over to the following school year.  However, the 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT may not earn or accrue more than 42 unused 

vacation days.  Once this maximum is reached, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

will cease to earn and accrue any additional vacation until earned and accrued 

vacation has been used and the number of unused earned and accrued paid 

vacation days is below the maximum amount. 

  In the event of termination of employment of the ASSISTANT 

SUPERINTENDENT, either during the term of this Contract of Employment or at 

the expiration of the term of this Contract of Employment, she shall be entitled to 

compensation for any unused, earned and accrued vacation at the salary rate in 

effect at the termination or expiration of this Contract of Employment. 

 8. ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT shall earn one day of sick leave 

per month. 

9. Consistent with Board Policies 4133, 4233, and 4333, ASSISTANT 

SUPERINTENDENT shall be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses 

incurred performing authorized services for the District. 

 

 10. The services rendered by the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT shall 

be evaluated annually by the SUPERINTENDENT or designee during the term of 

this Contract of Employment, at which time the BOARD OF EDUCATION and the 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT may mutually agree to extend the duration of 

this Contract of Employment.  If the duration of this Contract of Employment is 

extended, the services rendered by the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT shall be 

annually evaluated during the extended term of this Contract of Employment.  The 

annual evaluation shall be completed on or about July 30. 

 11. The ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT shall be eligible for paid District 

medical, dental, vision, and life insurance for herself and her spouse, as provided to 

other Cabinet members.  In the event the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT elects 

not to participate in the District medical, dental, and vision benefit plans for herself 



 

 

CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT – Page 3 
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

005382.01001 

12800947.1 

and her spouse, she may elect to receive the annual cash value equal to the District 

contribution for medical (two-party tier rate), dental, and vision plans offered for 

which she is eligible.  This compensation, if elected, shall be reviewed and changed 

each benefit year of the term of this Contract of Employment to reflect the then-

current District contributions for the benefit plan year as the cost of the benefits 

adjust in the new benefit plan year. 

  These health and welfare benefits are subject to change or 

modification, and may be increased, reduced, or taken away, at the sole discretion of 

the BOARD OF EDUCATION, during the term of this Contract of Employment, so 

long as all other members of the Superintendent’s Cabinet are subject to the same 

changes and/or modifications. 

  Upon termination or expiration of this Contract of Employment 

concurrently with retirement under the State Teacher’s Retirement System (STRS) 

or the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS), the 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT shall have the option to continue receiving then-

current medical, dental, and vision benefits at District expense, and 

notwithstanding AR 4317.15, until the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT’s 70th 

birthday. 

 12. The BOARD OF EDUCATION may, at any time, terminate this 

Contract of Employment at its sole discretion upon 90 days’ written notice to the 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT.  If the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT’s 

employment is terminated pursuant to this subsection, and the ASSISTANT 

SUPERINTENDENT is not in breach of this Contract of Employment, the 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT may receive an amount not to exceed the 

monthly salary of the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, multiplied by the number 

of months left on the unexpired term of this Contract of Employment or 12 months, 

whichever is less, as provided in Government Code section 53260.  Except as 

provided in paragraph 11 hereof, any continuation of ASSISTANT 

SUPERINTENDENT’s health and welfare benefits following such termination may 

not exceed the number of months remaining on the unexpired term of this Contract 



 

 

CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT – Page 4 
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

005382.01001 

12800947.1 

of Employment, up to a maximum of 12 months, or until ASSISTANT 

SUPERINTENDENT finds other employment, whichever occurs first. 

 13. Acceptance of the payment described in paragraph 12 of this 

Contract of Employment fully and forever releases the SANTA ANA UNIFIED 

SCHOOL DISTRICT, its employees, officers, and agents, the BOARD OF 

EDUCATION, and each member of the BOARD OF EDUCATION from all claims, 

demands, causes of action, charges and grievances, of whatever kind or nature, 

whether known or unknown, suspected or unsuspected, which ASSISTANT 

SUPERINTENDENT now owns or holds or has at any time before this date owned 

or held against any of them, including, but not limited to, all claims, charges, 

demands and causes of action (a) which arise out of or are in any way connected 

with ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT’s employment or the termination of 

employment; (b) which are related to or concern discrimination under local, state or 

federal law (including but not limited to, the Age Discrimination in Employment Act), 

wrongful termination in violation of public policy, retaliation, intentional and 

negligent infliction of emotional distress, defamation and other torts; or (c) which 

arise out of or are in any way connected with any loss, damage or injury 

whatsoever resulting from any act committed or omission made prior to the date of 

this Contract of Employment. 

14. This Contract of Employment may be terminated for cause at any 

time during the school year in accordance with Board Policy and/or statutory 

provisions that apply to any classified employee.  For purposes of this Contract of 

Employment, “cause” includes any material breach of this Contract of Employment, 

any failure of the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT to perform the duties 

prescribed for the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT by the Superintendent or the 

BOARD OF EDUCATION, or any of the grounds enumerated in Administrative 

Regulation 4218.  The BOARD OF EDUCATION shall not terminate this Contract 

of Employment under this subsection until a written statement of the grounds for 

termination has first been given to the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT by the 

Superintendent.  The ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT shall then be entitled to an 

informal conference with the BOARD OF EDUCATION, in closed session, at which 



 

 

CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT – Page 5 
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

005382.01001 

12800947.1 

time the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT shall be given a reasonable opportunity 

to address the specific concerns and issues of the BOARD OF EDUCATION and 

the Superintendent.  The ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT shall have the right, at 

her own expense, to have a representative of her choice at the conference with the 

BOARD OF EDUCATION.   If no resolution of these concerns and issues can be 

found, the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT shall be provided with a written 

statement of the BOARD OF EDUCATION’s decision with respect to the 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT’s termination.  If this Contract of Employment is 

terminated pursuant to this subsection, the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT’s 

employment with the District, and any compensation, benefits or allowances 

provided pursuant to this Contract of Employment, shall terminate with the effective 

date of the decision of the BOARD OF EDUCATION, and the ASSISTANT 

SUPERINTENDENT shall not be entitled to any further compensation thereafter, 

regardless of the term then remaining under this Contract of Employment. 

 15. The ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT shall return all SANTA ANA 

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT property and equipment to the SANTA ANA 

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT upon termination of this Contract of Employment. 

 16. The terms of this Contract of Employment are made for the benefit of 

each person or entity named in paragraph 13 above.  It is the intention of the 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT that this Contract of Employment shall be 

effective as a bar against each and every claim, demand, cause of action, charge 

or grievance described in paragraph 13 above.  In furtherance of this intention, the 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT expressly waives any and all rights and benefits 

conferred upon her by the provisions of section 1542 of the California Civil Code, 

which states: 

“A general release does not extend to claims which the 

creditor does not know or suspect to exist in his or her favor 
at the time of the executing the release, which if known by 
him or her must have materially affected his or her settlement 
with the debtor.” 



 

 

CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT – Page 6 
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

005382.01001 

12800947.1 

This clause would prevent any other action in law or in equity against the District as 

a result of the Board’s determination to terminate the contract without cause and 

pay the liquidated damages.  

Pursuant to Government Code section 53243.2, any funds received by the 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT from the District as a cash settlement resulting 

from the termination of this Agreement or successor agreements shall be fully 

reimbursed to the District if the ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT is convicted of a 

crime involving the abuse of her office or position. 

 17. If any term or provision of this Contract of Employment is held to be 

invalid or unenforceable, the remaining portions of this Contract of Employment 

shall continue to be valid and shall be performed, construed and enforced to the 

fullest extent permitted by law, and the invalid or unenforceable term shall be 

deemed amended and limited in accordance with the intent of the parties, as 

determined from the face of this Contract of Employment, to the extent necessary 

to permit the maximum enforceability or validation of the term or provision. 

 18. This Contract of Employment may be amended or modified only 

pursuant to a writing signed by both parties, unless otherwise stated in this 

Contract of Employment. 

 19. This Contract of Employment constitutes and contains the entire 

agreement and understanding between the parties and supersedes and replaces 

all prior negotiations and agreements proposed or otherwise, whether written or 

oral, concerning the subject matter of this Contract of Employment.  This is an 

integrated document. 

20. This Contract of Employment is subject to, is governed by, and shall 

be construed under all applicable laws of the State of California, rules and 

regulations of the State Board of Education, and rules, regulations and policies of 

the Board, all of which are made a part of the terms and conditions of this Contract 

of Employment as though set forth herein. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Contract of Employment to 

be executed on the date hereinabove first written. 



 

 

CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT – Page 7 
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

005382.01001 

12800947.1 

 

Dated: __________________ BOARD OF EDUCATION 
     SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
     By:  ___________________________ 

JOHN PALACIO 
PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD 

 

 

Dated:____________________   
     By:  ___________________________ 

TINA DOUGLAS  
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 
BUSINESS SERVICES 
 

 
 
Dated:____________________   
     By:  _____________________________ 

RICHARD L. MILLER, PH.D 
SUPERINTENDENT 

             
 
 

Date of Board of Education approval in open session:  _____________ 



 

 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 24, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 6145.2 – Athletic Competition  

(Revised:  For Adoption) 

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Roxanna S. Owings, Coordinator, Special Projects  
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of the revised Board Policy 6145.2 – 

Athletic Competition. 

 

At its March 10, 2015, meeting, the Board approved the first reading of the revised Board Policy 

6145.2 – Athletic Competition. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Board Policy 6145.2 – Athletic Competition was last approved in November, 2002.  Since that 

time, many new policies have been put into place at the national, state, and local levels.  In 

addition, concussions and traumatic head injuries have become more prevalent in certain at-risk 

sports, for example, football.   

 

At a minimum, the revised board policy must address the following: 

 Nondiscrimination and equivalent opportunities in the athletic program  

 Health and safety  

 Parental notification 

 Risk management/insurance 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Adoption of revised Board Policy 6145.2 – Athletic Competition. 

 
 

DM:RO:sz 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Instruction          BP 6145.2 (a) 

Athletic Competition 

The Governing Board recognizes that the athletic program constitutes an integral component of 

the educational program and helps to build a positive school climate.  The athletic program also 

promotes the physical, social and emotional well-being of participating students, and provides 

them with an opportunity to learn beneficial character development skills.  The athletic program 

shall be designed to meet students’ interests and abilities and be varied in scope to attract wide 

participation.  (cf. 3541.1-Transportation for School-Related Trips) (cf. 5137-Positive School 

Climate) (cf. 6142.7-Physical Education) (cf. 7110-Facilities Master Plan)   

All athletic teams shall be supervised by qualified coaches to ensure that student athletes receive 

appropriate instruction and guidance related to safety, health, sports skills, and sportsmanship.  

Athletic events shall be officiated by qualified personnel. (cf. 4127/4227/4327 – Temporary 

Athletic Team Coaches) 

Nondiscrimination and Equivalent Opportunities in the Athletic Program 

The District’s athletic program shall be free from discrimination and discriminatory practices in 

accordance with state and federal law.  The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that 

equivalent opportunities are provided for both genders.  (cf. 0410-Nondiscrimination in District 

Programs and Activities) (cf. 5145.3-Nondiscrimination/Harassment) (cf. 5145.7-Sexual 

Harassment)  

No student shall be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, be denied 

equivalent opportunity in, or otherwise be discriminated against in interscholastic, intramural, or 

club athletics on the basis of actual or perceived sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, 

gender expression, ethnic group identification, race, ancestry, national origin, religion, color, 

mental or physical disability, or any other basis specified in law.  (Education Code 220-221.5, 

230; 5 CCR 4920; 34 CFR 106.41) (cf. 0410-Nondiscrimination in District Programs and 

Activities) (cf. 5145.3-Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 

The Superintendent or designee may provide single-sex teams when selection for the team is 

based on competitive skills. (5 CCR 4921; 34 CFR 106.41) 

Any complaint regarding the District’s athletic program shall be filed in accordance with BP/AR 

1312.3-Uniform Complaint Procedures (cf. 1312.3-Uniform Complaint Procedures) 

Each student shall be allowed to participate in any single-sex athletic program or activity 

consistent with his/her gender identity and for which he/she is otherwise eligible to participate, 

irrespective or the gender listed on the student’s records. 



When a school provides only one team in a particular sport for members of one sex, but provides 

no team in the same sport for members of the other sex, and athletic opportunities in the total 

program for that sex have been previously limited, members of the excluded sex shall be allowed 

to try out and compete with the team.  The same standards for eligibility shall be applied to every 

student trying out for the team, regardless of sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, 

gender expression, or other protected group status. (5CCR 4921; 34 CFR 106.41) 

When determining whether equivalent opportunities are available to both sexes in athletic 

programs, the Superintendent or designee shall consider, among other factors: (5 CCR 4922; 34 

CFR 106.41) 

1.  Whether the selection of sports and levels of competition offered effectively 

accommodate the interests and abilities of both sexes. 

The athletic program shall be considered to effectively accommodate the interests and abilities of 

both sexes if it meets one of the following criteria: (Education Code 230) 

a. The interscholastic-level participation opportunities for male and female students are 

provided in numbers substantially proportionate to their respective enrollments. 

b. When the members of one sex have been and are underrepresented among 

interscholastic athletes, the district can show a history and a continuing practice of 

program expansion that is demonstrably responsive to the developing interests and 

abilities of the members of that sex. 

c. When the members of one sex are currently underrepresented among interscholastic 

athletes and the district cannot show a history and continuing practice of program 

expansion as required in item #b above, the district can demonstrate that the interest 

and abilities of the members of that sex have been fully and effectively 

accommodated by the present program. 

 

2. The provision and maintenance of equipment and supplies 

3. Scheduling of games and practice times, selection of the season for a sport, and location 

of the games and practices 

4. Travel and per diem allowances 

5. Opportunities to receive coaching and academic tutoring 

6. Assignment and compensation of coaches and tutors 

7. Provision of locker rooms and practice and competitive facilities 

8. Provision of medical and training facilities and services 

9. Provision of housing and dining facilities and services 

10. Publicity 

11. Provision of necessary funds 

 



Sportsmanship 

The Board supports the ideals of good sportsmanship, ethical conduct and fair play, and expects 

student athletes, coaches, spectators and others to demonstrate these principals during all 

athletics competitions. 

In preparing for and participating in athletic competitions, students and staff shall abide by the 

core principles of trustworthiness, respect, responsibility, fairness, caring and citizenship, as 

adopted by the California Interscholastic Federation (CIF) in its publication “Pursuing Victory 

with Honor.” 

Students and staff may be subject to disciplinary action for improper conduct. (cf. 3515.2) – 

Disruptions) (cf. 5144-Discipline) (cf. 5144.1-Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process) 

California Interscholastic Federation 

The Board maintains membership in the California Interscholastic Federation (CIF) and requires 

that interscholastic athletic activities be conducted in accordance with Board policy, 

administrative regulation and CIF bylaws and rules.  The Superintendent or designee shall have 

responsibility for the District interscholastic athletic program while the principal or designee at 

each participating school shall be responsible for the site-level decisions as appropriate. 

Upon recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board shall annually designate an employee 

from each high school to serve as a representative to the local CIF league.  Appointees shall 

represent the District in performing all duties required by the CIF league.  In making this 

selection, the Board shall consider the employee’s understanding of the District’s goals for 

student learning and interscholastic and extracurricular activities, knowledge of the athletic 

programs, awareness of the implications of league decisions for the school and the District, and 

individual interpersonal communication and leadership skills.  

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the District representatives to CIF report 

regularly to the Board on league, section and statewide issues, as well as activities and 

prospective actions related to athletics. 

Student Eligibility 

The first priority of student athletes shall be commitment to their education and academic 

achievement.  Eligibility requirements for participation in the District’s interscholastic athletic 

program are the same as those set by the District for participation in extracurricular and co-

curricular activities. (cf. 5111.1-District Residency) (cf. 5121-Grades/Evaluation of Student 

Achievement) (cf. 6145-Extracurricular and Co-curricular Activities) (cf. 6146.1-High School 

Graduation Requirements) (cf. 6162.52-High School Exit Examination) 



In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that students participating in CIF league 

athletics satisfy any additional CIF eligibility requirements. 

Students shall not be charged a fee to participate in an athletic program. 

Health and Safety 

The Board desires to give student health and safety the highest consideration in planning and 

conducting athletic activities.   

Students shall have a medical clearance before participating in the interscholastic athletic 

program.  Care shall be taken to ensure that all athletic trainings and competitions are conducted 

in a manner that will not overtax the physical capabilities of the participants.  When appropriate, 

protective equipment shall be used to prevent or minimize injuries. (cf. 5131.61-Drug Testing) 

(cf. 5131.63-Anabolic Steroids) (cf. 5141.3-Health Examinations) (cf. 5141.6 – School Health 

Services) (cf.5143 - Insurance) 

Coaches and appropriate District employees shall take every possible precaution to ensure that 

athletic equipment is kept in safe and serviceable condition.  The Superintendent or designee 

shall ensure that all athletic equipment is cleaned and inspected for safety before the beginning 

of each school year.  (cf. – 5142 – Safety) 

In the event that an injury occurs, the coach or other appropriate district employee shall observe 

universal precautions and shall remove the student athlete from the activity and/or seek medical 

treatment for the student as appropriate. (cf. 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42-Exposure Control Plan for 

Bloodborne Pathogens) (cf. 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43-Universal Precautions) (cf. 5141 – Health 

Care and Emergencies) (cf. 5141.21-Administering Medication and Monitoring Health 

Condition) (cf. 5141.22 –Infectious Diseases) 

The Superintendent or designee shall annually distribute to student athletes and their 

parents/guardians an information sheet on concussions and head injuries.  The student and 

parent/guardian shall sign and return the information sheet before the student’s initiating practice 

or competition. (Education Code 49475) (cf. 5145.6 – Parental Notifications) 

If a student athlete is suspected of sustaining a concussion or head injury in an athletic activity, 

he/she shall be immediately removed from the activity for the remainder of the day.  The student 

shall not be permitted to return to the activity until he/she is evaluated by a licensed health care 

provider trained in the management of concussions and receives the health care provider’s 

written clearance to return to the activity. (Education Code 49475) 

The Superintendent or designee shall notify the student’s parent/guardian of the date, time, and 

extent of any injury suffered by the student and any actions taken to treat the student. 



The Superintendent or designee shall provide training to coaches, athletic trainers, and/or school 

nurses regarding concussion symptoms, prevention, and appropriate response.  

(cf. 4127/4227/4327 – Temporary Athletic Team Coaches) 

Parental Notifications 

Before a student participates in interscholastic athletic activities, the Superintendent or designee 

shall send a notice to the student’s parent/guardians which: 

1. Contains information about the procedures for filing a discrimination complaint that 

arises out of an interscholastic athletic activity, including the name of the district’s Title 

IX Coordinator (cf. 1312.3 – Uniform Complaint Procedures) 

2. Includes a copy of the Athletes’ Bill of Rights pursuant to Education Code 271 

3. Explains that there is an element of risk associated with all athletic competitions and that 

the district cannot guarantee that students will not be injured, despite a commitment to 

every participant’s health and welfare (cf. 3530 – Risk Management/Insurance) 

4. Provides information about insurance protection pursuant to Education Code 32221.5 (cf. 

5143 – Insurance) 

5. Request parental permission for the student to participate in the program and, if 

appropriate, be transported by the district to and from competitions. (cf. 3541.1 – 

Transportation for School-Related Trips) 

6. States the Governing Board’s expectation that students adhere strictly to all safety rules, 

regulations, and instructions, as well as rules and guidelines related to conduct and 

sportsmanship (cf. 5144 – Discipline) (cf. 5144.1 – Suspension and Expulsion/Due 

Process) 

7. Includes a copy of the local California Interscholastic Federation (CIF) league rules. 

8. Includes information about the CIF bylaw and district policy requiring any student athlete 

and his/her parent/guardian to sign a statement that the student will not use steroids or 

dietary supplements banned by the U.S. Anti-Doping Agency. (cf. 5131.63 – Steroids) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Legal Reference:  

 EDUCATION CODE 

 200-261   Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex 

 270-271   Athletes Bill of Rights 

 17580-17581   Football equipment 

 32221.5   Required insurance for athletic activities 

33353-33353.5 California Interscholastic Federation; implementation of 

policies, insurance program  

33354 California Department of Education authority over 

interscholastic athletics 

35160.5 District policies; rules and regulations 

35179 Interscholastic athletics 

48850 Interscholastic athletics; students in foster care 

48900 Grounds for suspension and expulsion 

48930-48938 Student organizations 

49020-49023 Athletic programs; legislative intent, equal opportunity, 

apportionment, prohibited sex discrimination 

49030-49034 Performance-enhancing substances 

49458 Health examinations, interscholastic athletic program 

49475 Health and safety, concussions and head injuries 

51242 Exemption from physical education for high school 

students in interscholastic athletic program 

PENAL CODE 

245.6 Hazing 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education 

programs, especially:  receiving state financial assistance 

4920-4922 Nondiscrimination in intramural, interscholastic, and club 

activities 

5531 Supervision of extracurricular activities of pupils 

5590-5596 Employment of non-certificated coaches 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

1681-1688 Discrimination based on sex or blindness, Title IX 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 

106.31 Nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in education 

programs or activities 

106.33 Comparable facilities 

106.41 Nondiscrimination in athletic programs 

 



COURT DECISIONS 

Mansourian v. Regents of University of California, (2010) 594 F. 3d 1095 

Kahn v. East Side Union High School District, (2004) 31 Cal. 4
th

 990t 

McCormick v. School District of Mamaroneck, (2004) 370 F. 3d 275 

Hartzell v. Connell,  (1984) 35 Cal. 3d 899 

 

Management Resources: 

 CSBA PUBLICATIONS 

 Student Fees Litigation Update, Education Legal Alliance Advisory, May 20, 2011 

 A School Board Member’s Guide to CIF and Interscholastic Sports, 1997 

 CALIFORNIA INTERSCHOLASTIC FEDERATION PUBLICATIONS 

 California Interscholastic Federation Constitution and Bylaws 

 A guide to Equity in Athletics 

 Acute Concussion Evaluation (ACE) Care Plan, 2006 

 Pursuing Victory with Honor, November 1999 

 CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION PURBLICATIONS 

 Heads Up:  Concussion in High School Sports, Tool Kit, June 2010 

 Heads Up:  Concussion in Youth Sports, Tool Kit, July 2007 

OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

PUBLICATIONS 

Intercollegiate Athletics Policy Clarification:  The Three-Part Test – Part Three, Dear 

Colleague letter, April 20, 2010 

 WEB SITES 

 CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 

 California Department of Education:  http://www.cde.ca.gov 

California Interscholastic Federation:  http://www.cifstate.org 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Concussion Resources:  

http://www.cdc.gov/concussion 

National Federation of State High School Associations:  http://www.nfhs.org 

National Operating Committee on Standards for Athletic Equipment:  

http://www.nocsae.org 

U. S. Anti-Doping Agency:  http://www.usada.org 

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights:  http://www2.ed.gov/ocr 

 

  

 

 

Adopted: (6-76  2-77)   11-02      Santa Ana, CA 

 

http://www.csba.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www.cifstate.org/
http://www.cdc.gov/concussion
http://www.nfhs.org/
http://www.nocsae.org/
http://www.usada.org/
http://www2.ed.gov/ocr

	Agenda
	Boys and Girls Youth Scholarship Recipient
	Agenda

	Acknowledgement of Santa Ana High School’s Soccer Team
	Agenda

	Certificated Employee of the Month for March 2015, Ana Pedroza
	AIB

	Classified Employee of the Month for March 2015, Lorena Vasquez
	AIB

	Approval of Regular Board Minutes - March 10, 2015 and Minutes of Special Study Session - March 17, 2015
	Minutes Place Holder
	Minutes 3-17-15

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA
	ATTACHMENT

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	Agenda
	list
	All FTs

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS
	Recomm. of Expulsions

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for Students with Disabilities for 2014-15 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Membership for Orange County Special Education Alliance for 2014-15 School Year
	AIBS - OCSEA
	INVOICE - OCSEA

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of February 25, 2015 through March 9, 2015
	Agenda
	Consultant List
	Agreements

	Approval of Agreement between Bureau of Lectures and Concerts Inc., and Walker Elementary School for 2014-15 School Year
	Agenda
	Program Description

	Approval of Agreement between Ocean Institute and Washington Elementary School for 2014-15 School Year
	Agenda
	Program Description

	Approval of Agreement between Orange County Children's Therapeutic Arts Center and Fremont Elementary School for 2014-15 School Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Consultant Agreement between Dr. Stephen Tucker and Special Projects for April 1, 2015 through April 30, 2015
	Agenda
	attachment
	contract

	Approval of Consultant Agreement between Revolution Prep and Middle College High School for March 25, 2015 through June 30, 2015
	Agenda
	attachment
	attachment II

	Approval of Consultant Agreement between Padres Unidos and Valley High School for March 25, 2015 through June 30, 2015
	Agenda
	consultant form
	attachment

	Approval of Consultant Agreement between Scholastic, Inc. and Valley High School for March 25, 2015 through June 19, 2015
	Agenda
	consultant form
	3rd

	Approval of Consultant Agreement with Dieli Murawka Howe for Period of March 25, 2015 through June 30, 2016
	Agenda
	Consultant Agreement

	Approval of Consultant Agreement with Fulcrum Management Solutions, Inc., for Period of March 25, 2015 through July 31, 2015
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Consultant Agreement Increase for Government Financial Strategies, Inc.
	Agenda
	Contract

	Approval of Consultant Agreement Increase for Justin Wu for Oracle Programming Services
	Agenda
	Contract

	Approval of Consultant Agreement Increase for Matthew Williams Enterprises, LLC for 2014-15 School Year
	AIBS
	Consultant Agreement

	Approval of Consultant Agreement Increase for ProCare One Nurses for 2014-15 School Year
	AIBS
	Consultant Agreement

	Approval of Consultant Agreement Increase for RCS Investigations & Consulting, LLC
	Agenda
	Contract

	Approval of Student Teacher, Intern, and/or Fieldwork Agreement with California State University, Fullerton; California State University, Long Beach; California State University, Los Angeles; and Concordia University
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Intranet Network Support Services Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools for Fiscal Year 2015 –2016
	Agenda
	Service Agreement

	Ratification of Amendment to Service Agreement with The Regents of University of California Center for Educational Partnerships Irvine Math Project 2013-14 School Year
	Agenda
	Attachments

	Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County Superintendent of Schools Regarding Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment/Induction Education Specialist Program
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with County of Orange Health Care Agency Children, Youth, and Behavioral Health Services for 2014-15 School Year
	AIBS - OCHCA
	MOU - OCHCA

	Approval of Submission of Refunding Application for Head Start Funding for 2015-16 Program Year
	Agenda
	Grant Summary

	Approval of Submission of K-8 California Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program Grant Renewal for 2015-16 School Year
	Agenda
	Grant Summary

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of February 25, 2015 through March 10, 2015
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of February 25, 2015 through March 10, 2015
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval of Disposal of Used Vehicles
	Agenda

	Approval of Substitute Subcontractor of Bid Package Increment 2 Fencing at SAUSD Sports Complex
	Agenda
	Documents

	Authorization to Reject all Bids for Bid Package No. 1 Aquatic Center Classroom at Segerstrom High School
	Agenda
	Bid Tab Summary

	Approval of Revised Job Description: Transportation Scheduler
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	Santa Ana Unified School District Bond Program Overview and Refunding Analyses
	Agenda
	PPT

	Adoption of Resolution 14/15-3047 – Proclaiming April 21, 2015, as Parents’ Day
	AGENDA
	ATTACHMENT

	Approval of Resolution No. 14/15-3049 – National Deaf History Month
	AIBS - National Deaf History Month
	RES. - National Deaf History Month

	Approval of Summer Extended Learning Programs for 2015-16 School Year
	Agenda

	Approval of Summer Enrichment Programs for 2015-16 School Year
	Agenda

	Approval of Engage 360º Summer Extended Learning Programs for 2015-16 School Year
	Agenda

	Approval of Summer School Programs for 2015-16 School Year
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Learning Management System
	AGENDA
	ATTACHMENT

	Authorization to Award Contract for Installation of Structured Cabling System and Network Equipment to Federal Technology Solutions, Inc., Under E-Rate Districtwide
	Agenda

	Approval of SAUSD Assistant Superintendent, Business Services Employment Agreement
	AIB
	Attachment

	Board Policy (BP) 6145.2 – Athletics Competition (Revised:  For Adoption)
	Agenda
	Policy

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



